Finley Woods

Community Development District
3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Suite 270, Orlando, FL 32817; 407-723-5900
http://finleywoodscdd.com/

The following is the proposed agenda for the Board of Supervisors Meeting for the Finley Woods
Community Development District, scheduled to be held Thursday, February 12, 2026, at 11:00
a.m. at the Offices of Tommy Williams Homes located at 2563 SW 87th Drive, Suite 10,
Gainesville, FL 32608. The attendance of three Board Members is required to constitute a
quorum. Questions or comments on the Board Meeting or proposed agenda may be addressed
to Jane Gaarlandt at gaarlandtj@pfm.com or (407) 723-5900.

To attend the meetings by phone, please use the below conference call information:

Phone: 1-844-621-3956 Access Code: 2539 895 0958

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING AGENDA

Administrative Matters
¢ Roll Call to Confirm Quorum

e Public Comment Period [for any member of the public desiring to speak on any proposition
before the Board]
1. Consideration of Minutes of the November 12, 2025, Board of Supervisors’ Meeting

Business Matters
2. Consideration of Agreement between the District and Grasshopper TLC for
Landscape Maintenance
3. Discussion regarding Phase 1C Common Area Maintenance
o Request For Repair Work
4. Ratification of Additional Phase 1C Pond Cleanup Proposal with Grasshopper TLC
5. Ratification of Phase 3 O&M Certification of Financial Capability
o Drainage Rights from Finley Woods CDD to discharge to Finley Woods Phase 2
Stormwater Pond (provided under separate cover)
6. Consideration of Work Product Acquisition for the Series 2020 Project
A. Resolution 2026-01, Authorizing DSRF Release and Requisition (Series 2020)
7. Consideration of Funding Request Nos. 93 - 100
8. Review of Monthly Financials

Other Business
Staff Reports
District Counsel
District Engineer
District Manager
o Next Meeting March 12, 2026
Developer Updates

Supervisor Requests and Audience Comments
Adjournment

prm


http://finleywoodscdd.com/
mailto:gaarlandtj@pfm.com

2

Finley Woods Community Development
District

Consideration of Minutes of the
November 12, 2025,
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting



MINUTES OF MEETING

FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING

Wednesday, November 12, 2025, at 11:00 a.m.

Offices of Tommy Williams Homes

2563 SW 87th Drive, Suite 10
Gainesville, FL 32608

Board Members present at roll call:

Ginney Patterson
Hank Taylor
Cale Rogers
Tonia Greve

Also Present:

Jane Gaarlandt
Gazmin Kerr
Rick Montejano
Michelle Rigoni
Allyson Aldana
Kelly Burch

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS

Chair

Assistant Secretary
Vice Chair
Assistant Secretary

PFM Group Consulting LLC
PFM Group Consulting LLC (via phone)
PFM Group Consulting LLC (via phone)

Kutak Rock (via phone)
The Boyd Group
Bosshardt (via phone)

Call to Order and Roll Call

Ms. Gaarlandt called the Board of Supervisors Meeting to order at approximately 11:00 a.m. Those in

attendance are outlined above.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS

There were no public comments.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS

Public Comment Period

Review and Consideration of

Resignation Letter from Derek Batsel
= Nomination for Vacant Seat 4
= Swearing in New Supervisor

On MOTION by Ms. Patterson, seconded by Mr. Rogers, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for the
Finley Woods Community Development District accepted the Resignation Letter from Derek Batsel.




Ms. Gaarlandt noted that Seat 4 was now vacant, and the term expires in November of 2026.

On MOTION by Ms. Greve, seconded by Mr. Rogers, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for the
Finley Woods Community Development District nominated Ms. Aldana to Seat 4.

Ms. Gaarlandt administered the Oath of Office to Ms. Aldana.

Ms. Rigoni gave an overview of the Florida Sunshine Law, Public Records Laws, and Ethics Laws. Any

questions can be directed to District Counsel or District Manager.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2026-02,
Election of Officers

There were no public comments at this time.

Ms. Gaarlandt reviewed the current slate of Officers and noted the Board could keep the current slate of
officers adding Ms. Aldana as Assistant Secretary and removing Mr. Batsel.

On MOTION by Ms. Greve, seconded by Ms. Patterson, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for the
Finley Woods Community Development District approved Resolution 2026-02, Election of Officers, keeping
the current slate of Officers, removing Mr. Batsel and adding Ms. Aldana as Assistant Secretary.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Minutes of the
September 23, 2025, Board of
Supervisors’ Meeting

The Board reviewed the minutes.

On MOTION by Ms. Patterson, seconded by Mr. Rogers, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for the
Finley Woods Community Development District approved the Minutes of the September 23, 2025, Board
of Supervisors’ Meeting.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Landscape
Maintenance Proposals:
= Grasshopper TLC
= Alex Michael Landscaping
= Shortcuts Landscaping
o Landscape Maintenance
Proposal Spreadsheet

Ms. Gaarlandt gave an overview of the proposals from the vendors requested. It was noted Shortcuts
Landscaping did not provide a proposal.




There was discussion regarding the proposal costs and scope of services.

Ms. Burch noted the current summer lawncare is on a weekly schedule.

Ms. Gaarlandt noted the standard agreement includes a 30-day termination clause.

On MOTION by Ms. Patterson, seconded by Mr. Rogers, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for the
Finley Woods Community Development District approved the less expensive second option Proposal from
Grasshopper TLC.

There was brief discussion regarding the timing of when the new vendor should start. It was decided to
start with the new vendor December 18t. District Management will email Premier Landscaping to terminate
the month to month services.

On MOTION by Mr. Rogers, seconded by Ms. Greve, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for the
Finley Woods Community Development District approved Grasshopper TLC to begin landscaping starting
December 1, 2025, with authorization for the Chair or Vice Chair to execute the final Agreement.

Ms. Patterson commented regarding the Phase C retention pond clean-up work. Ms. Gaarlandt noted the
vendor just completed the clean-up.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Product
Acquisition for the Series 2020 Project
A. Resolution 2026-01,
Authorizing DSRF Release
and Requisition (Series 2020)

This item was deferred.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Funding Request No.

91-92

The Board reviewed the funding requests.

There was brief discussion regarding the insurance budgeted amount and actual cost. It was noted it was
within budget.




On MOTION by Ms. Patterson, seconded by Mr. Rogers, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for the
Finley Woods Community Development District approved Funding Request No. 91-92.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Monthly Financials

The Board reviewed the monthly financials as of September 2025.

On MOTION by Mr. Rogers, seconded by Ms. Patterson, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for the
Finley Woods Community Development District accepted the Monthly Financials.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business
Staff Reports
District Counsel — No Report.
District Engineer — No Report.
District Manager — Ms. Gaarlandt noted the next Board meeting is scheduled for December 2, 2025.

The Board agreed to cancel this meeting.

There was brief discussion regarding the District’'s meeting schedule. The Board
agreed to move meetings to the second Thursday of the month, at 11:00 a.m.
Meetings can be adjusted as needed.

On MOTION by Mr. Rogers, seconded by Ms. Patterson, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for the
Finley Woods Community Development District approved the Fiscal Year 2026 Annual Meeting Schedule,
with meetings being held the second Thursday of each month, at 11:00 a.m. at the current location.

There was brief discussion regarding the Phase 3 financing and the Developer
Representative position. It was noted there will be a Developer’s update item on
the agenda moving forward, but a representative position will not be needed.




Ms. Gaarlandt gave an overview of the FY 25 Goals and Objectives Report. She
noted it will be posted on the District's website once accepted and executed by the
Chair.

On MOTION by Ms. Patterson, seconded by Mr. Rogers, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for the
Finley Woods Community Development District accepted the FY 2025 Goals and Objectives Report.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests and Audience
Comments

There were no further Supervisor requests or audience comments.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Ms. Patterson, seconded by Mr. Rogers, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for the
Finley Woods Community Development District adjourned the November 12, 2025, Board of Supervisors’
Meeting.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson




2

Finley Woods Community Development
District

Consideration of Agreement between the
District and Grasshopper TLC for Landscape
Maintenance



AGREEMENT FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into this 1°* day of December 2025, by
and between:

Finley Woods Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, whose mailing
address is 3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Suite 270, Orlando, Florida 32817 (the “District”);
and

Grasshoppers Total Lawn Care, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, whose address is
661 SW 161 Terrace, Newberry, Florida 32669 (the “Contractor”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District was established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose
of planning, financing, constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure improvements,
including but not limited to, landscaping improvements; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to enter into an agreement with an independent contractor to
provide landscape maintenance services for certain lands within and around the District; and

WHEREAS, Contractor, who submitted the proposals in Composite Exhibit A and incorporated by
reference herein, represents that it has the skills, knowledge and ability to provide such landscape
maintenance services to the District in accordance with the terms of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor warrant and agree that they have all right, power, and
authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement.

Now, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants of the
District and Contractor, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties
agree as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference are
incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement.

Section 2. DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND SERVICES.

A. The District desires that Contractor provide professional landscape and irrigation
maintenance services within presently accepted standards. Upon all Parties signing this Agreement,
Contractor shall provide the District with the Services identified in Composite Exhibit A.

B. While providing the Services, Contractor shall assign such staff as may be required, and
such staff shall be responsible for coordinating, expediting, and controlling all aspects to assure
completion of the Services.

C. Contractor shall provide the Services as shown in Section 3 of this Agreement. Contractor
shall solely be responsible for the means, manner and methods by which its duties, obligations and



responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District.

D. This Agreement grants to Contractor the right to enter the lands that are subject to this
Agreement, for those purposes described in this Agreement, and Contractor hereby agrees to comply with
all applicable laws, rules, and regulations.

SECTION 3. SCOPE OF LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES. Contractor shall provide
landscape and irrigation maintenance services for certain lands within the District, specifically identified
in Exhibit B attached hereto (“Maintenance Map”). The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of
Contractor are to provide the material, tools, skill and labor necessary for the Services attached as Exhibit
A on a monthly basis. To the extent any of the provisions of this Agreement conflict with the provisions of
the attached Exhibits, this Agreement shall control.

SECTION 4. MANNER OF CONTRACTOR’S PERFORMANCE. Contractor agrees, as an independent
contractor, to undertake work and/or perform such Services as specified in this Agreement or any
amendment or addendum executed by the Parties or in any authorized written work order by the District
issued in connection with this Agreement and accepted by Contractor. All work shall be performed in a
neat and professional manner reasonably acceptable to the District and shall be in accordance with
industry standards. The performance of the Services by Contractor under this Agreement and related to
this Agreement shall conform to any written instructions issued by the District.

A. Should any work and/or services be required which are not specified in this Agreement
or any addenda, but which are nevertheless necessary for the proper provision of services to the District,
such work or services shall be fully performed by Contractor as if described and delineated in this
Agreement.

B. Contractor agrees that the District shall not be liable for the payment of any work or
services not included in Section 3 unless the District, through an authorized representative of the District,
authorizes Contractor, in writing, to perform such work.

C. The District shall designate in writing a person to act as the District’s representative with
respect to the services to be performed under this Agreement. The District’s representative shall have
complete authority to transmit instructions, receive information, interpret and define the District’s
policies and decisions with respect to materials, equipment, elements, and systems pertinent to
Contractor’s services.

i The District hereby designates the District Manager to act as its representative.

iii. Upon request by the District Manager, Contractor agrees to meet with the
District’s representative to walk the property to discuss conditions, schedules,
and items of concern regarding this Agreement.

D. Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its residents and
landowners from damage. Contractor agrees to repair or replace, to the District’s satisfaction, any damage
resulting from Contractor's activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours. In the event Contractor does
not repair or replace the damage to District’s satisfaction, Contractor shall be responsible for reimbursing
District for such damages.



Section 5. Compensation.

A. As compensation for the Work, the District agrees to pay Contractor a total of Three
Thousand One Hundred Dollars ($3,100.00) per month, as detailed in Composite Exhibit A, unless
terminated earlier, as provided in this Agreement.

B. The Contractor shall maintain records conforming to usual accounting practices. As soon
as may be practicable at the beginning of each month, the Contractor shall invoice the District for all
services performed in the prior month and any other sums due to the Contractor. The District shall pay
the invoice amount within thirty (30) days after the invoice date. The Contractor may cease performing
services under this Agreement if any payment due hereunder is not paid within thirty (30) days of the
invoice date. Each monthly invoice will include such supporting information as the District may reasonably
require the Contractor to provide.

C. The District may require, as a condition precedent to making any payment to the
Contractor that all subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers be paid and require evidence, in
the form of lien releases or partial waivers of lien, to be submitted to the District by those subcontractors,
material men, suppliers, or laborers, and further require that the Contractor provide an Affidavit relating
to the payment of said indebtedness. Further, the District shall have the right to require, as a condition
precedent to making any payment, evidence from the Contractor, in a form satisfactory to the District,
that any indebtedness of the Contractor, as to services to the District, has been paid and that the
Contractor has met all of the obligations with regard to the withholding and payment of taxes, Social
Security payments, Workmen’s Compensation, Unemployment Compensation contributions, and similar
payroll deductions from the wages of employees.

D. the District should desire additional work or services, or to add additional areas to be
maintained, Contractor agrees to negotiate in good faith to undertake such additional work or services.
Upon successful negotiations, the Parties shall agree in writing to an addendum, addenda, change order
or a work authorization to this Agreement. Contractor shall be compensated for such agreed upon
additional work or services based upon a payment amount acceptable to the Parties and agreed to in
writing.

Section 6. Insurance.

A. The Contractor or any subcontractor performing the Work described in this Agreement
shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following insurance:

i Worker’s Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of
Florida.

iii. Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor’s legal liability for
bodily injuries, with limits of not less than One Million and No/100 Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
combined single limit bodily injury and property damage liability, and covering at least the
following hazards:

a. Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and property
damage in connection with subcontractors’ operation.



jiii. Employer’s Liability Coverage with limits of at least One Million and No/100
Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident or disease.

iv. Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not less than One
Million and No/100 Dollars ($1,000,000.00) combined single limit bodily injury and for property
damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out of or resulting from the operation,
maintenance, or use by the Contractor of any owned, non-owned, or hired automobiles, trailers,
or other equipment required to be licensed.

B. The District, its staff, consultants and supervisors shall be named as an additional insured.
The Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance evidencing compliance with this
requirement. No certificate shall be acceptable to the District unless it provides that any change or
termination within the policy periods of the insurance coverage, as certified, shall not be effective within
thirty (30) days of prior written notice to the District. Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable
insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida, and such carrier shall have a Best’s
Insurance Reports rating of at least A-VII.

C. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the District
has the right (without any obligation to do so, however), to secure such required insurance in which event,
the Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall furnish, upon demand, all
information that may be required in connection with the District obtaining the required insurance.

Section 7. Independent Contractor. The District and Contractor agree and acknowledge
that Contractor shall serve as an independent contractor of the District. Neither the Contractor nor
employees of the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or
application of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or otherwise. The
Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or more of such laws with
respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the performance of this Agreement. The
Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create any obligation, express or implied, on behalf
of the District and the Contractor shall have no authority to represent the District as an agent, employee,
or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set forth in this Agreement.

Section 8. Indemnification.

A. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its officers,
agents, professional staff, successors, assigns, members, affiliates, or representatives from any and all
liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, demands, costs, interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines,
judgments against the District, or loss or damage, whether monetary or otherwise, arising out of, wholly
or in part by, or in connection with the Services to be performed by Contractor, its subcontractors, its
employees and agents in connection with this Agreement, including litigation, mediation, arbitration,
appellate, or settlement proceedings with respect thereto. For avoidance of doubt, indemnification
obligation of the Contractor herein requires the Contractor to indemnify the District for any and all
percentage of fault attributable to Contractor in any claims arising hereunder (whether such claim is
against the District, the Contractor or the District and Contractor as jointly liable parties) regardless of
whether the District is adjudged to be more or less than 50% at fault. Contractor further agrees that
nothing herein shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of the District's limitations on liability
contained in section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute.



B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, judgments,
damages, liquidated damages, penalties, fines, forfeitures, back pay awards, court costs, arbitration
and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorneys’ fees, paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of court,
on appeal, or in bankruptcy proceedings), any interest accrued against the District, all as actually incurred.

SECTION 9. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
deemed as a waiver of the District’s sovereign immunity or the District’s limits of liability as set forth in
section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute, and nothing in this Agreement shall inure to the benefit
of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would otherwise be barred under such
limitations of liability or by operation of law.

SECTION 10. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION. Contractor shall keep, observe, and
perform all requirements of applicable local, State, and Federal laws, rules, regulations, or ordinances. If
Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five (5) days of the receipt of any notice, order,
required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or an alleged violation, made by any local, State, or
Federal governmental body or agency or subdivision thereof with respect to the services being rendered
under this Agreement or any action of Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or
materialmen, or with respect to terms, wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any
other requirements applicable to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such
agency within five (5) days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or report of
a violation or an alleged violation, the District may terminate this Agreement, such termination to be
effective upon the giving of notice of termination.

SECTION 11. LIENS AND CLAIMS. Contractor shall promptly and properly pay for all labor
employed, materials purchased, and equipment hired by it to perform under this Agreement. Contractor
shall keep the District’s property free from any materialmen’s or mechanic’s liens and claims or notices in
respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason of Contractor’s performance under this Agreement,
and Contractor shall immediately discharge any such claim or lien. In the event that Contractor does not
pay or satisfy such claim or lien within three (3) business days after the filing of notice thereof, the District,
in addition to any and all other remedies available under this Agreement, may terminate this Agreement
to be effective immediately upon the giving of notice of termination.

SECTION 12. DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD-PARTY INTERFERENCE. A default by either
Party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law or in equity, which may
include, but not be limited to, the right of damages, injunctive relief, and/or specific performance. The
District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this Agreement against any interfering
third party. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit or impair the District’s right to protect its rights
from interference by a third party to this Agreement.

SECTION 13. CUSTOM AND USAGE. It is hereby agreed, any law, custom, or usage to the contrary
notwithstanding, that the District shall have the right at all times to enforce the conditions and
agreements contained in this Agreement in strict accordance with the terms of this Agreement,
notwithstanding any conduct or custom on the part of the District in refraining from so doing; and further,
that the failure of the District at any time or times to strictly enforce its rights under this Agreement shall
not be construed as having created a custom in any way or manner contrary to the specific conditions and
agreements of this Agreement, or as having in any way modified or waived the same.



SECTION 14. SUCCESSORS. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the
heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Parties to this Agreement, except as
expressly limited in this Agreement.

SECTION 15. TERMINATION. The District agrees that Contractor may terminate this Agreement
for cause by providing sixty (60) days’ written notice of termination to the District stating a failure of the
District to perform according to the terms of this Agreement; provided, however, that the District shall be
provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure under this Agreement. Contractor agrees that the
District may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause by providing written notice of termination
to Contractor. The District shall provide thirty (30) days’ written notice of termination without cause. Upon
any termination of this Agreement, Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all work and/or services
rendered up until the effective termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off-sets the
District may have against Contractor.

SECTION 16. PERMITS AND LICENSES. All permits and licenses required by any governmental
agency directly for the District shall be obtained and paid for by the District. All other permits or licenses
necessary for Contractor to perform under this Agreement shall be obtained and paid for by Contractor.

SECTION 17. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor Contractor may assign this Agreement
without the prior written approval of the other. Any purported assignment without such approval shall
be void.

SECTION 18. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this Agreement are
for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or construction of any of the
provisions of this Agreement.

SECTION 19. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. A default by either Party under this Agreement shall
entitle the other Party to all remedies available at law or in equity. In the event that either the District or
Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the prevailing
Party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs
for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings.

SECTION 20. AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and complete expression of
this Agreement between the Parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.

SECTION 21. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this
Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the Parties.

SECTION 22. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the
appropriate body or official of the Parties, the Parties have complied with all the requirements of law, and
the Parties have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this Agreement.

Section 23. Notices. All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder
(the “Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by Federal Express or First Class Mail,
postage prepaid, to the parties, as follows:

A. If to Contractor: Grasshoppers Total Lawn Care, LLC
661 SW 161 Terrace, Newberry, Florida 32669



Attn:

B. If to District: Finley Woods Community Development District
3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Suite 270
Orlando, Florida 32817
Attn: District Manager

With a copy to: Kutak Rock LLP
107 West College Avenue
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Attn: District Counsel

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon
actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of delivery)
or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any time for giving Notice
contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the Notice period shall be
extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the
United States government shall not be regarded as business days. Counsel for the District and counsel for
the Contractor may deliver Notices on behalf of the District and the Contractor. Any party or other person
to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the Parties and addressees of any change in name
or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days’ written notice to the
Parties and addressees set forth in this Agreement.

SECTION 24. THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the Parties
hereto and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, to or for the benefit of any third
party not a formal Party to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement expressed or implied is intended
or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation other than the Parties hereto any right,
remedy, or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions of this
Agreement; and all of the provisions, representations, covenants, and conditions contained in this
Agreement shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the Parties hereto and their
respective representatives, successors, and assigns.

SECTION 25. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions contained in this
Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida.
Each Party agrees to and consents that the exclusive venue for any litigation arising out of or related to
this Agreement shall be in a court of appropriate jurisdiction, in and for Alachua County, Florida.

Section 26. Public Records. The Contractor agrees and understands that Chapter 119, Florida
Statutes, may be applicable to documents prepared in connection with the services provided hereunder
and agrees to cooperate with public record requests made thereunder. In connection with this
Agreement, Contractor agrees to comply with all provisions of Florida's public records laws, including but
not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes, the terms of which are incorporated herein. Contractor
acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Jane Gaarlandt. Among other
requirements, Contractor must:

A. Keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the service.



B. Upon request from the District's custodian of public records, provide the District

with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a
reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes or as
otherwise provided by law.

C. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public
records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the
contract term and following completion of the Agreement if the Contractor does not transfer the records
to the District.

D. Upon completion of this Agreement, transfer, at no cost, to the District all public records
in possession of the Contractor or keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform
the service. If the Contractor transfers all public records to the District upon completion of this Agreement,
the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from
public records disclosure requirements. If the Contractor keeps and maintains public records upon
completion of the Agreement, the Contractor shall meet all applicable requirements for retaining public
records. All records stored electronically must be provided to the District, upon request from the District's
custodian of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information technology systems of the
District.

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF
CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE
PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF
PUBLIC RECORDS, PFM GROUP CONSULTING LLC, 3501 QUADRANGLE
BOULEVARD, SUITE 270, ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32817, (407) 723-5900,
GAARLANDTJ@PFM.COM.

SECTION 27. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of
this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Agreement,
or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable.

SECTION 28. ARM’S LENGTH TRANSACTION. This Agreement has been negotiated fully between
the Parties as an arm's length transaction. The Parties participated fully in the preparation of this
Agreement with the assistance of their respective counsel. In the case of a dispute concerning the
interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, the Parties are each deemed to have drafted, chosen,
and selected the language, and any doubtful language will not be interpreted or construed against any
Party.

SECTION 29. COUNTERPARTS; ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES. This instrument may be executed in any
number of counterparts, each of which, when executed and delivered, shall constitute an original, and
such counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signature and acknowledgment
pages, if any, may be detached from the counterparts and attached to a single copy of this document to
physically form one document. Additionally, the Parties acknowledge and agree that this Agreement may
be executed by electronic signature, which shall be considered as an original signature for all purposes
and shall have the same force and effect as an original signature. Without limitation, “electronic



signature” shall include faxed versions of an original signature, electronically scanned and transmitted
versions (e.g. via PDF) of an original signature, or signatures created in a digital format.

SECTION 30. STATEMENT REGARDING CHAPTER 287 REQUIREMENTS. Contractor acknowledges that,
in addition to all Laws and Regulations that apply to this Agreement, the following provisions of Florida
law (“Public Integrity Laws”) apply to this Agreement:

A. Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, titled Public entity crime; denial or revocation of the right
to transact business with public entities;

B. Section 287.134, Florida Statutes, titled Discrimination; denial or revocation of the right to
transact business with public entities;

C. Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, titled Prohibition against contracting with scrutinized
companies;

D. Section 287.137, Florida Statutes, titled Antitrust violations; denial or revocation of the right
to transact business with public entities; denial of economic benefits;

E. Section 287.138, Florida Statutes, titled Contracting with entities of foreign countries of
concern prohibited; and

F. Section 787.06, Florida Statutes, titled Human Trafficking.

Contractor acknowledges that the Public Integrity Laws prohibit entities that meet certain criteria
from bidding on or entering into or renewing a contract with governmental entities, including with the
District (“Prohibited Criteria”).

Contractor acknowledges that the District may terminate this Agreement if the Contractor is
found to have met the Prohibited Criteria or violated the Public Integrity Laws.

Contractor certifies that in entering into this Agreement, neither it nor any of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of
the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity, meets any of the Prohibited Criteria, and in the event such status
changes, Contractor shall immediately notify the District. By entering into this Agreement, Contractor
agrees that any renewal or extension of this Contract shall be deemed a recertification of such status.

SECTION 31. E-VERIFY REQUIREMENTS. The Contractor shall comply with and perform all
applicable provisions of Section 448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, beginning January 1, 2021, to the
extent required by Florida Statute, Contractor shall register with and use the United States Department
of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired
employees. The District may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief
that the Contractor has knowingly violated Section 448.091, Florida Statutes.

If the Contractor anticipates entering into agreements with a subcontractor for the Work,
Contractor will not enter into the subcontractor agreement without first receiving an affidavit from the
subcontractor regarding compliance with Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, and stating that the
subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or subcontract with an unauthorized alien. Contractor shall
maintain a copy of such affidavit for the duration of the agreement and provide a copy to the District upon
request.

In the event that the District has a good faith belief that a subcontractor has knowingly violated
Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, but the Contractor has otherwise complied with its obligations

9



hereunder, the District shall promptly notify the Contractor. The Contractor agrees to immediately
terminate the agreement with the subcontractor upon notice from the District. Further, absent such
notification from the District, the Contractor or any subcontractor who has a good faith belief that a
person or entity with which it is contracting has knowingly violated s. 448.09(1), Florida Statutes, shall
promptly terminate its agreement with such person or entity.

By entering into this Agreement, the Contractor represents that no public employer has
terminated a contract with the Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the year
immediately preceding the date of this Agreement.

SECTION 32. COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 20.055, FLORIDA STATUTES. The Contractor agrees to
comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, to cooperate with the inspector general in any
investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant such section and to incorporate in all
subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statute.

SECTION 33. Effective Date and Term. This Agreement shall become effective as of December
1, 2025 (“Effective Date”), and remain in effect until November 30, 2026. At the end of the Initial Term,
this Agreement shall automatically renew for four (4) additional one (1) year annual terms unless

terminated earlier by either party in accordance with the terms provided herein.

[continued on following page]

10



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement to be effective as of the

Effective Date.

Attest:

Secretary / Assistant Secretary

Witness:

N N

Print Name: fe (ggacb M};wu

Composite Exhibit A: Proposals
Exhibit B: Maintenance Map

FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

GRASSHOPPERS TOTAL LAWN CARE, LLC

by:_eoa YL O

Print Name: _Z//jo#¢ Neb

Title: Genez.d {Z}gng\ﬁg&

11




COMPOSITE EXHIBIT A

Proposals

Herdeceping-Lant
Lawn Maintern:

Finley Woods 1C Common Areas

SW 46" Dr
Gainesville, FL 32608

Thank you for considering Grasshoppers Total Lawn Care to provide a proposal on your property.
The following will be a breakdown of the services offered and the cost thereof.

Maintenance Schedule

Frequency of Service:

« Weekly June - August

+ Bi-weekly March - May as well as September & October
« Once a month - November - February

Scope of Services

1.Turf Areas

+ all turf areas will be mowed to the necessary height during the growing season to maintain a
neat and healthy appearance. Appropriate height of 4*for Saint Augustine grass and 3 for
Bahia grass. Areas will be cleared of the breeze and excessive clippings.

# 5String trimming will be used in areas where mowers cannot reach; these areas will be trimmed

to same height and mow turf.
« Retention areas shall be mowed with the same frequency as common turfs areas up to the no

mow areas in the middle of the retention ponds.

2. Edging
« Edging all plant beds, sidewalks, and curbs shall be edged biweekly during growing season and
as needed throughout the remainder of the year.

3. Shrubbery/Trees
+ Shrub and ornamental pruning shall be maintained regularly throughout the year to keep them

healthy. Seasonal trimming shall be done at the appropriate time based on the tree, plant and

shrub.
+ Tree pruning will be done to maintain 10-foot clearance over walkways and 12-foot clearance in

open areas and will be done in the off-season slower months.
+ Azaleas, Camellias, Gardenias, Crape myrtles, and ornamental grasses will be prune during the

appropriate season to maintain health.

12




Hardeceping-Landscaping
Lawn Maintenance

4. Weed Control in Landscape Beds

* |andscape beds will be monitored and treated as needed during each visit to keep them free

from unwanted vegetation. We will utilize a combination of manual hand-pulling and targeted
herbicide treatments to effectively control weeds.

5. Trash/Debris/Litter

# Alltrash and debris such as sticks, limbs, and pinecones will be remowved before mowing.

+« Storm damaged debrisfclean-up will be reviewed on a per storm basis.

6. Mulch/Pine 5traw and Flower Planting
« Additional Services to be quoted as needed.

Cost

The cost per month for Mowing and maintenance will be $1500.00 per month.

13



Finley Woods Phase 2 Common Areas
SW 46" Dr
Gainesville, FL 32608

Thank you for considering Grasshoppers Total Lawn Care to provide a proposal on your property.
The following will be a breakdown of the services offered and the cost thereof.

Maintenance Schedule

Frequency of Service:

« Weekly June - August

+ Bi-weekly March - May as well as September & October
+ Once a month - November - February

Scope of Services

1.Turf Areas

+ all turf areas will be mowed to the necessary height during the growing season to maintain a
neat and healthy appearance. Appropriate height of 4*for Saint Augustine grass and 3 for
Bahia grass. Areas will be cleared of the breeze and excessive clippings.

# 5String trimming will be used in areas where mowers cannot reach; these areas will be trimmed
to same height and mow turf.

« Retention areas shall be mowed with the same frequency as commaon turfs areas up to the no
mow areas in the middle of the retention ponds.

2. Edging
+ Edging all plant beds, sidewalks, and curbs shall be edged biweekly during growing season and
as needed throughout the remainder of the year.

3. 5hrubbery/Trees
+ 5Shrub and ornamental pruning shall be maintained regularly throughout the year to keep them

healthy. Seasonal trimming shall be done at the appropriate time based on the tree, plant and
shrub.

# Tree pruning will be done to maintain 10-foot clearance over walkways and 12-foot clearance in
open areas and will be done in the off-season slower months.

» Azaleas, Camellias, Gardenias, Crape myrtles, and ornamental grasses will be prune during the

appropriate season to maintain health.

14



' Herdeceping-Landscaping

Lawn Maintenance

4. Weed Control in Landscape Beds

* Landscape beds will be monitored and treated as needed during each visit to keep them free
from unwanted vegetation. We will utilize a combination of manual hand-pulling and targeted
herbicide treatments to effectively control weeds.

5. Trash/Debris/Litter

* All trash and debris such as sticks, limbs, and pinecones will be removed before mowing.
+ Storm damaged debrisfclean-up will be reviewed on a per storm basis.

6. Mulch/Pine Straw and Flower Planting
= Additional Services to be quoted as needed.

Cost

The cost per menth for Mowing and maintenance will be $1600.00 per month.

15



Exhibit B

Maintenance Map

16



— ~ D iadnaid
=i T
A i | 2
Ly B B
/ ;'Eq% / 1 }52 2 4 21‘34} 4; ' d 7;
£ - ‘., i 3 ! : u | g
=" \ 2l .zj & : ‘,: | g 4 ! ” E
;% ‘ Jg \ '\,l‘ » /o V
- i - (4571 ’}:
R\ U : ;fﬁagé;;
Gk, il B . 6 |
»Eh g gh e T ? 1
!i‘ .gxl k‘“‘l!” h!l i ‘ | - 33!“ ’
U 1 .
"R ‘t' bk I'ﬁ of o "o IS . 34;
e ERE N i i |
i z ! lﬂs i‘ii !i ggg ',:\\\' 6 'gi!'; ; D i
ST O R
o 2l cd k2 " b & Ak 1748
l B 3 3 oyt i | 2.233 g C\
! ! l‘ ;i': H!i !‘ §\~ ' 55"‘33
il Ny
.q B \ R |
gk 1K N
& - ? i: SN ;(;ﬁ
o8 §§ 2 S
!H! | NN ggg (.Y
I ' ‘8 Z,?:{Q} Ey: A :;2
| B EGE b N EE
;i"isi'§§itz'!’:z;g-';!?§! ji’igiﬁp N ov T
eE’!S!‘&ES'ﬂ“:!. ‘ “l S‘ui =} <Z Z7 4
g St R A o [z ® 4
i3 lil' "!’t i | N : ii.ﬂr T , Om I
3 xia‘gs"ll gssl*iilﬁ!‘:’h’i LE o OB TT1
5 5‘ ﬂh !"‘h‘;'lh' -2 z TS
R AT T N,
5%531:"l=il§;k‘!§§li=|3!§!~.;§,h2]!- EEEREITR Tl
=f=; .‘ig.i -'.: Ec‘*:r g;,..!; 5 2 &g § g 3 r!—.—? m (p:: E .
i k!lg'iﬁﬂz’-2:55]"!‘{%;| AL HELE nggilg 3 S5 S
ekt RO | b U
3 : ¥ ~eghlice a. 1 - B HEE - g <
g§ iag;igu&;!w’ﬁ;gﬁii;5 QEHEEE HHE 8 : ,12.:.; 3 < _%,?, U
| DS R f 55n 0
g qui'gi':!ﬁ;zge;;!! kBl i EBItS I~
S  8SiT ;
D 2£i§2!"li§§§:’ix§;§ ﬁiaasqg}_; RN
'§§fi§sils?&=§ 'siezzf'ﬁi'lxiiﬂzi: P Lelolelelslel: 3 2 g—».(ﬁ
it § L
Sl [0 gl e B =
| S Om |
) N o
w =
~ =
LR
8

» .
i WA e -

W

&
3
:., -
] g(:E IS
____________ ; 1S ;‘X C‘EY +
BAG0A0AAEARAEARAC0R0ER00ET | Tt
S ARAABHAARERARE HRF 3
b BB EHH LB REER 14 K
| BRAARAERREARRERARERERBHEAGE = ; ;‘532 C§
% 3 9feki [ F
ffi 2 g E HHE 2|1k [§
X ;ila 5,'?;;!5 E:g B ;gzi !! 5‘ i‘ § ia F 1;‘?
d E g EEHP : g Bip 8| xals Lol Ll
¥ "i g gisaz § * - -k S
| 1 ] s BTy ey S o IR
WL e ; &*:a! H I i N ]
‘ é%’ qgg ng !i '.“kg : ‘\‘ O§ &9.“
' UG, bl g ﬂ!lq H AR IR
«‘Shf'ﬂzi £y o=l 3
\ g“ .ing;: L T W9
3 lx!!'; : h i = Q
¥ - i"'! sﬁ e 3:1 |
OEIE :. A N |
| S b




e

BECTIONS 22 AND 21, TOWNSHIP 1@ SOUTH, RANGE 19 EAST, .
CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA i

UNF_ATTED
ANTE

~E
e

NN s

AR B W .

Ot ———

I"N

Aow i N
Yol

L8 (R
[RRTERR T

LAk
ik VA
A\l W

ol i gl
by ekl

. .
/
j
e
|
W
e

-~ =8W BTTHCOURT (S0 AAw) -

'
.
’

Lo = &W STTH JOURT (30 AW) -~ o~y

|

AN
—E CINVIN MALA TUE AP UL - —
' ' ! '

2

1 \s‘ ™ !w §

-

. - .
BRI TS SN TRV W g
— -

Y
Il -
- = ~
' T P

WAt

m 110 ‘

b o—
-

e s

%

A

e ﬂli 3¢
Gl 10 A )

\
~ S W S8THLANE (0" V)~ ———

'

< AW 2T LANE (AW WIOTH VARES) -
.

FINLEY WOODS PHASE 2

SITUATED IN THE GAREY GRANT AND IN

gl et B PR W ot
;"AH Ve

|

O L )’:‘“ ?
Fu 2= s 3 ‘ ;

l

|

|

* BRIZWN AT

/
4.20.27

a3 '
| B
c‘ pib
: e
z sg |
ar >
»’ ' ¢ OWPATTID g
: 4 LAROn
> |
‘ '“ v. v
|
| K
V49 ,.
_ ;x
B

. e

S o’ w

( |
.‘1
—~ !
1 ! E _— T . .g !
T 1 r ! l I w B30
o4 "w \s 74 ?\Qn n " | e - & ! !.
] ’ ‘ \
: E 5 ! ' ’ | I
) ‘vG‘ | .. " .‘-. — “ 0..3“-“ 4 3
' ' I 3 A - e - &‘ ~WC3 ..-ﬁ. n‘n,‘..: \
L 5 \
SHEET 4 == ===t —— |
w2 | . | \
{ = ' ‘ \
| § G [
E
< S ! 0 . N\ \i' '
s—‘ 1 ax- l N :“ | '
1 § \ Ny ¢
" '
‘. 1. f 104
S g— \ }
. . . : ,
: B § 4 |5 ’ ;
< ! ~ ' "
u B 3 ": ' " R INPLATYEO N i
E | ; - wde el
< § b '8,
{ -
: = ’S* \ 2%
,F @ g ' : ) :
by " N
ot :: '
i :
£33 ¢ N\
-‘t: \\
it s
AR b
_.2§° ?c
e i
| L.\. .
*:,.‘m .n-ﬂ i LY e '\‘Q

o, e ¥
ALRL B '
¢ ' L)
» e e --WQ‘-—’N -\.
—-—

SW EZND AVENUE « COUNTY RCAD S W 24C (RW WIOTH VARIES) k-




Exhibit B

Maintenance Map

16



— ~ D iadnaid
=i T
A i | 2
Ly B B
/ ;'Eq% / 1 }52 2 4 21‘34} 4; ' d 7;
£ - ‘., i 3 ! : u | g
=" \ 2l .zj & : ‘,: | g 4 ! ” E
;% ‘ Jg \ '\,l‘ » /o V
- i - (4571 ’}:
R\ U : ;fﬁagé;;
Gk, il B . 6 |
»Eh g gh e T ? 1
!i‘ .gxl k‘“‘l!” h!l i ‘ | - 33!“ ’
U 1 .
"R ‘t' bk I'ﬁ of o "o IS . 34;
e ERE N i i |
i z ! lﬂs i‘ii !i ggg ',:\\\' 6 'gi!'; ; D i
ST O R
o 2l cd k2 " b & Ak 1748
l B 3 3 oyt i | 2.233 g C\
! ! l‘ ;i': H!i !‘ §\~ ' 55"‘33
il Ny
.q B \ R |
gk 1K N
& - ? i: SN ;(;ﬁ
o8 §§ 2 S
!H! | NN ggg (.Y
I ' ‘8 Z,?:{Q} Ey: A :;2
| B EGE b N EE
;i"isi'§§itz'!’:z;g-';!?§! ji’igiﬁp N ov T
eE’!S!‘&ES'ﬂ“:!. ‘ “l S‘ui =} <Z Z7 4
g St R A o [z ® 4
i3 lil' "!’t i | N : ii.ﬂr T , Om I
3 xia‘gs"ll gssl*iilﬁ!‘:’h’i LE o OB TT1
5 5‘ ﬂh !"‘h‘;'lh' -2 z TS
R AT T N,
5%531:"l=il§;k‘!§§li=|3!§!~.;§,h2]!- EEEREITR Tl
=f=; .‘ig.i -'.: Ec‘*:r g;,..!; 5 2 &g § g 3 r!—.—? m (p:: E .
i k!lg'iﬁﬂz’-2:55]"!‘{%;| AL HELE nggilg 3 S5 S
ekt RO | b U
3 : ¥ ~eghlice a. 1 - B HEE - g <
g§ iag;igu&;!w’ﬁ;gﬁii;5 QEHEEE HHE 8 : ,12.:.; 3 < _%,?, U
| DS R f 55n 0
g qui'gi':!ﬁ;zge;;!! kBl i EBItS I~
S  8SiT ;
D 2£i§2!"li§§§:’ix§;§ ﬁiaasqg}_; RN
'§§fi§sils?&=§ 'siezzf'ﬁi'lxiiﬂzi: P Lelolelelslel: 3 2 g—».(ﬁ
it § L
Sl [0 gl e B =
| S Om |
) N o
w =
~ =
LR
8

» .
i WA e -

W

&
3
:., -
] g(:E IS
____________ ; 1S ;‘X C‘EY +
BAG0A0AAEARAEARAC0R0ER00ET | Tt
S ARAABHAARERARE HRF 3
b BB EHH LB REER 14 K
| BRAARAERREARRERARERERBHEAGE = ; ;‘532 C§
% 3 9feki [ F
ffi 2 g E HHE 2|1k [§
X ;ila 5,'?;;!5 E:g B ;gzi !! 5‘ i‘ § ia F 1;‘?
d E g EEHP : g Bip 8| xals Lol Ll
¥ "i g gisaz § * - -k S
| 1 ] s BTy ey S o IR
WL e ; &*:a! H I i N ]
‘ é%’ qgg ng !i '.“kg : ‘\‘ O§ &9.“
' UG, bl g ﬂ!lq H AR IR
«‘Shf'ﬂzi £y o=l 3
\ g“ .ing;: L T W9
3 lx!!'; : h i = Q
¥ - i"'! sﬁ e 3:1 |
OEIE :. A N |
| S b




e

BECTIONS 22 AND 21, TOWNSHIP 1@ SOUTH, RANGE 19 EAST, .
CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA i

UNF_ATTED
ANTE

~E
e

NN s

AR B W .

Ot ———

I"N

Aow i N
Yol

L8 (R
[RRTERR T

LAk
ik VA
A\l W

ol i gl
by ekl

. .
/
j
e
|
W
e

-~ =8W BTTHCOURT (S0 AAw) -

'
.
’

Lo = &W STTH JOURT (30 AW) -~ o~y

|

AN
—E CINVIN MALA TUE AP UL - —
' ' ! '

2

1 \s‘ ™ !w §

-

. - .
BRI TS SN TRV W g
— -

Y
Il -
- = ~
' T P

WAt

m 110 ‘

b o—
-

e s

%

A

e ﬂli 3¢
Gl 10 A )

\
~ S W S8THLANE (0" V)~ ———

'

< AW 2T LANE (AW WIOTH VARES) -
.

FINLEY WOODS PHASE 2

SITUATED IN THE GAREY GRANT AND IN

gl et B PR W ot
;"AH Ve

|

O L )’:‘“ ?
Fu 2= s 3 ‘ ;

l

|

|

* BRIZWN AT

/
4.20.27

a3 '
| B
c‘ pib
: e
z sg |
ar >
»’ ' ¢ OWPATTID g
: 4 LAROn
> |
‘ '“ v. v
|
| K
V49 ,.
_ ;x
B

. e

S o’ w

( |
.‘1
—~ !
1 ! E _— T . .g !
T 1 r ! l I w B30
o4 "w \s 74 ?\Qn n " | e - & ! !.
] ’ ‘ \
: E 5 ! ' ’ | I
) ‘vG‘ | .. " .‘-. — “ 0..3“-“ 4 3
' ' I 3 A - e - &‘ ~WC3 ..-ﬁ. n‘n,‘..: \
L 5 \
SHEET 4 == ===t —— |
w2 | . | \
{ = ' ‘ \
| § G [
E
< S ! 0 . N\ \i' '
s—‘ 1 ax- l N :“ | '
1 § \ Ny ¢
" '
‘. 1. f 104
S g— \ }
. . . : ,
: B § 4 |5 ’ ;
< ! ~ ' "
u B 3 ": ' " R INPLATYEO N i
E | ; - wde el
< § b '8,
{ -
: = ’S* \ 2%
,F @ g ' : ) :
by " N
ot :: '
i :
£33 ¢ N\
-‘t: \\
it s
AR b
_.2§° ?c
e i
| L.\. .
*:,.‘m .n-ﬂ i LY e '\‘Q

o, e ¥
ALRL B '
¢ ' L)
» e e --WQ‘-—’N -\.
—-—

SW EZND AVENUE « COUNTY RCAD S W 24C (RW WIOTH VARIES) k-




2

Finley Woods Community Development
District

Discussion Regarding Additional Phase 1C
Pond Cleanup



FIELD INSPECTION REPORT

NIVID

Date: Field/GC Contact:

December 3, 2025

NV5 Project No.
19-0360

Inspected by:

Jackie Curry

Morning Temperature: °F Project:

Time/Conditions:

Afternoon Temperature: 70°F Finley Woods Phase 1C Clear

Inspection Type (check all that apply):

[OE&S Control XISMF OOStorm System [OSanitary Sewer OPotable Water
[OReclaimed Water OUndercut Verification OGeotextile Installation [OPre-Pour Hardscape  [OHardscape

OPre-Pave JAsphalt Paving OAsphalt Batching

Specify inspection:
NV5 was on site for inspection of SMF in Phase 1C.

COther

Attachments (check all that apply):
OProgress Set XPhotos

Contractors and Active Equipment/Key Personnel

1. Site/Civil N/A

2. | Sub/Utility

3. | Sub/Utility

4. | Sub/Utility

Activities: Weather Conflicts/Limitations:
No Effect All|  Affected Less |Affected More| No Work All
Day Than 50% of Than 50% of Day
Major and/or Controlling Work Items Workday Workday

1. | MES is intact. Sump is overgrown, unable to O O O O
determine condition of rip rap.

2. | Fore pond is mowed and maintained. Maintenance
path on west side is well maintained and defined. O O O O
The south side and lower east half of the
maintenance path is hard to define.

3. | The slope of the bank on the west side does not look ] O 0 O
like it has been restored to the proper grade and
there is construction debris on the SMF slope.

4. | The south half of the SMF does not look to have O O O O
been maintained.

N:\2019\19-0360\Construction\Field Reports\251203 Finley Woods SMF FRPT.docx

11801 Research Drive | Alachua, FL 32615

| www.NV5.com |

Office 352.331.1976



NIVID

Observations:

ety # Description Progress ™ Action Reauired
1. N/A d a
2 O O
3 O O
4 O O
5 O O
6 O O
7. O O

Recommended Actions:

*Refer to project progress set as maintained by inspector
Deficiencies:
Activity # Description
1.
2.
3.
4.,
5.
6.
7.
N2079118-0360\Construction\Field Reports\251203 Finley Woods SMF FRPT doox
Page | 2

11801 Research Drive | Alachua, FL 32615 | www.NV5.com | Office 352.331.1976




B

%':“W"'“"Ti\mﬁ"m :

11801 Research Drive | Alachua, FL 32615 | www.NV5.com | Office 352.331.1




Drive | Alachua, FL 32615 | www.NV5.com | Office 352.331.1976




11801 Research Drive | Alachua, FL 32615 | www.NV5.com | Office 352.331.1976



Tech: ThomasC Plot Date: Jun 16,2016 9:59am Filename: L:\ 2014\ 14—0348\Engineering\ DWGs\ Production Files\ 14—0348_SMF.dwg

LIMEROCK OUTCROP
(TYPICAL)
== // HATCHED AREAS REPRESENT LIMEROCK
TO BE REMOVED AND BACKFILLED WITH A
(X / MINIMUM OF 3’ OF SANDY SOIL MATERIAL
O ‘ IN THE EVENT LIMEROCK IS ENCOUNTERED.

PROPOSED HATCHED AREAS REPRESENT
STORMWATER LIMEROCK
BASIN TO BE REMOVED AND

BACKFILLED WITH A

MINIMUM OF 3" OF SANDY
SOIL MATERIAL IN THE EVENT
LIMEROCK IS ENCOUNTERED.

LIMEROCK OUTCROP
/(TYP/CAL)

Sy .
LIMEROCK OUTCROP REMOVAL DETAIL
SHALLOW SINKHOLE/CAVITY- BACKFILL AND COMPACT WITH LOW PERMEABILITY

MATERIAL, SUCH AS CLAYEY—SAND OR CLAY.

fDEEP SINKHOLE /CAVITY

COMPACTED

SHALLOW AND DEEP SINKHOLE/CAVITY
MAINTENANCE REFPAIR DETAIL

NTS

BASIN OFPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS

SURFACEWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES (SMF'S)

ALL SMF'S PERMITTED BY THE DISTRICT SHALL BE OPERATED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGNS, PLANS
CALCULATIONS, AND OTHER SPECIFICATIONS THAT ARE SUBMITTED WITH AN APPLICATION, APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT, AND
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE INTO ANY PERMIT ISSUED. SMF'S SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF DEBRIS, TRASH, GARBAGE, OILS
AND GREASES, AND OTHER REFUSE THROUGH REGULAR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE BY THE PERMITTEE.

EROSION CONTROL

THE SYSTEM SHALL BE REGULARLY INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE PERMITTIEE TO INSURE THAT ALL EROSION IS
CONTROLLED AND SOIL IS STABILIZED TO PREVENT SEDIMENT DISCHARGE TO WATERS IN THE STATE. ANY VEGETATION
ESTABLISHED FOR EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED FOR FUNCTION.

CULVERTS, PIPES AND STRUCTURES

ALL STRUCTURES WITHIN THE SYSTEM SHALL BE REGULARLY INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED ON A REGULAR BASIS BY THE
PERMITTEE TO INSURE THAT THEY DO NOT BECOME CLOGGED OR CHOKED WITH VEGETATIVE OR AQUATIC GROWTH TO SUCH AN
EXTENT AS TO RENDER THEM INOPERABLE.

MAINTENANCE

THE BASIN SHALL BE REGULARLY MOWED TO AVOID EXCESSIVE VEGETATION GROWTH. THE MOWING RATE SHALL BE AT A
MINIMUM OF 12 TIMES PER YEAR, WITH MORE FREQUENT MOWING IN THE SUMMER MONTHS. BASIN SIDE SLOPES SHALL
INITIALLY BE SODDED AND THE SOD MAINTAINED.

FUNCTION

BASINS THAT DO NOT DRAWDOWN PROPERLY AND MAINTAIN STANDING WATER FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME MAY

REQUIRE REMEDIAL ACTION. THE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED TO HELP COORDINATE REMEDIAL ACTION IN THE EVENT
IMPROPER RECOVERY IS NOTED.

LIMEROCK /SINKHOLE

IF A CONTINUOUS LIMEROCK FORMATION IS ENCOUNTERED DURING EXCAVATION OF THE SWALES/BASIN OR IF A SINKHOLE
FORMS IN THE AREA OF A DRAINAGE SWALE/BASIN THE ENGINEER OF RECORD SHALL BE NOTIFIED BY EITHER THE
CONTRACTOR OR THE ESTABLISHED OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE ENTITY. THE ENGINEER OF RECORD SHALL INSPECT THE
REPAIRED AREA UPON COMPLETION OF THE REPAIR.

WHERE A CONTINUOUS LIMEROCK FORMATION IS ENCOUNTERED DURING EXCAVATION OF THE SWALES/BASINS, THE LIMEROCK
SHALL BE OVER EXCAVATED BY 3 FEET ,AN APPROVED GEO TEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED IN THE EXCAVATION AND
BACKFILLED WITH SANDY SOILS IN A LOOSE CONDITION.

ALL SWALES/BASINS SHALL BE INSPECTED MONTHLY FOR SINKHOLE OCCURRENCE. SHOULD A SINKHOLE OCCUR, THE AREA
SHALL BE REPAIRED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. REPAIR SHALL INCLUDE FILLING (LIMEROCK SUCH AS ROAD BASE MATERIAL,
CLAY/SAND MIXTURE, OR CONCRETE IF NECESSARY). A 3—FOOT DEEP CAP THAT EXTENDS 3 FEET BEYOND THE PERIMETER
OF THE SINKHOLE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH CLAYEY SOILS. THE CLAYEY SOIL SHALL HAVE AT LEAST 20%Z PASSING THE
NO. 200 SIEVE, COMPACTED TO 95% OF STANDARD PROCTOR, AND COMPACTED IN A WET CONDITION WITH MOISTURE 2% — 4%
ABOVE OPTIMUM. THE CLAY SOIL CAP SHALL BE RE—GRADED TO PREVENT CONCENTRATION OF WATERS (PONDING) AND
RE—VEGETATED.

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE ENTITY
FINLEY WOODS DEVELOPMENT, LLC

202’-54" RCP
— @ 0.32%

'\/S‘P‘/

STORMWATER
b, SIGN (REFER
pe  TO CO.12
1781 FOR U\
3785 DETAILS)
87
788

—

Ty —9-

-

N, 9

>o\ \

\,
LN

o
‘g)Q')
Re66.00" ~3U5 £ .
L=20.71" 96. 457
L=f;8.2723,' 4=17'58"31" R=2.00" \
=41. wosrEn . L=1.37"
2=8357°38" N 8625507 E 27.72° \ 1gup's53 \
S 3624'46” E 16.71" \
R=2.00" R
L=1.71" S © &
4=4853'36" N
N /
/I —aas : |
| y 81 /
! ';: ‘: A O] /
| l / 2 NOTE DIMENSIONS ARE FOR /|
Db dddu LAYOUT ASSISTANCE ONLY &
86 Db b o 2770 AND DO NOT REPRESENT / /
/ / b SMF TOP LOCATION /
’ & R=57.00' /
z L=8.58" &
’ / / £4=837'30" / o /
/ / / // R=2.00' /
- — L=2.14" /
— ~ 24=6121"57"
— // R=5.00" / /
L=6.85' . PSS /
/ £4=7832"10" s / 9 o |
— I
= /
¢ BN / / &

. &
X\ O, .
{E. -37 =54.00" . —2.00’ 3
L=34.60" L=4.13 N / /
=36142'50" N\, 4=1181407" > / /
S\ & o 2 o
Q © .
N N 87°40°30" E| 46.31 G oH/
& 7\
> 6 / O/‘/g

S-1
4

o
~_ - 70~ 4 / \
. 1P RAP N\ P 65 — /
- s - /
R=5.00" N A-38 o J /
L=5.69"
2=6511"59" \ O / // /
ol L \ R=5.00" <39 / /
230 1=3.99' /
AR 1=45'46'36" /
x” < \ IO
o @ 61— /
) ) 48.00'
7 \ > L=14.24' /
£=16'59'59"
L 2
3 /
BDA40 )/ sToRMwATER o
L=6.48" FACILITY #4
24=7412"29" / DHW=68.32 s /
& %, (100YR—-240HR) ¥ /
Xy )/ N | /
RS o
Ss o T ~ ?\? N ‘ //
©
/ 8 /
\ R=50.00" \ ~
1=78,54' © /
9 Q 4=90°00°00" / A |
o
o |
.
®
YN / gn( \//
N /
4 B A-41 o

= /
A=25805
\ 0\6‘7 /
R=820,Q0' /
\ s \ /
e N \ |
\ X4=754257 . N | |
B N\ \ \@ & //
N
& BN \ s /
))O ‘?9%- ;? 1} /
DS =N § |
& & @ \ /
O\ N ” |

\

/
\ N ik /
LIN =13229'11" /
2 A \

EARTHEN BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED
WITH SOILS WITH A MINIMUM OF 15% SOIL
FINES PASSING NO. 200 SIEVE. COMPACT
BERM TO 95% MAXIMUM DENSITY PER
AASHTO METHOD T—-99 WITH MAXIMUM 12
LIFTS. FDOT A—-3 SAND (OR ANY OTHER

SOD SIDE SLOPES HIGHLY PERMEABLE MATERIAL) SHALL NOT
AND MAINT. PATH " BE USED.
) ROPERTY LINE
12° MAINTENANCE PATH
1:8 MAX. SLOPE SOD SIDE SLOPES
SEED AND MULCH BOTTOM ) —AND MAINT. PATH
~— EL= 69.00 68, - =5
fle 68.00 DHW=68.32 7 100YR—240HR STORM T |
DHW=67.07 </ 25YR-96HR STORM EL= 67.25 |
y o -
EX. GRADE 1 1. =
5 5
MIN. 1° UNDERCUZ_/i. o BOTTOM EL = 62.00 ATCH EX.
(REFER TO NOTE N N P X. GRADE
BELOW) N ’ - 3 BELOW :
) 3’ UNDERCUT REFER‘ TO NOTE B 2, \ M. 1" UNDERCUT
g REFER TO NOTE 4
BELOW)
SHWT = 50.00

1. IF A CONTINUOUS LIMEROCK FORMATION IS ENCOUNTERED IN THE BASIN AREA CONTACT THE ENGINEER OF RECORD. THE LIMEROCK SHALL BE
EXCAVATED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 3 FEET BEYOND THE BASIN UNDERCUT LIMITS.

2. IF A SOLUTION PIPE SINKHOLE DOES FORM IN THE STORMWATER BASIN, THEN THE SINKHOLE SHALL BE REPAIRED BY BACKFILLING WITH MATERIAL
OF LOWER—PERMEABILITY MATERIAL, SUCH AS CLAYEY SAND OR CLAY. THE MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED AND THE SINKHOLE REPAIR SHOULD
BRING THE SURFACE BACK TO AN ELEVATION WHICH IS SLIGHTLY ABOVE THE ORIGINAL BOTTOM, CREATING A SMALL MOUND.

3. MIN. 3' UNDERCUT (AS SHOWN ABOVE) AND BACKFILL WITH CLEAN SAND (LESS THAN 10% SOIL PASSING THE NO. 200 SIEVE, WITH +24" LIFTS
LOOSELY COMPACTED TO 90% MODIFIED STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY). BACKFILL SAND MUST BE TESTED TO HAVE PERMEABILITY RATES
BETWEEN THE FOLLOWMING PARAMETERS:

MIN Kv=10 FT/DAY
MAX Kv=20 FT/DAY

MIN Kh=15 FT/DAY
MAX Kh=30 FT/DAY

4. MIN. 1° UNDERCUT (AS SHOWN ABOVE) AND BACKFILL WITH CLEAN SAND (LESS THAN 10% SOIL PASSING THE NO. 200 SIEVE, WITH £24" LIFTS
LOOSELY COMPACTED TO 90% MODIFIED STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY). BACKFILL SAND MUST BE TESTED TO HAVE PERMEABILITY RATES
BETWEEN THE FOLLOWING PARAMETERS:

MIN KV=10 FT/DAY
MAX KV=20 FT/DAY

MIN KH=15 FT/DAY
MAX KH=30 FT/DAY

DRY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY #4
CROSS SECTION A-A

PROPERTY LINE-

SOD SIDE SLOPES SOD SIDE SLOPES

AND MAINT. PATH SEED AND MULCH BOTTOM S0D SIDE SLOPES
12" MAINTENANCE PATH
1:8 MAX. SLOPE »
= EL= 69.00 _ ~
El= 68.00 DHW=68.32 <7 100YR—240HR STORM L |
________________ DHW=67.07 25YR—96HR STORM — — —t+ —EL= 6725+ — — =V —— — __ __ _

EXISTING )
ATCH EXISTING N7 GRADE o 1 MAX
MIN. 1° UNDERCU z/i o BOTTOM EL = 62.50
(REFER TO NOTE N
BELOW) N ™\ 3’ UNDERCUT REFER TO NOTE 3 BELOW 2\ M\ 1* UNDERCUT
% \Rerer 70 NoTE 4

BELOW)
</ SHWT = 50.00
1. IF A CONTINUOUS LIMEROCK FORMATION IS ENCOUNTERED IN THE BASIN AREA CONTACT THE ENGINEER OF RECORD. THE LIMEROCK SHALL BE
EXCAVATED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 3 FEET BEYOND THE BASIN UNDERCUT LIMITS.

2. IF A SOLUTION PIPE SINKHOLE DOES FORM IN THE STORMWATER BASIN, THEN THE SINKHOLE SHALL BE REPAIRED BY BACKFILLING WITH MATERIAL
OF LOWER—PERMEABILITY MATERIAL, SUCH AS CLAYEY SAND OR CLAY. THE MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED AND THE SINKHOLE REPAIR SHOULD
BRING THE SURFACE BACK TO AN ELEVATION WHICH IS SLIGHTLY ABOVE THE ORIGINAL BOTTOM, CREATING A SMALL MOUND.

3. MIN. 3' UNDERCUT (AS SHOWN ABOVE) AND BACKFILL WITH CLEAN SAND (LESS THAN 10% SOIL PASSING THE NO. 200 SIEVE, MITH +24" LIFTS
LOOSELY COMPACTED TO 90% MODIFIED STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY). BACKFILL SAND MUST BE TESTED TO HAVE PERMEABILITY RATES
BETWEEN THE FOLLOWING PARAMETERS:

MIN Kv=10 FT/DAY
MAX Kv=20 FT/DAY

MIN Kh=15 FT/DAY
MAX Kh=30 FT/DAY

4. MIN. 1° UNDERCUT (AS SHOWN ABOVE) AND BACKFILL WITH CLEAN SAND (LESS THAN 10% SOIL PASSING THE NO. 200 SIEVE, WITH +24” LIFTS
LOOSELY COMPACTED TO 90% MODIFIED STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY). BACKFILL SAND MUST BE TESTED TO HAVE PERMEABILITY RATES
BETWEEN THE FOLLOWING PARAMETERS:

MIN KV=10 FT/DAY
MAX KV=20 FT/DAY

MIN KH=15 FT/DAY
MAX KH=30 FT/DAY

DRY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY #4
CROSS SECTION B-B

NTS

SOD TOP AND SIDE SLOPES
EXISTING GRADE—L 12"
Fl= 6400 — — ~— EL= 64.00
~ ~
~ ~
~
1 —
El= 62.50, % TN
~

EL= 62.00
~N

1. EARTHEN BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH SOILS WITH A MINIMUM OF 15% SOIL FINES PASSING NO. 200 SIEVE. COMPACT BERM TO 95%
MAXIMUM DENSITY PER AASHTO METHOD T—-99 WITH MAXIMUM 12" LIFTS. FDOT A—3 SAND (OR ANY OTHER HIGHLY PERMEABLE MATERIAL) SHALL NOT
BE USED.

DRY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY #4 - BERM
CROSS SECTION C-C

DN~ O Lo
SBRE <2
‘-—(.‘Ovo DO
QYN G | =2
Egns | LS
Ogmz2 o
~= -2 | O
=0 S |
ZL2 2 | [
ERHIr
=©
=~ o
1—(?)0) 2
O 7
= 3
@©
©2
[s\}
)
(8]
e
wn
b4
C
©
\; =
3
w
[
)
Q
©
e
9
)
w
I o
Q
o
a
z Z - >
O% Ogd
Z z
45 5335
S22z fl 2<%
o »eS fesEs
3 L62 Su<
i Ew% =0
] > = 2nY
.o cX B I
g o &I-'Eg
8 o

REVISIONS:

01/19/16 ALACHUA COUNTY, GRU & CLAY ELECTRIC
03/07/16 ALACHUA COUNTY, GRU & CLAY ELECTRIC
05/11/16 ACPWD FOR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT

06/16/16 100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

>
l_
5
o
(OS]
O >
<x
9238
2550
T<<20
= J o
NILTLCOm
© O © o
alS SIS
oo™
E OCONDO —
SIS\
o N Mg <
> oo0ooago
w
&) n
'_
:ll O ==
- ,_u;:
= L §L|J
[
Z 2] =)
L < <
= I (o]
o o <ZEz
g | 8|32
> o n:<z,:
L (@) g
(] = <n_
%] = >
Q L | SE
(@] — @
= o Gq:
> L
Yo E
e Z & -
a b |8 o
3 & %
L]
o 6 <
4 .
e dooﬁm
< onmO
Sz x£|2
z = 0|—D|
<OQOO<Z
8 O|Y > [rwlg<r
z |5 5 T o —
5 lm T[X |38
B -|daol3d =|&

WALTER JARMS

FL PE No. 69101

SHEET NO.:

C2.50



Tony Caggiano, PE
Callout
OVERGROWN SUMP

Tony Caggiano, PE
Callout
SOUTH END NOT MAINTAINED

Tony Caggiano, PE
Callout
SOUTHWEST SLOPE DOES NOT LOOK TO BE AT PROPER GRADE, CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS

Tony Caggiano, PE
Cloud


1 2 3 4
R —— B3 _ T 108 OHG-'V_ —}:A}:x Sl i)éJGT\ Lo, / / Ji
SUBDIVISION ENTRANCE SIGN OPTION TO BE ore =7 ST & — — / '/ SERE |
— — . E/ R — == # T—GT T——GT 2 o~ (@) N~
DECIDED UPON AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION. A S = e L 583 ¢ |08
= — SEPARATE COUNTY PERMIT WILL BE REQUIRED —I? - o8] W. B2ND AVENUR TV BAAT QR B Ay — — — — e — \ oL Q| =
s FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SIGN(S). T E‘/‘gif'gg i ‘S@BM@N’}\,{}TJ@N&ALSO KNOWN AS COUNTY RQ — e — = §>g i«?é gg
5 o SIGN (OPTION 7) — — — = = = = e S —— e
— - S p— o OHE CR#12 = — e — =) . - ] / —— %mﬁ@% d
—— — — llF 1] = T — — ~ ©
LTSN\ i e T w 7 - di ' ' ’ ] T — e - B 8
SF = = R e ST e s SR LS gt il | 1 & Fu] 3y """-:——E — gF 5"_—‘SF P = _Fu S Wi = ST 4083 T — . o 52 =
5? 9 o SSLET E NAL SET '|N z gF l\' — / ~t N ; SF—" ——F 1 B > = — ] e = §§ °>
E Eﬁl . IS §§ NORTH SIDE OF WOOD o 45 Q \T \2/76_/\/7 o :Em' | 4063(1:2 Zﬁg\fﬁfﬁg it o Elg
1E e M NS UTILITY POLE SUBDIVISION ENTRANCE 1S N 24" wHiTe sTOP| BAR oSl l — |— S / <06 o )
£ 023 1 S Q@ ELEVATION=(SEE SURVEY) SIGN (OPTION 1) : + NQK :
HE - S i S3 _ — /
ol 5| s — 118 81 N 82 R SF oo SF SF SF FSF ' Ja) o
— < 62 g . 1 . N 2 a .
N = g.; o ’ 55, 58447 L] ‘ N N 9 \\# b |
] 8 N 55.62 6563 L18 i w, J ;‘ 65.43" 70. 7" 2?:» . e \\\ ' / m
Se L = | b3 s ES 3 83 TS 4 / —REFER TO DEMOLITION PLAN FOR g
A Pseed 6 : - _ - i - 8 | , / LOCATIONS OF TREE REMOVAL. N 7 5
! ) FUTURE Nk S S \ );506 o Y 76.36 75.69 5 : — o // ;55;5%573/%.20 FOR ALL HANDICAP : é
o AMENITY C 3 S & A <73 N | ' =
T BT (10 8e peSoED ANDEPIE\IRI"EE 74 & 75 = 76 = 77 g S [ + 95T Z;H:ﬁh’-%y \_ S / ) S
aﬁv!i%wgw AT 4 LATER DATE) , CONCRETE 78 § $ 5 3+ ‘ H’%‘f%? R —— ] ™ 84 / / . g
;\,»«3305*:"* ﬁ%' _SAG 3 548557705 LK (TYP) P N :_Q 30 B.S.L. 79 5‘/) (L/)L : B . A DETA/LS,‘ TYP) / PAVEMENT TYPE DESIGNATION REFER g
B0 - &3 ST T o @r : Y e . o ’ Q) 70 SHEET C0.12 FOR TYPICAL &
& Le0n Y F—— m— , N R1—1 "STOP” AND "DO [ 22 77000 / o PAVEMENT SECTIONS
21 IS5=2E “a £ = @& oo 1 Lsoos oy ] 5F o ’(’T‘){Pf; 80 1 <4 | o1z NOT ENTER” SIGN o ' |
[ P~ ) K e - : .03 — . A : : : :
g%ﬁ sp0f — i T T 20y é »S%PZ Y % > 401+00 [T 402490 S | % 85 / / PAVEMENT TYPE DESIGNATION REFER
Y . T~L by, T STON — / (B) 7O SHEET C0.12 FOR TYPICAL
, 2 = T04+00 H % A T Sk : %/ : / / PAVEMENT SECTIONS -
2 2 _ _ 2T ) 50.00° 50.00° 50.00" ; -
i s, 63 KOW L2 30 Cq X ~ AV K y | "po noT @b ’ L e ° B3oll 350
~ eW — D > 7. i/ ENTER” SIGN ' ' s . 5 86 / / yz2 232
L = 61;71’ T ‘93 ———— N\ C15 \ A, 5/ L19 C_CR’wo S 4S 4S —— s 0 / szz | = <g
T . . 437 Ny AN g 0 wE o
e . 14 PN X/ 2 : . . / = FUTURE PHASE o| rd2 | Ble
316" = 35 | |S CONCRETE - X A Y Y, g s 88 s 87 5. . , /LL / A B
C§< g ' ﬁ: N SIDEWALK— ., SN R N o> ~/ puE S S S| & SF 110.00 K | Tez | 2ed
CR#1 (REFER TO \ s ' R 8 i 3 71( TYP) o s SN o \& "(TYP) [FUTURE DEVELOPMENT / / 3 LA R
C2.90 FOR RAMP. A A 61 ) 72 S “),_g,- 70 CR#7- R1=1 X —CR#8 BN CONNECTION SIGNS / a >
DETALS; TYP) ‘ o / 7> . s TOP, /4 (24”x30” SIGN WITH BLACK / / LINE DATA TABLE
2 oA - o2 % c16 o %5, AN & o |LETTERS ON WHITE 23005) b FUTURE DEVELOPMENT /
L 2\ 36 /& - / ~ / /’0& ; - . / CZOZ'Nggy?S‘/;/GA?/%?H LACK / / LINE | LENGTH DIRECTION
4 L34 N~/ ~ %0 AN —/ (24 °
A i 69 N/ ' L0 SF SF LETTERS ON WHITE FACE) / / L1 39,78’ N 70°01'45" E
/ O”f//\ L2 | 23.02° | S 844800 E
) |_3 . ] ° ’ ”
‘90(/,/304'2?)?'/507 5 // 36.04 S 59M102" E
SUrrez / L4 | 120.04’ | S 31°41'54" E
(%)
/ / L6 173.38 S 26°40'44” E
r BSL L37CONCRETE /
LA e e SIOEWALK [l / L7 | 55.87 | S 27'38'25" E
s ays / L8 | 49.19° | N 6319'16" E
oS /
P ROPOSED / L10 | 81.99° | N 5322'17" E
SMF / L12 | 137.27° | N 3048'58” E )
// L13 60.20’ N 30°48'58" E g
/ L18 101.80° N 0°36'21" E =
/
v v o A / L19 17.42 S 6809’14" E
Vb= Y. o 9
A ?JE\A\\ \:\\\ W\ 5 / 121 | 185.28' | S 8905'52" E = E
| A 5 g
AHHR t\\_ e\l e L22 | 80.00’ N 0°54'08" E o o =
O AT T > 3
\ SRR L23 | 198.21" | N 89'05'52" W 3 d &
Hh =t 41 o S5 s
» | 2 L30 21.84 S 134403 W 5 Eo
I _E 2 Z g o
g LT T e L32 | 54.95 | S 30'48'58" W ° . EZ
e = 3 l > ﬁ ﬁ O
g | ) ’ ” = p
; ~ ) L34 | 72.39" | S 6323'56" W 2 53a 33
0 =
(&) O o s | @
| L35 53.70° N 11°56°30" W < <=« e %
2ZSTITE n©
c L36 | 62.69° | N 26°40°44” W CERIEESS
’ ° ’ ” <_(I a ZI Z:I % 8 2 ‘9
o ’ ° ’ ) <m‘—l\w©r').—u:>
Cohasae (24”x30” SIGN WITH BLACK L8 | 23.70° | N 36°37'43" W Elc8R8<g<
LETTERS ON_WHITE FACE) 2158333338
»
S S
\ - 8 |D_:
& = L )
Es i T o o <
Sy CURVE DATA TABLE 2 | 4 zZ
o Nn
] 8 2|5
. CURVE | LENGTH | RADIUS DELTA TANGENT | CHORD | CHORD BEARING a f g
—7.% Q L xr
: C1 149.47° | 500.00" | 17°07'39”" 75.29’ 148.91° | N 52°36’14” E § % E
%\ C2 77.33 | 500.00 8°51°41" 38.74’ 77.25 | N 65°35'54" E E o EE
Z et e Z g o
é g 355 C3 162.55" | 370.00" | 25%10’15" 82.61° 161.24° | N 82°36'52" E 3 - g z
.;9 g C4 165.42’ | 370.00° | 25°36'56" 84.12' 164.04' | S 71°59’32” E . E_J: 0
c Ll
= H I ’ ’ ” ’ 2 ’ ” ) 4 d—
g C5 | 61.32" | 700.00°| 5%01"10" | 30.68' | 61.30° | S 29"11"19" E | Sl3 8lem
x [
T C < = E olmO
: E & C6 | 56.44’ | 325.00°| 9'56'59" | 28.29° | 56.37° | N 5820'46” E $ 31,318 E|2 Il
g > SOlE L8
S % E C7 118.10" | 300.00’ | 22°33'19" | 59.82’ 117.34 | N 42°05'37" E 5 t g T E: ; -2
23 = o o o
g _ C8 37.41° | 300.00' | 7°08'40" 18.73' 37.38’ N 2714'38” E WALTER JARVIS
- oy
D |E C9 9.56" | 300.00’ 1°49'32" 4.78’ 9.56’ N 22°45'32" E
£
ﬁ, Cc10 73.47° | 300.00" | 14°01'52" 36.92 73.28’ N 14°49'50” E
é C11 37.75" | 300.00 7°12'33" 18.90’ 37.72 N 412'37" E
—g C12 14.62° | 40.00' | 20°56'38" 7.39’ 14.54 S 78°37'33" E
£ C15 22.36° | 75.00" | 17°04'55" 11.26’ 22.28" | S 22116'30" W
2 C16 36.96° | 65.00° | 32°34'58" 19.00’ 36.47" | S 47°06’27" W
E C17 | 45.01 | 175.00° | 14'4414" | 22.63 | 44.89' | S 1918'37" E L PE No. 69101
° C18 | 43.417 |250.00' | 9'56'59" | 21.76' | 43.36' | S 31°39'14" E S”“gﬁ 00




2

Finley Woods Community Development
District

Request for Repair Work









01/05/2026 14:20




2

Finley Woods Community Development
District

Ratification of Additional Phase 1C Pond
Cleanup Proposal with Grasshopper TLC



ENTRANCE TO FINLEY WOODS
PHASE 1C SUBDIVISION

SHEET NO.:

C2.00

1 2 3 4
o
gapEe |8
. N . 828 A2
e \ GRAPHIC SCALE 8% |98
- - = SmMe KIS
e , ., © %0 0 w0 | E8211G°
- - l 9 OoN
’ 0D ZONE DELINEATION LINE | ! NORTH ™ frgs|n
¥ -~3
! FLOOD ZONE DELINEATION LINE | 256'24" ADS HP PP s g l( -9 2| g
I (PER FIRM MAP) @ 0.22% ~ > o 3| o
STORMWATER STRUCTURE TABLE STORMWATER STRU TABLE ’ - _ = = - es E
CTURE = = "£ |y
| e — : \ \ N - _ <
PIPE | NORTHING & PIPE | NORTHING & \ Froop ZONE = 33-18" ADS HP PP AN — —
STRUCTURE: STRUCTURE TYPE TOP | INVERT ELEV . - \ > @ 1.52% LN
pia. | EASTING STRUCTURE: STRUCTURE TYPE TOP | INVERTELEV | pr | © phcTine Remove Silt Fence . <N /_ 1.52% " ~ N N
- from under the Grate — - —
51 36" MITERED END SECTION N/ s0.00'w | 36n | N 19926.46 23 30" MITERED END SECTION v 000N | 30r | N 19914.98 2 / — _
PER FDOT INDEX 430-021 : E: 37455.93 } PER FDOT INDEX 430-021 . E: 36952.78 FLOOD ZONE "X" \\ FUTURE PHASE OF DEVELOPMENT, \
R/W TINE @ i (UNPLATTED LANDS) o
60.00's | 24" 6142'N | 24" | _ . \
< STORM MANHOLE PER FDOT | o oo | 59.40'E | 36" | N: 19928.35 s25 TYPE 3 CURB INLET PER FDOT | 6765 | 61.427 |18~ | N: 20095.48 ~ \ / &= — T “
INDEX 425-001 : 59.40'N | 36" | E: 37249.37 INDEX 425-020 61.42's | 30" | B 36931.75 / a \ . e 4*& S S / ] S
59.40'W | 36" . - —1 ' ) \ N\ : — 73— £
13318" ADS HP PP \ | — & S
$26 TYPE 4 CURB INLET PER FDOT | .| 61.80'N [18" | N:20096.49 N @ 0.72% i . \ — . q -~ N ya / 2
) 36" MITERED END SECTION N/A . w | N:19920.53 INDEX 425-020 : 61.80'w |18" | E:37145.79 7 0 = s x = 72 i )
5-3 /. 59.00'E | 36 : i —
PER FDOT INDEX 430-021 E: 37148.58 7 2 M \— == = - - ya / =
. p s27 | TYPE4 CURBINLET PERFDOT | 6677 | 61.87s |18 | N:20129.48 | 7/, == @ o0 \R/WLNE 5 ' o T e m— | 2
< TYPE 3 CURB INLET PER FDOT | | 0225 | 24, | N: 19858.09 INDEX 425-020 E: 37145.62 N\ =) W ine P ®0.30% =R/ \ -~/ \§ . | 2
" : ) : 2
INDEX 425-020 60.25'w |18 | E37250:13 <29 | STORM MANHOLE PER FDOT | .. | 61.54's | 24" | N:20148.09 i / /Rm/ / % \ i < FL0OD ZONE A" 102-24" ADS 1P PP \ § . r J
INDEX 425-001 ’ 61.54'N 24" E: 36930.76 e e S 56'-24" ADS HP PP @ 0.20% ~ ~_ I\
TYPE 3 CURB INLET PER FDOT , . w | N:19857.54 PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE e — | ., .20% \
. ] N @ 0.32%
S5 67.50 62.50'E |18 ; . " |~ - - APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF >
INDEX 425-020 E:37217.14 .30 STORM MANHOLE PER FDOT | o .o, | 61.93'E | 24" | N: 20365.45 S N S S A" N 7
INDEX 425-001 . 61.93'S 24" | E: 36935.03 | L W 7 i | ) FLOOD ZONE DELINEATION LINE \ \ N
56 STORM MANHOLE PER FDOT | oo ... | 61.15'S | 24" | N: 19604.82 ““M“'Tw\ T — = 281-24" ADS HP PP (PER FIRM MAP) \ N J
INDEX 425-001 . 61.15'N | 24" | E: 37254.35 531 TYPE 4 CURB INLET PER FDOT | (o oo, | 62.00'W | 24" | N: 20365.58 @ AN | - e 0.81% L >, D
~ . 1 " . Z, / —
pe——— INDEX 425-020 62.00'N | 18" | E:36971.26 Y —5 98 | l 6%, &2 POST-DEVELOPMENT _—\ / / \ \ . \ =
TYPE 4 CURB INLET PER FDOT , L . | N:19363.19 : . ) 24" ADS HP PP DRAINAGE DIVIDE . :
5-8 INDEX 425.020 67.43 62.17's | 18" | 1200 037 532 TYPE 4 CURB INLET PER FDOT | oo oo | 62.07'S 18" | N:20398.31 ®0.19% 127, y ? PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE \ 2. 3o | 552
62.09'N | 24 INDEX 425-020 62.07'N | 18" | E: 36963.54 R g ! \ \ uyrz 232
FLOOD ZONE X o \ Iz 28
. . N -4 — 15 ' n -5 .9
59 o o WLET PERFDOT | 67,43 | 6234 |18 | ¥ 1930377 533 TVer C JNLET PER FDOTINDEX 0 66.70' ) 63.03's | 18" | N 2052119 Lot ~ "B [ S ool | 33:18" ADS HP PP APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF \ \ SR Pt
: . — !a : . g - - | .06% - FLOOD ZONE DELINEATION LINE \ \ \ - | = o s -
TYPE 3 CURB INLET PER FDOT . 6518w |18" | N:19123.32 24" MITERED END SECTION . . | N:19834.50 =" [ / N > I / (PER FIRM MAP) —t —= J| e ~2 204
510 70.14 . s 5-34 N/A 60.00's | 24 : - . e | L - TxE 23
INDEX 425-020 65.18'N | 18" | E:37255.40 PER FDOT INDEX 430-021 E: 37709.93 VN e ~ - - ~ —— | . i RS LES
- N \jf | N . . - PROPOSED DRY A S o
- L} n 'n( ’. JER 1 - — ~ N
o1 TYPE 3 CURB INLET PER FDOT | ) oo | s scp | ggn | N:19123.83 TYPE 4 CURB INLET PER FDOT | oeroosfast | e 0 - } N 1B%) 136 | ,®/ A N STORMWATER MANAGEMENT N i
INDEX 425-020 E: 37220.72 5-35 INDEX 425.020 66.33 61.00'N | 24" | Z1 220 2 ) (§-29) ~33"18" ADS HP PP | y . FACILITY NO. 2/ \ /v l
- v n . - i i - v "
c9.55's | 36" 61.00'W | 24 1 — _ 1 // J '\ _ @0.22% @ 1T f — 200-30"ADS HP PP g)sl-lgso;\os HP PP cc;_ngn:og%%m N f \
. . 0, - (] = .
S-12 TYPE 4 CURB INLET PER FDOT | 5o 260 | 6o150w | 18 | N: 20004.27 TYPE 4 CURB INLET PER FDOT . , . | N:19577.36 | , e B ! e o o @oT6% s BOT=63.00 N / ( 1
INDEX 425-020 . o | E:37247.85 s-36 66.18 61.50'N |18 ; z ) ; i 7 ; _
59.55'N 30 INDEX 425-020 E: 37684.84 I — : — - \| _ DHW. w N o
. " N - P> | i — - i / 100YR-24HR STORNM EVENT (PHASE 2) \ A ( /
513 TYPE 4 CURB INLET PER FDOT | oo | o1 seip | 1gn | N: 20004.30 537 TYPE 3 CURB INLET PER FDOT | o, o0, | 61.47'S | 18" | N: 19667.45 1 : / o = | 100YR.24HR STORM EVENT WITH (PHASE 3) \
INDEX 425-020 . : E: 37214.85 INDEX 425-020 : 61.47'E | 24" | E: 37486.59 - S b ..\ T |~ __33118" ADS HP PP~_ -~ DHW =66.00 \
59.88's | 30" TYPE 3 CURB INLET PER FDOT 62.50'N | 18" | N:19581.32 > 1 57-24" ADS HP PP B e E-26) \ \ ©4.88% = L/ \ \ X \ 4
TYPE 3 CURB INLET PER FDOT . gt w | N:20204.34 5-38 67.18' e " ; ’ N 1 ~ @ 0.20% Remove excessive I : —~ \
s-14 INDEX 425.020 67.76' | 60.75'w | 18" | 505 oo INDEX 425-020 62.50'S | 18" | E: 37484.88 N 9  § i / . _ \ \ / /
988N | 24" | . TYPE C INLET PER FDOT INDEX N: 20484.75 > I I/' ‘ e Il [ Remove excessive \ J
v [ n H - = — — - [ 07"36" ADS HP PP H
o1s TYPE 3 CURB INLET PER FDOT | | o1 o | gn | N: 20204.69 539 425-052 68.75" | 63.10'W | 24" | ©. 37667.32 = — | _— . \ : (S48 @.0.19% e _\= vegetation
INDEX 425-020 . : E: 37216.94 N -6 81'-30" ADS HP PP ] X . S - _
. [ v n !
; . 5-40 TYPE C INLET PER FDOT INDEX | 56 001 | 63.00'n | 18" | NV 19469.55 1 @0.79% 76-36" ADS HP PP N <
62.16'N 18 . 425-052 E: 37482.67 N\ ><_ @ 0.20%
s16 STORM MANHOLE PER FDOT | o oo | ooters | 2qn | N: 20485.19 APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ~/ o " o1 —_ &
INDEX 425-001 62.16'E o4n | E-37252.95 S47 TYPE C INLET PER FDOT INDEX | - o 61.00' SE 5n | N:20094.21 FLOOD ZONE DELINEATION LINE | N _ | a
425-052 AND 425-010 . : E: 37416.55 (PER FIRM MAP) 5|5
517 TYPE 4 CURB INLET PER FDOT | o .| 62.39'S |18" | N: 20575.77 o TTERED END SECTION oore 0% | I ———— N\ 8o
INDEX 425-020 : 62.39'w | 18" | E:37253.90 . ' ' " : : v : =l
42 PER FDOT INDEX 430-021 61.30" | 60.00°'NW | 15" | p 37439 87 1 — N @ ; 5 gl
TYPE 4 CURB INLET PER FDOT : . « | N:20576.12 A o
18 INDEX 425-020 67.40"| 6246'E 18" | F 37320.90 NOTE: CHAIN GRATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT INDEX 425-001 FLOOD ZONE "a" \ I :\ 024" ApS T : gl |
q| [ oo
. . | | @ 0.36% — I
TYPE 4 CURB INLET PER FDOT | 6234'N 118" | N 20483.30 ] N . SN
s-19 67.56 62.34' W 24 : | | & ElS
INDEX 425-020 6734 | 2qn | E37308.88 5|
- \ i R/W LINE vl 8|wn
) PROPOSED DRY ; /‘ °|°
.20 TYPE 4 CURB INLET PER FDOT | o oo | oo yqig | ggn | N:20516.29 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT \ ‘ / >
INDEX 425-020 E: 37309.84 FACILITY NO. 1/ | Y e —
- / ’ N
62.90 W | 24" COMMON AREA \ 33"18" ADS HP PP | / . 171'-24" ADS HP PP %
621 TYPE 3 CURB INLET PER FDOT | oo oo | 3o | 7gn | N: 20487.85 TOP=67.00 L @6.82% || / 253.24" ADS HP PP E @ 0.58% \
INDEX 425-020 6290'E | 2qn | E37564.95 BOT_6308, \ / k Nl eo036%
- DHW, | / _— T | 1 A
TYPE 3 CURB INLET PER FDOT ' ' w | N:20520.84 100YR-24HR STORM EVENT (PHASE 2) ‘/ s — ® J / R/W LINE
5-22 INDEX 425-020 69.33 64.00"S 18" | £ 37565.50 100YR-24HR STORM EVENT WITH (PHASE 3) \J// It w \ | \ ‘ . / /! @\
DHW =66.00 & R} : \ 11— Y Sl et I —
NOTE: CHAIN GRATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT INDEX 425-001 / & = \ 2, \ :' i L —
— . ,
- —— N N = y— ’ (o
= N L ' ¥ Y 7 ==
! - 88"-18" ADS HP PP ==
CENERAL NOTES: - _ -7 7 yar T~ ™~ ™ : ——— < @0.57% / a L ® o
- A P / I 5 ] /’ — e \ T — \ \ < ERT)
1. ALL WORK WITHIN OR ON CITY OWNED OR MAINTAINED FACILITIES, ROW OR EASEMENT WILL | | B \ \ \ -6 Ny N =T = =T/ / ~ ee
REQUIRE AS-BUILT PLANS. AS-BUILT PLANS SHOULD SHOW THE CONSTRUCTED CONDITIONS OF 51 < q g Ny — Z — \ | \ Zz2_
THE CITY OWNED OR MAINTAINED AREA AND BE PERFORMED BY A FLORIDA LICENSED \ FLOOD ZONE "X" ° \\ E— i} W e L A / w \ \ J . .O%
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER. REQUIREMENTS FURTHER DESCRIBED IN THE CITY OF \ \ \ II 242'-24" ADS HP PP | 5307
\ Z 0
GAINESVILLE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCITON MANUAL (CURRENT EDITION) SECTION 8.3. APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF N . — \ i /_@r 0.39% . R/W|LINE ( / 2 5522
FLOOD ZONE DELINEATION LINE L18" X0)
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE CITY WITH AN AS-BUILT SURVEY OF THE (PEC;OF,RN? MAP) ° s ) | \,\ \| 112%18" ADS HP PP /T ¢ 3880
RETENTION/DETENTION BASIN AND ASSOCIATED STRUCTURES, PREPARED BY A REGISTERED ’ s’ B N @0.45% 86-18" ADS HP PP T / SRERE e
LAND SURVEYOR. THE SURVEY SHALL BE SUBMITTED ON PAPER COPY AND ELECTRONICALLY P Al ] o | | N @ 1.20% w 7 7 NI
(.PDF AUTODESK CAD) REQUIREMENTS FFURTHER DESCRIBED IN THE CITY OF GAINESVILLE P / \ i \ S — =" e ~ / oo o
-_ i — e N el aih
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION MANUAL (CURRENT EDITION) SECTION 10.8.7. ’¢ \ ! N — — e — —_— - @ }}\g
\ (o]
N << Eloadw
3. ANY CONSTRUCTION IN THE CITY OF GAINESVILLE PUBLIC ROW WILL REQUIRE PERMITS FROM - - I N\ \ 335755 ADS HP PP N A - E S
o THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK. A MOT PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR - ‘ | @0.51% ~ AN N[ e Slccda
z ANY ACTIVITY IN THE ROW, EITHER DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY AFFECTS VEHICULAR OR < \ / I ) / 7 ~ - APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF See
N PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC. / 65 I \ FLOOD ZONE DELINEATION LINE 4 —~ o L
S \ | / I ~J PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE (PER FIRM MAP) i 3 2
7,
g 4. OPEN CUT RESTORATION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT INDEX 307, AND \ | O~ " QLZ] { // N | 1 % . ~ | 2
S USING THE FLOWABLE FILL OPTION. ‘ \ = | T Z |5
X \\ 15'D.E: 240-18" ADS HP PP - \ T~ b 2 |°
5 5. ALL REQUIRED BACKFILL WITHIN THE ROW SHALL BE DOCUMENTED WITHIN AND FDOT TYPE ' @ 1.25% e T |2
T DENSITY LOG BOOK, COMPILED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR, AND AVAILABLE FOR \ 4 |—1 —~ J / o W o | <=z
B REVIEW BY THE PUBLIC WORKS INSPECTOR UPON REQUEST. THIS LOG BOOK SHALL BE SIGNED \ V4 “~ o Z g | oF
2 ADN SEALED BY THE ENGINEER AND TURNED OVER TO THE PW DEPARTEMNT FOR REVIEW AND \ . o/ 1852 " 8 | 2=
£ ACCEPTANCE AS PART OF THE CLOSEOUT DOCUMENTS. = = | 2
<C
5 \I PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE ,’ / - b | 5
E NOTE - P L z |
£ i - _ =z o —
= 1. SEE SHEET C2.20 FOR TYPICAL LOT GRADING SCHEME - N 42
S ) ) ' | | APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF A - 7 e Ez
S POST-DEVELOPMENT FLOOD ZONE DELINEATION LINE ’ / ( - e o |5 F
2. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED/SODDED. 5 = |4
? I DRAINAGE DIVIDE l (PER FIRM MAP) PR >/ — = 22 |3 E
§ I \ o - / / i -
[ ~
=) - e /
S O
5 4 - / A
§ —) , 78 m 2§ .. O
L P / j \ — . <| <|z @|3
p —Errn :s|. =8 2|2 |
5 i/ ’ / 5 2|82z Blsr~
5 — P 4 APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ZF|EBF|5>|8
e v n / T = 2 25
< 35-18"ADS HP PP_| 1 V4 FLOOD ZONE DELINEATION LINE / T SR |« Y E R |-
g @ 0.20% P (PER FIRM MAP) ( [, / = &
§ / DANIEL H. YOUNG
§ _ N — K
& - ~ /
g / r FEOOD ZONE "A" \
; ! \ L | S
Z R/W LINE l FLOOD ZONE "A \ / , -
N
g \ G a
S (
< S~ \ Z
o e —~
- _ = — — - — \ N o
g I e —— = I — G \
7 e e N = _
é 7222277, 2 \s i\‘ s\\ < ' / ?
3 e o >, e
° =l &7 ©F T — =T =77 . \\\\\ N R ._,
T - = X - o
5 ST A e
E / o = =
: SW 46TH DRIVE : e s
2 g = FL PE No. 70780
= | s
E
=
[*}
K



AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
35" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
87" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
46" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"9" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
27" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
23"29"40" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIMOSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"22" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
23" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"16" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
50" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"19" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"7"8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"  PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"13" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"22" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
35" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"8" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"7"10" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"9"12" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"11" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"8" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"13"17" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" 4" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" 14" 15" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" 16" 18" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" 12" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 8" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" 9" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 10" 13" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 12" 14" PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" 13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" 12" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" 16" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" 14" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" 18" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
23" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" 12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"31" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" S MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"12" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"16"22"23"26" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
25" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
78" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 19" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" 12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" 8" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" 10" 11" 13" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 17" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" 19" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
44" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"11"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
23"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"30"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"26"26"30"LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
58"LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
23"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"9"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"18"22"LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"13"14"LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
23"LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17"20"LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"13"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"16"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
23"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"16"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"6"8"HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
25"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
33"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"15"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
19"PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
25"LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"6"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
25"MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"10"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"8"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" 33" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
27" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
27" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" 24" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" 20" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" 11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"11" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"12" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25" 34" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"8"11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"8" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
23" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" 1" 3" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"15" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
33" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" 13" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"  BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" 11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" 8" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"  BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"  BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" 11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"  BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 11"  BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
75" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
40" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
33" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"18" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
51" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
23" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"8" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"10"14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" HC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOB 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOB 17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 8"9"11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOB 20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 16"27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 4"8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOB 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PALM 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 7"10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SG 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 5"13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 6"10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 8"11"24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HICK 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOB 19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 7"9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOB 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SG 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 4"12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 15"16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOB 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 6"13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SG 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 5"10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HACK 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 5"9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 10"13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 20"20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 16"18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAO 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" 19" 24" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" 20"LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
43" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
27" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" DOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
43" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
67" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" WO OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
31" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
56" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
52" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
23" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
37" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"23"24" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
51" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
38" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"17"15"11" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"24" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
45" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" LOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
25" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"13"12" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" HACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"18"17"12" LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89%%d 41' 16" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%d 46' 40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA. 165+95.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI  STA. 171+71.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA. 175+90.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA. 180+55.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-0050

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINLEY WOODS PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWB REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. YOUNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/05/19 - COG, GRU, AND SJRWMD 05/22/19 - COG, GRU, AND SJRWMD 08/09/19 - COG AND GRU 9/25/19 - COG AND GRU          

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tech: mitchellm  Plot Date: May 04,2020 9:10am  Filename: L:\2017\17-0050\Engineering\DWGs\Production Files\17-0050_C2.00_MDP.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL PE No. 70780

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL H. YOUNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF NOT ONE INCH ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0                     1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SHEET, ADJUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES ACCORDINGLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUALITY CONTROL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TECHNICIAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION/BID REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 62ND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 46TH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/04/20 - FIELD ORDER #1          

Jarrett Pearson, E.I.
Ellipse

Jarrett Pearson, E.I.
Ellipse

Jarrett Pearson, E.I.
Ellipse

Jarrett Pearson, E.I.
Ellipse

Jarrett Pearson, E.I.
Ellipse

Jarrett Pearson, E.I.
Callout
Remove Silt Fence from under the Grate

Jarrett Pearson, E.I.
Callout
Remove excessive vegetation

Jarrett Pearson, E.I.
Callout
Remove excessive vegetation


Grasshoppers TLC

661 SW 161st Ter
Newberry, FL 32669 USA
+13522194080
grasshopperstlc@gmail.com

ADDRESS

Finley Woods Phase 1C
4809 SW 62nd Ave.
Gainesville, Fl. 32608

This estimate is for clean up at both Finley
Woods Phase 1c¢ & Finley Woods Phase 2

Landscaping Cleanup
Retention Pond Cleanup & Maintenance
Prep

This service includes a full cleanup of two
overgrown retention pond areas to restore
them to a safe, clean, and maintainable
condition. Work will consist of mowing all
accessible areas down to a manageable
height to allow for consistent maintenance
going forward. Any sections that are not
safely accessible by mower—including
slopes, edges, and tight or obstructed areas—
will be trimmed using weedeaters to ensure a
uniform and well-kept appearance. In
addition, all visible trash and debris found
within the retention pond areas will be
collected and removed as part of the cleanup.
All work will be performed with care to
preserve the integrity of the pond areas while
improving overall appearance, access, and
long-term maintainability.

Disposal
Disposal of all debris from job site.

Accepted By %Wg@—

ESTIMATE # 3759
DATE 01/07/2026

1 3,200.00 3,200.00
1 65.00 65.00
TOTAL $3’265.00

Accepted Date  01/15/2026






% .Jt-.‘!__'ra .ﬁ 'Y - .,,'.‘ ¥ . : ' I_ .%"‘l- _H . ; . .
<3 * ‘ _’* &, T o ' X ! j o+ m .
..-r - s i By, ' . i . 'Y I
% F "‘a". :' I?-l 'p. ! ..?Eq-:bh ’ Ii- i{-, Ir : & o
et H‘:. = L 4--*:_“...“1.

g ...'-.LI

-
y

-

".l" A
4y
.?.I.rl';_‘_ lnl=I ..;

&

#--*J**- A
A
1.*;'_.:"""-.{' Phas 621 A
r'f;r: :'}-i'-'r't'!.r"]_l‘ ¥
AT e R

)

$ ¥ ‘_\.r!'.&!”!;t*." . ¥ 4

e
Lo | 11y .'? [

it ﬁ? ”'l' ks

R Rl oy S B
‘L el o e b= A f'-".'.t-'?di'i,s
§ T i & *_ F L r

/ Fi s 1 I: . ¥ - 4 s
i fis ;;' i AT g o
¥ i u * Il".: -|| e -'.-l "ﬂ".frf . b '-I" r’ i 3 "
f 4 L i_ ] I‘J.i ] I"?',ﬂ --. / "fl.' . a F _..,. .-: - 7
i L !;V-":q if e ‘_'_, ""J'f' .-;...ul' st A - ‘ﬁ'
; L x & IJI'*_' 1" i._'. ! -l;-,rr:f. _p ‘ o '..,'..":.-Ff,.' oty -
y \'} B N N U R A I ATE TV SR
; P i ¥ L . § i of .
| # it -FEF Fi P o
"I..."l ’ ¥ 1/ o I"" ’ 1 e '-' o = e :
- - k .. e 5
Y X Ya ¥ F- P
' A I i
. |k i .

i .r II
b - ol B

'l'li'r M ;’- 1”.-' 4 r “',_. _:ﬂ:fﬁq{;\%t A2 o
: f'. . { A o - :_.gh 3\\:";?‘?!“

il M g e o K
e R

=

- iy

- . -.‘--r-'l- "I-r— E ..‘-h.;.
e T R N R Ty 5
AT P s Ee A e
Ve ek Efﬁ'iwt;fﬂ A TSR
1T e s Wl H.ﬁ.gl-arp_w SN
- "-..-.Lﬁ.l‘-r_h“?t, a b.ﬂ'--.!u- -m- .

)
e AT TR B
R T Vs, W NG AN
- d iy x .-t" e h"’.ﬂ"‘ "u-.t“-l-' 'r-“ - - J - -‘ " . e - s g . - - ! ¥ : % 3 X, & 7 g L 2 - 5 o r = T "2 s v
AU o ey e SR AN AL A S T o 3§ o T g g - ; e o A SRR P N T ipaios g B g v AN\ A\ AT 1 ASCANS - L R T AT
A3 Gy v rmria Lo S I A" "t”"'* s .\ I - 1 Mg . \ LT A A - A f=1 : - - Y- ¥ o [ P J e, .&:Ea- = e Wi ; o i L e s g

1 i -ll_p'."'".'Hh ¥ A il e ‘_"' -.."'\-‘1- _'.J.%- = e b ’ = . i L I ’ i f-. L . ¥ S i 'L, k. . J- : 3 i ll,_. o . "... | - = v ) + . -L-.—hb‘. 4 = B g f ’ f '. K 3 et I - P W i L v e, s ’S

4 o T o e - W T : e SN - s - P = y 3 g, a1 i o A7 = K ST I L : ’ ' : i r . / A% s i gt T
7 ".J +] - : : - : ..u - - : ¥ anl-rIl = J ; - .‘-“1 : -t f B .‘h: - H i - f- . e g .- , n I iy = if. # L} _'- '|.'I . § - i LT - . , - f 'y ' ¥ T I g & J N " :-; 9 3 [ = - 3
¥ - i Y = . 2 u = ¥ . i i 2. ’ j d

fo b
= i ¥
A T

=
L B

7y

] e L - J Y : = t & "
% & N L by 1 - - e I |
j & oy, Y R ) d i ¢ s S | 3 iy .-l'r 4
i I A / 7 i . ‘2 . AN il e ) ¥ F i '_:r ) | l F Fr ] ! l’ i
% o ._.'j - - A ) - N % 51 r & R ‘)’F‘J fﬁ l_rl_. 3
'] 4 't r 2 .- 4 - ¥ . S L o F & 2 e o £ L ’
] o - | /, .‘__ '. of P P, L .--_ Y N : v - ; LS 4 [ 5t J l". i{_lp" ‘_.l': o F &JJ } o
; MEATS / X % NSV - ATl X
i i } i i A # i = - L L ¥ L / o | . I !_,- . 1 2d
j Gl f L - : A k. a N - § 4 i“. 1 ri..” / . o ’ e o .‘.ﬂ
= g L £ . i i ) J i e
7 s - e L] | ¥ ’ i 1 u C: 1 | T= -
- " - W = 2 .-" - : 1 i s ¥ ll o i w 7 d
! o a - f ¥ - F




S v
{ '-"!'."-".;"."i Ry v
' ,“:IE ..:*"

]
. ¥

i --,',h--"' -t'-!.
"._’ 3 :"{ -."'ET!::' e

0 ! ~.l-.' L- y - |
< R T LTS
ﬂf—' ..-:1I S T e )

ol .

p _ r.."i:u_u_:lfq.g,gf__-_' .

i .,l' N H"" 1 '

L‘l'.. ‘Ib ‘I: J:.:ff',.‘ .\-{.
T -I".‘"'!.-"...-'l

ff
-
a :‘":I'. vl ‘..

Tt
-l

®
=
=
i
&
*
L4
#

s

e
W
=
-
w5 i o '__I.L . i
# "’I-._i‘ 1!.,-‘.'_ . ) .r

- p—
' F

i
L P L
o LAy .
o ¥ f.ﬂ’ g-‘ : L g
Ay e
i

- L

I b
F g = o
. el L * s

= 1 - i )
SRt oo g il U

gl el % 7 G
) . y - b N L

-
5

AR

i o .:l"|.
al L .‘-'."‘ - o
\ "-r‘ﬁr‘{% X

.
e
ri'_ 1:-.}.'- H—-l- E:'I_P‘-;-
." _."'"‘I"r ..-:_1

g

o Mt g
g 3
| . L g o .

X

oy A X
N A
{E‘Ei‘l?ﬁ*:. o

NEEA
4 L--' f Pty

b "'h.w e
jl .=-“-'- -@
T 28
> -
L

w, S

e B

]

P - v tﬁ& - l_ r
A -
S e ‘% :

T NI

W

[y -
',
B et

T - e
- _.r T - _P—_?'.?
> e o '-:‘.

> .-..-‘_-I.: .
Y A5

v AD £

I
e TR ' . ) s
|“l“f1-’-'\' A
- et | -
St ;

Es? 1
5 e
- W

I .
]
el r'r,'ll.rj.-
FEp
3 J'.. bl

ot

M|
[

"
o o
.-qﬂ.

-
A

-
- i

- -.'- s Ay l:‘-h - = :
P, . . ; X



»
4 -"-_ - _'r-‘:'-._ 5 =
RN
P ;’5‘-&‘{3 "1,-':
5 AR (e
:_ . ] i -.r‘r 1 o o

>~ . "
T el #t. wl
-f.'rg;‘ “""! 4:hl.q'.\“
. Vb Loty
|

b_h{ . % . .“" 2 | i q 3 fM ¥ A g ¥ w3 %" ; i > db} ’ : ". 5 - . s o " L Y i a1y s A
2 _ f g ety i + % " 4 i W S -. 1 & _r- a " § - " i - if o g SR F oy -, 1 i "l v iy

L et f i i ¥ S
“-.._"-1 t_::.|_1-'

; e PR W

.I s st
r ) ] t-"' g
" }“f".f =

{8 =

¥ AR e : (o
/s %fl_-“;_‘r ’ ‘é iy ®
OB B A7 P
h't.""‘j{ ?‘E‘:r A ‘.frli1
¥ ’- r"..‘;r = o 4 -

' A N

¥ i ‘."?1'.'

24 oL i
ot . & ¢ Y
\j(‘( h:%-‘l: L
AT s, 3 '\-'{:P‘J-J.I. y

o e
. ]

px EE AT 2T N
'.-l A—WI'*%"‘ 'l_'
A B A
2 e
L.'ﬁ-?‘“‘-'_ .




...-J.h__& g L_:.
) . p
s

-5, - 1
Ay (A0
S

b & . 2
kR ooy sme ¥
] . ' . % [ = -r-.-l.-..-._..-r ....ll
1 . . Tl

T a0 A
.....huuﬂ._u.? v




2

Finley Woods Community Development
District

Phase 3 O&M Certification of Financial
Capability



Certification Of Financial Capability
For Perpetual Operations And Maintenance Entities

Permit No.: Application No.: 180783-2 Date Issued (if modification):

Identification or Name of Stormwater Management System:SMF-3 and SMF-4

Phase of Stormwater Management System (if applicable). N/A

Name of Operation and Maintenance Entity: Finley Woods Community Development District

Address of Operation and Maintenance Entity: 3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Suite 270

Orlando, FL 32817

X Cost estimate attached

Total annual operating expenses, including maintenance costs, for the estimated remaining useful life of
the system accounting for annualized capital or replacement costs or deferred maintenance expenses for
the system, including those components where maintenance or replacement frequencies are less
frequent that once per year, for each BMP in the stormwater management system and any associated
infrastructure, in current year dollars.

$38,411.85

Operation and Maintenance Entity (Select All That Apply):

X Local, state, or federal government agencies; municipal service other special taxing units, water
control or drainage districts; community development, special assessment, or water management
districts

Communication, water, sewer, stormwater, electrical, or other public utility

Construction permittee (see Section 12, Volume )

Non-profit corporations, including homeowners’ associations, property owners’ associations,
condominium owners’ or master associations

O 0O O O

Other (Describe the Other Operation and Maintenance Entity below)

Certification by Operation and Maintenance Entity:
Certification Provisions for the Operation and Maintenance Entity (Select All That Apply):

[J Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) permittee subject to Chapter 62-624, F.A.C.
(Identify the applicable Florida Department of Environmental MS4 permit below:)

[] Non-profit corporation subject to the Homeowners’ Association Act under Chapter 720, Florida
Statutes

Form 62-330.301(26) —Certification of Financial Capability for Perpetual Operation and Maintenance Entities
Incorporated by reference in paragraph 62-330.301(9), F.A.C. (June 28, 2024) Page 1 0of 2



Certification Of Financial Capability
For Perpetual Operations And Maintenance Entities

[0 Construction permittee that will not be the Operation and Maintenance Entity. (Identify the intended
Operation and Maintenance Entity below:)

XI Other: Operation and Maintenance Entity not otherwise selected for this section. Describe the Other
Operation and Maintenance Entity below, such as State or federal agency, Property Owners’
Association, etc.:

Finley Woods Community Development District

The below Permittee or Operation and Maintenance Entity certifies that this form is true, accurate, and
complete; and that it has the financial capability to operate and maintain the system in perpetuity
including costs of inspections, operation, repair, and replacement of the system once the system meets
its expected life. The signee below will be responsible for all maintenance, operation, and repair costs for
the stormwater system of the above permit in perpetuity, until such time the system is properly
abandoned, or the permit is transferred to a new operation and maintenance entity.

Name of Permittee or Operation and Maintenance Entity: Finley Woods Community
Development District

Name: Virginia Pattersop~ Title: Chair, Board of Supervisors

Signatuﬁb“g@ }M Date | l.l §2¢

Form 62-330.301(26) —Certification of Financial Capability for Perpetual Operation and Maintenance Entities
Incorporated by reference in paragraph 62-330.301(9), F.A.C. (June 28, 2024) Page 2 of 2



Operation and Maintenace - Cost Estimate

Project Name: Finley Woods Phase 3 - Lot Layout Modificatio
NV5 Project No:  20-0434
Date: 12/14/2025

STORMWATER FACILITY COMPONENTS UNIT
Number of Stormwater Basins Ea.
Dry Retention Basin - (Top of Bank) Ac.
Dry Retention Basin - (Bottom of Pond) Ac.
Manholes/Inlets/Mitered End Sections 64.00 Ea.
Storm Pipe 4,515.00 LF.
Swales 83.00 LF.
Control Structures 0.00 Ea.
Landscaped Area 2,91 Ac.
PROJECTED SERVICE FREQUENCY (YEARS) CosT UNIT
Lawn Care/Landscape Maintenance 0.17 100.00 $/Ac
Structure/Inlet Cleaning 5 65.00 $/Ea
Minor Sinkhole Repair/Emergency Repairs 20 12,500.00 $/Ea
Basin Sediment Removal 2" (excavator & truck) 25 15.50 s/cy
Basin Repair (sod replacement) 25 3.60 $/sY
Structure Repair/Replace 25 350.00 $/Ea
Pipe Repair/Replace 50 200.00 S/LF
Pipe Cleaning 5 10.00 S/LF
Professional Inspection and Reporting 3 2,500.00 $/Ea
Assumed Labor Cost 55.00 $/Hour/Person
MAINTENANCE ACTIVITY FREQUENCY UNIT UNIT COST ANNUAL COST
Lawn Care/Landscape Maintenance 6.00 Ac S 100.00 | $ 1,744.14
Structure /Inlet Cleaning 0.20 Ea S 65.00 [ $ 832.00
Emergency Sinkhole Repair 0.05 Ea S 12,500.00 | $ 1,250.00
Basin Sediment Removal 0.04 475.38 cy S 1550 | $ 294.73
Basin Sod Replacement 0.04 5,344.81 SY S 360 (S 769.65
Structure Repair/Replace 0.04 64.00 Ea S 350.00 | $ 896.00
Pipe Repair/Replace 0.02 4,515.00 LF S 200.00 | $ 18,060.00
Pipe Cleaning 0.20 4,515.00 LF S 10.00 | $ 9,030.00
Registered Professional Inspection 0.33 1.00 Ea S 2,500.00 | $ 833.33
Monthly Inspections by Maintenance Entity 12.00 1.00 Hrs S 55.00 | $ 660.00
Annual Reporting by Owner 1.00 10.00 Hrs S 55.00 | $ 550.00
Subtotal S 34,919.86
Mobilization (10%) S 3,491.99
TOTAL ANNUAL COST ESTIMATE| $ 38,411.85

The Engineer’s probable estimate of cost provided in this document is specifically intended to represent a rough order of magnitude, including all component information for line items aspects of the work, estimated
quantities, and applied unit rates. The Engineer’s probable estimate of cost is not intended for publication for the use of bidders whatsoever, unless represented as an FDOT Pay Item table on the plans for projects
administered accordance with FDOT Standards. For bidding scenarios, the prospective bidders should be advised that they are solely responsible for: identifying and including relevant project scope, calculation of
quantities/durations for takeoffs, and determining the appropriate competitive market cost for the work. Additionally, NV5 has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment, market conditions, or the Contractor's
method of determining prices. Therefore, our statements of probable cost provided herein are made on the basis of best judgment as professional consultants familiar with the construction industry. NV5, nor its
subconsultants, can offer guarantee that proposals, bids, or construction costs will not vary from our statements of probable cost.

lofl



Finley Woods

Community Development District
3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Suite 270, Orlando, FL 32817: 407-723-5900

May 27, 2022

Brandon Reynolds

St. Johns River Water Management District
4049 Reid Street

Palatka, Florida 32178

RE: Finley Woods Phase 3 — Operation & Maintenance Plan
Dear Mr. Reynolds,

All Stormwater Management Facilities (SMFs) within the Finley Woods Phase 3 development will be
operated and maintained in accordance with the latest City approved plan by Finley Woods Community
Development District (CDD), a local governing entity with functions and powers established by City of
Gainesville Ordinance No. 180972.

The operation and maintenance plan for Finley Woods Phase 3 Stormwater Management Facility (SMF) -
3 and SMF-4 is included within Appendix B of the associated Stormwater Management System Report.
The plan has been attached to this letter for reference.

Sincerely,

Lo I, .

Jane Gaarlandt
Finley Woods Community Development District




Finley Woods Community Development
District

Consideration of Work Product Acquisition for
the Series 2020 Project

A.Resolution 2026-01, Authorizing DSRF
Release and Requisition (Series 2020)



RESOLUTION 2026-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE FINLEY WOODS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF
A PORTION OF THE DEBT SERVICE RESERVE FUNDS INTO THE SERIES
2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT; AUTHORIZING A
WORK PRODUCT ACQUISITION AND, UPON COMPLETION OF SUCH
ACQUISITION, AREQUISITION FOR PAYMENT OF SUCH WORK PRODUCT
FROM THE SERIES 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT;
PROVIDING ADDITIONAL AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Finley Woods Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of special
purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the District previously issued its Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2020
(Assessment Area One) (“Series 2020 Bonds”) pursuant to that certain Master Trust Indenture dated as
of February 1, 2020 (“Master Indenture”) as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust
Indenture dated as of February 1, 2020 (“Supplemental Indenture” and together with the Master
Indenture, “Indenture”) in order to finance the District’s “Series 2020 Project”;* and

WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds and pursuant to the
Indenture, certain monies in the amount of Series 2020 Reserve Account Requirement were originally
placed in the Series 2020 Reserve Account for the protection of the holders of the Series 2020 Bonds until
the following Conditions for Reduction of Reserve Account Requirement were met, all as further detailed
in the Supplemental Indenture:

"Conditions for Reduction of Reserve Account Requirement” shall mean, collectively, that (i) all
lots subject to Series 2020 Assessments have been developed and platted, (ii) all lots subject to
Series 2020 Assessments have been sold by the Developer to builders and all such sales have
closed, and (iii) there are no Events of Default occurring or continuing under the Indenture with
respect to the Series 2020 Bonds. The District Engineer shall provide a written certification to the
District and the Trustee certifying that the event in clause (i) has occurred and the District
Manager shall provide a written certification to the District and the Trustee certifying that the
event in clause (ii) has occurred and affirming clause (iii), on which certifications the Trustee may
conclusively rely. (for purposes of this Resolution, hereinafter referred to as “Release
Conditions”).

WHEREAS, the Release Conditions, once satisfied, will trigger the release of an amount equal to
50% of the Maximum Annual Debt Service Requirement for all Outstanding Series 2020 Bonds, as of the
time of any such calculation (“Released Proceeds”) from the Series 2020 Reserve Account into the Series
2020 Acquisition and Construction Account; and

! Terms not otherwise defined in this resolution shall have the meanings ascribed to them by the Indenture.



WHEREAS, as further provided in the Indenture, prior to the Date of Completion of the Series
2020 Project,? upon the satisfaction of the Release Conditions the Released Proceeds shall be deposited
into the Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account and, together with any other amounts in the
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account (such amounts together with the Released Proceeds,
the “Additional Construction Proceeds”), applied to pay the Costs of the Series 2020 Project; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of Series 2020 Bonds, Finley Woods Development, LLC
(“Developer”) is required to contribute $772,257 in funds or CIP infrastructure components to the District
in order to satisfy its Contribution requirement, as defined in and further provided the Assessment
Methodology; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to acquire from the Developer the engineering, site plan, and other
work product associated with the previously acquired and constructed Series 2020 Project improvements
(collectively, “Work Product”), which is part of the Series 2020 Project as provided in the District’s capital
improvement plan reports, in an amount that is lesser of an estimated not to exceed value of
S or the actual costs paid for same by the Developer (“Unpaid Amount”), and the
Board desires to utilize a portion of such acquisition to recognize the Developer’s satisfaction of
Contribution requirement and to pay the remainder of acquisition costs from Additional Construction
Proceeds; and

WHEREAS, the District further authorizes a requisition be prepared pursuant to the terms of the
Supplemental Indenture in order to fund the remaining unreimbursed portion of the Unpaid Amount
(excluding Contribution recognized) from the Additional Construction Proceeds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. RECITALS. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as true and correct findings of
the District’s Board of Supervisors.

2. RECOGNITION OF CONTRIBUTION. The District hereby recognizes, accepts, and
acknowledges $772,257 of the Unpaid Amount as Contribution. The District hereby acknowledges that
the same satisfies the Developer’s Contribution requirement in full as provided in the Assessment
Methodology.

3. AUTHORIZATION FOR RESERVES RELEASE. Upon receipt of applicable certificates per
Indenture requirements confirming the satisfaction of the Release Conditions, the District hereby
authorizes District staff to request to the Trustee that the Trustee transfer the Released Proceeds from
the Series 2020 Reserve Account to the Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account per Indenture
terms.

4, AUTHORIZATION FOR ACQUISITION AND SUBSEQUENT REQUISITION. The District
hereby authorizes District staff to acquire the Work Product in an amount not to exceed
S . Furthermore, the District hereby authorizes a requisition for payment to the
Developer of the remainder of Unpaid Amount (excluding Contribution), to the extent of available

2 The Series 2020 Project, which consists of the public improvements in Phases 1C and 2, has not yet been declared
complete by the District.



Additional Construction Proceeds, in substantially the form provided in the Indenture, to be submitted to
the Trustee once the Released Proceeds have been transferred from the Series 2020 Reserve Account to
the Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account.

5. GENERAL AUTHORIZATION; RATIFICATION OF PRIOR ACTIONS. The Chairman, members
of the Board of Supervisors, and District staff are hereby generally authorized, upon the adoption of this
Resolution, to do all acts and things required of them by this Resolution or desirable or consistent with
the requirements or intent hereof. To the extent the Chairman, members of the Board of Supervisors,
and District staff have taken certain preliminary actions to date to effectuate transactions contemplated
by this Resolution, such actions are hereby ratified, confirmed, and approved.

6. CONFLICTS. All District resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are, to the extent
of such conflict, superseded and repealed.

7. SEVERABILITY. If any section or part of a section of this Resolution is declared invalid or
unconstitutional, the validity, force and effect of any other section or part of a section of this Resolution
shall not thereby be affected or impaired unless it clearly appears that such other section or part of a
section of this Resolution is wholly or necessarily dependent upon the section or part of a section so held
to be invalid or unconstitutional.

8. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12" day of February 2026.

ATTEST: FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary / Asst. Secretary By:
Its:




2

Finley Woods Community Development
District

Consideration of Funding Request
Nos. 93 - 100



FINLEY WOODS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Funding Request No. 93

10/15/2025

Invoice No

0007302945
7350821
3627298
138229

Please Return To:
Finley Woods CDD

Supplier

Gannett Florida LocaliQ (FINLEY)
Gannett Florida LocaliQ (FINLEY)
Kutak Rock LLP (FINLEY)

PFM Group Consulting LLC (FINLEY)

c/o PFM Group Consulting LLC
3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Ste. 270

Orlando, FL 32817

Invoice Date Property

08/31/2025
09/30/2025
09/25/2025
09/29/2025

Finley Woods CDD
Finley Woods CDD
Finley Woods CDD
Finley Woods CDD

Total:

Board Member

Invoice
Amount

142.22
328.72
1,101.65
1,250.00
2,822.59



ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT # INV DATE

* Finley Woods CDD 624816 08/31/25
0 C a I INVOICE # INVOICE PERIOD CURRENT INVOICE TOTAL

. 0007302945 Aug 1- Aug 31, 2025 $142.22
Florida

PREPAY UNAPPLIED TOTAL CASH AMT DUE*

G A N N E TT (Memo Info) (included in amt due)
$0.00 $0.00 $142.22
BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS PAYMENT DUE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2025
Finley Woods CDD Terms and Conditions: PaLsngileE;;i:tgL:Jr?t:r;rlgusuMbei)gig tct:aoirnptérest at the rate of 18% per
3501 Quadrangle BLVD # 270 Felated to rates Insorrecty ivoieed or baid must be submitied n wriing 1o Pubisher
Orlando, FL 32817-8329 within 30 days of the invoice date or the claim will be waived. Any credit towards future

advertising must be used within 30 days of issuance or the credit will be forfeited.
All funds payable in US dollars.

BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES 1-877-736-7612 or smb@ccc.gannett.com FEDERAL ID 47-2390983

Save A Tree! Gannett is going paperless. Enjoy the convenience of accessing your billing information anytime and pay online. To
avoid missing an invoice, sign up today by going to https://gcil.my.site.com/financialservicesportal/s/.

Date Description Amount
8/1/25 Balance Forward $1,848.32
8/5/25 PAYMENT - THANK YOU -$154.52
8/19/25 PAYMENT- THANK YOU -$1,693.80
Package Advertising:
Start-End Date Order Number Product Description PO Number Package Cost
8/26/25 11593439 GAIl Gainesville Sun 11593439 $142.22
As an incentive for customers, we provide a discount off the total invoice cost ;‘Jta'_ Calfh A;Tg;;t Due $1;§Z§
o ) : . ervice Fee 3.99% .
Equs/léﬁ th;/ig:é sctj—:-rswce Ifee if you pay with Cash/Check/ACH. Pay by *Cash/ChedllACH Discount $5.67
ash/thec and >ave: *Payment Amount by Cash/Check/ACH $142.22
Payment Amount by Credit Card $147.89
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT PAID
Finley Woods CDD 624816 0007302945
CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED -
DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS TOTAL CASH AMT DUE
$142.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $142.22
REMITTANCE ADDRESS (Include Account# & Invoice# on check) TO PAY BY PHONE PLEASE CALL: TOTAL CREDIT CARD AMT DUE
1-877-736-7612 $147.89
Gannett Florida LocaliQ
PO Box 631244 To sign up for E-mailed invoices and online payments please go
Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 to //ecil . i ial . I/s/

0000k24461L00000000000007302945000L42226717k



ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT # INV DATE

- Finley Woods CDD 624816 09/30/25
0 C a I INVOICE # INVOICE PERIOD CURRENT INVOICE TOTAL

. 0007350821 Sep 1- Sep 30, 2025 $328.72
Florida
PREPAY UNAPPLIED
TOTAL CASH AMT DUE*
G A N N E TT (Memo Info) (included in amt due)
$0.00 $0.00 $470.94
BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS PAYMENT DUE DATE: OCTOBER 31, 2025

Legal Entity: Gannett Media Corp.

Finley Woods CDD Terms and Conditions: Past due accounts are subject to interest at the rate of 18% per

annum or the maximum legal rate (whichever is less). Advertiser claims for a credit
3501 Quadrangle BLVD # 270 related to rates incorrectly invoiced or paid must be submitted in writing to Publisher
Orlando, FL 32817-8329 within 30 days of the invoice date or the claim will be waived. Any credit towards future

advertising must be used within 30 days of issuance or the credit will be forfeited.
All funds payable in US dollars.

BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES 1-877-736-7612 or smb@ccc.gannett.com FEDERAL ID 47-2390983

Save A Tree! Gannett is going paperless. Enjoy the convenience of accessing your billing information anytime and pay online. To
avoid missing an invoice, sign up today by going to https://gcil.my.site.com/financialservicesportal/s/.

Date Description Amount
9/1/25 Balance Forward $142.22

Package Advertising:
Start-End Date Order Number  Product Description PO Number Package Cost
9/16/25 11638717 GA\l Gainesville Sun Finley Woods - Notice of BOS Meeting  BOS MTG 9.23.25 $156.98

9.23.25
9/30/25 11648991 GA\l Gainesville Sun Finley Woods CDD BOS Meetings $171.74
As an incentive for customers, we provide a discount off the total invoice cost ;0"3'_ Ca;h A;“gg;t Due $gg%
o : : . ervice Fee 3.99% .

(e;qu:}éﬁ thlf/i.c9l_9|ﬁ sctjerswce Ifee if you pay with Cash/Check/ACH. Pay by *Cash/Check/ACH Discount $18.79
ash/thec and save: *Payment Amount by Cash/Check/ACH $470.94
Payment Amount by Credit Card $489.73

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT PAID
Finley Woods CDD 624816 0007350821
$328.72 $142.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $470.94
REMITTANCE ADDRESS (Include Account# & Invoice# on check) TO PAY BY PHONE PLEASE CALL: TOTAL CREDIT CARD AMT DUE
1-877-736-7612 $489.73

Gannett Florida LocaliQ
PO Box 631244

Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 To sign up for E-m.alled invoices apd on.lme pa.yments please go

to https://gcil.my.site.com/financialservicesportal/s/

0000k24461L0000000000000735062100047094671.79



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057

Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Federal 1D 47-0597598

September 25, 2025

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Ms. Jane Gaarlandt

Finley Woods CDD

PFM Group Consulting, LLC

12051 Corporate Boulevard

Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3627298
8323-1

Re: General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

07/01/25 M. Rigoni 1.40 392.00 Prepare for board meeting and confer
with Kerr; confer with Patterson
regarding property  conveyance;
attend board meeting

07/03/25 J. Gillis 0.70 112.00 Coordinate recording of special
warranty deed for Phases 1C and 2
common areas; disseminate recorded
copy; compile acquisition documents
and prepare updates to property due
diligence chart; confer with staff
regarding same

07/03/25 M. Rigoni 0.30 84.00 Review executed property
acquisition documents and confer
with Lasky and Gillis regarding
same

07/08/25 K. Haber 0.30 81.00 Correspond with Kerr regarding
budget documents

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Finley Woods CDD
September 25, 2025
Client Matter No. 8323-1
Invoice No. 3627298

Page 2

07/29/25 M. Rigoni 1.30 364.00 Confer with Patterson, Gaarlandt,
Montejano, and Kerr regarding
maintenance budget and cost share
status;  review  property  due
diligence; revise FY 2026 budget
funding agreement and confer with
Rogers and Gaarlandt

07/30/25 M. Rigoni 0.10 28.00 Confer with Rogers

TOTAL HOURS 4.10

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,061.00

DISBURSEMENTS

Filing and Court Fees 40.65
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 40.65
TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $1,101.65

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



Date Invoice Number

September 29, 2025 138229

Payment Terms Due Date
Upon Receipt September 29, 2025

Bill To: Company Address:

1735 Market Street

. 42nd Floor

Finley Woods CDD ; .

c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting E?ll(a;(i(;l)p?gGFiAoomlOS
Department

3501 Quadrangle Blvd., Suite 270
Orlando, FL 32817

United States of America

Remittance Options:
Via Mail:
PFM Group Consulting LLC

PO Box 65126
Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

RE: Quarterly Disclosure for the period of 07.01.25 - 09.30.25

Bond Issue 2020 $1,250.00
Total Amount Due $1,250.00




FINLEY WOODS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Funding Request No. 94

10/28/2025

Invoice No

93456
DM-10-2025-18
7714

7801

Please Return To:
Finley Woods CDD

Supplier

FloridaCommerce (FINLEY)

PFM Group Consulting LLC (FINLEY)
VGlobalTech (FINLEY)

VGlobalTech (FINLEY)

c/o PFM Group Consulting LLC
3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Ste. 270

Orlando, FL 32817

Invoice Date

10/01/2025
10/01/2025
09/30/2025
10/01/2025

Fiscal Year

FY 2026
FY 2026
FY 2025
FY 2026

Invoice
Amount

175.00

2,083.33

300.00

145.00

Total: 2,703.33

Board Member



10/14/25, 3:54 PM

FLORIDAC®MMERCE

Transaction Confirmation and Receipt

Print this page for your records.

Special District: Finley Woods Community Development District
Transaction No: 235129708
Payment Date: 10/14/2025
Invoice Number: 93456
Amount Paid: 175.00
Full Name: Rick Montejano
Address: 3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Ste. 270
Orlando, Florida 32817
Phone Number: 407-723-5951
Email Address: montejanor@pfim.com

Prepare and Provide Your Annual Update
To ensure that the Official List of Special Districts remains up-to-date, complete the annual update process as follows, even if no changes are necessary.
Steps:

1. Review the information on the Special District State Fee Invoice and Profile Update document.
2. Mark any changes directly on the document.

3. Write “Paid online” and the date paid directly on the document.

4. Sign and Date the document

5. Email the document to SpecialDistricts@Commerce.fl.gov or mail it to:

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
Bureau of Budget Management

107 East Madison Street, MSC 120
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4124

7



FloridaCommerce, Special District Accountability Program
Fiscal Year 2025 - 2026 Special District State Fee Invoice and Profile Update
Required by sections 189.064 and 189.018, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 73C-24, Florida Administrative Code

Date Involced: 10/01/2025 Invoice No: 93456
Annual Fee: $175.00 1st Late Foe: $0.00 2nd Late Foe: $0.00 Recelved: $0.00 Total Due, Postmarked by 12/02/2025:
1$175.00

STEP 1: Review the following profile and make any needed changes.
1. Special District's Name, Registered Agent’'s Name and Registered Office Address:

Finley Woods Community Development District MFLORIDA
Ms. Katie S. Buchanan COMMERCE
Kutak Rock LLP

107 West College Avenue
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

2. Telephone: 850-692-7300 Ext:

3. Fax: - 8506927319 ~ ) - -
4, Email: Katie.Buchanan@KutakRock.com
5. Status: Independent
6. Governing Body: Elected
7. Website Address: www.finleywoodscdd.com
8. County(ies): Alachua
9. Special Purpose(s): Community Development
10. Boundary Map on File: 09/20/2019
11. Creation Document on File: 09/20/2019
12. Date Established: 08/01/2019
13. Creation Method: Local Ordinance
14. Local Governing Authority: City of Gainesville
15. Creation Document(s): City Ordinance 180972
16. Statutory Authority: Chapter 190, Florida Statutes
17. Authority to Issue Bonds: Yes
18. Revenue Source(s): Assessments

STEP 2: Sign and date to certify accuracy and completeness.
By signing and dating below, | do hereby certify that the profile above (changes noted if necessary) is accurate and complete:

__Registerad Agent's Signature: _____ b= > e pae10.9.2025

STEP 3: Pay the annual state fee or certify eligibility for zero annual fee.

a. Pay the Annual Fee: Pay the annual fee by following the instructions at www.FloridaJobs.org/SpecialDistrictFee.

b. Or, Certify Eligibility for the Zero Fee: By initialing both of the following items, |, the above signed registered agent, do hereby certify that to
the best of my knowledge and belief, BOTH of the following statements and those on any submissions to the Department are trus, cormrect,
complete, and made in good faith. | understand that any information | give may be verified.

1.___ This special district is not a component unit of a general purpose local government as determined by the special district and its Certified
Public Accountant; and,

2.___ This special district is in compliance with its Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 Annual Financial Report (AFR) filing requirement with the Florida
Department of Financial Services (DFS) and that AFR reflects $3,000 or less in annual revenuss or, is a special district not required to file a
Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 AFR with DFS and has included an income statement with this document verifying $3,000 or less in revenues for the
current fiscal year.

Department Use Only: Approved:__ Denied: _____ Reason:

STEP 4: Make a copy of this document for your records.
STEP 5: Email this document to SpecialDistricts@Commerce.fl.gov or mail it to FloridaCommerce, Bureau of Budget Management, 107 East
Madison Street, MSC #120, Tallahasses, FL 32399-4124. Direct questions to 850.717.8430.



Date Invoice Number

October 1, 2025 DM-10-2025-18

Payment Terms Due Date
Upon Receipt October 1, 2025

Bill To: Company Address:

1735 Market Street

: 42nd Floor

Finley Woods CDD _ o ) Philadelphia, PA 19103
c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting +1 (215) 5676100
Department (215)

3501 Quadrangle Blvd., Suite 270
Orlando, FL 32817

United States of America

Remittance Options:
Via Mail:
PFM Group Consulting LLC

PO Box 65126
Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

RE: District Management Fee: October 2025

Professional Fees $2,083.33
Total Amount Due $2,083.33




VGilobalTech

636 Fanning Drive

Winter Springs, FL 32708 US
contact@vglobaltech.com
www.vglobaltech.com

BILL TO

Finley Woods CDD
3501 Quadrangle Bivd.,
Suite 270,

Orlando, FL 32817

Audits:Quarterly ADA & WCAG
Audits

Quarterly ADA & WCAG Audits
for all new content and document
conversions for the website.

Invoice for Quarter 3 ADA Audit.

Please make check payable to VGlobalTech.

\/GlobalTech(74

INVOICE # 7714
DATE 09/30/2025
DUE DATE 09/30/2025
TERMS Due on receipt

300.00 300.00

BALANCE DUE $300.00



VGlobalTech

636 Fanning Drive

Winter Springs, FL 32708 US
contact@vglobaltech.com
www.vglobaltech.com

BILL TO

Finley Woods CDD
3501 Quadrangle Bivd.,
Suite 270,

Orlando, FL 32817

Web Maintenance:ADA Website
Maintenance

Ongoing website maintenance for
ADA and WCAG Compliance

\/GlobalTech(74

INVOICE # 7801
DATE 10/01/2025
DUE DATE 10/01/2025
TERMS Due on receipt

145.00 145.00

Please make check payable to VGlobalTech. BALANCE DUE $1 45 00



FINLEY WOODS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Funding Request No. 95

11/10/2025

Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Fiscal Year Invoice
Amount

46820-102125 Gainesville Regional Utilities (FINLEY)  10/21/2025 FY 2026 36.36
46921-102125 Gainesville Regional Utilities (FINLEY)  10/21/2025 FY 2026 98.40
47022-102125 Gainesville Regional Utilities (FINLEY)  10/21/2025 FY 2026 36.36
0007405399 Gannett Florida LocaliQ (FINLEY) 10/31/2025 FY 2026 156.98
3626418 Kutak Rock LLP (FINLEY) 09/18/2025 FY 2025 3,287.21
OE-EXP-11-2025-19 PFM Group Consulting LLC (FINLEY)  11/04/2025  FY 2026 1.48
13880 Premier Lawn Care (FINLEY) 10/01/2025 FY 2026 1,800.00
14240 Premier Lawn Care (FINLEY) 11/01/2025 FY 2026 1,800.00
7886 VGlobalTech (FINLEY) 11/01/2025 FY 2026 145.00
Total: 7,361.79

Board Member

Please Return To:

Finley Woods CDD

c/o PFM Group Consulting LLC

3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Ste. 270
Orlando, FL 32817



n ' Gainesville Regional Utilities
== 301 S.E. 4th Avenue
More than ; ) a; Gainesville FL 32601
FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

4448 SW 59TH PL 507000350591

GAINESVILLE FL 32608 ROUTE: 191932
NRES

I

!!

Cash Security Deposit on File is $220.00
SUMMARY OF SERVICES

UTILITIES (See reverse for details about your utility charges.)

Water $9.60
Total Utility Charge $9.60
TAXES AND SURCHARGES

City of Gainesville Utility Tax $0.96
Total Taxes and Surcharges $0.96
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH CHARGES $10.56

ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES

Turn On Charges $26.00
Security Deposit $220.00
Security Deposit Interest -$0.20
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES $245.80

PREVIOUS BILL ACTIVITY

Previous Balance $0.00
Payment Amount (Date: 10/08/2025) -$220.00
BALANCE FORWARD -$220.00

\OD_4ULI 1ULE 123 | 30 AWILS 144 1 STUUULUUSUY

Account: 2500-0764-6820 Page 1 of 2
Bill Date: 10/21/2025

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Current Month Charges: $10.56

Adjustments & Service Charges: $245.80

Balance Forward: -$220.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $36.36 DUE BY 11/11/2025

A 1.5% late fee will be charged for new charges not paid by your due date.
Service disconnection may result from past due balances.

e ——amanemr T sT st |
AVERAGE DAILY CONSUMPTION

Service Meter This Month Last Month Last Year
WATER 22048689 0.00 0.00 000
AVERAGE TEMPERATURE (High/Low) 87/68 90/72 85/70
MONTHLY RAINFALL (Inches) 377 4.51 7.15

Fat, oil and grease (FOG) poured into drains can cause back-ups and
sewage spills. Don't pour FOG down drains or garbage disposals. Instead,
pour FOG into closed containers such as coffee cans and dispose of it in
garbage bins. Visit gru.com/fog for more information.

Daylight Saving Time ends in November. Adjust your programmable
thermostats and check all lighting timers to be sure they are turning interior
and exterior lights on and off at appropriate times.

SERVICE AGREEMENT: Use or consumption of services rendered by this City shall constitute an agreement by the consumer with the City to abide by the rules of the City with regards
to its utility serwce |nclud|ng but not Ilmlted to prevamng ordinances and Dol:mes of this City and ils depadmmls . e I -

*RETURN THIS PAYMENT STUB WITH THE PAYMENT FOR PROPER CREDIT*

-D' ! Gainesville Regional Utilities

= ====_= 3018.E. 4thAvenue
Mors (Lo = =~ Gainesville FL 32601

More than E rgy

Sign up for eBill, GRU's free online paperless

billing service, at gru.com/ebill

007208 000000400
IIIIIIIIIIIIlI"IIIIIIIIIlIIIIIII”IIII”I"I”II'II""II'I||III
C/O RICK MONTEJANO
FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT [y
B 3501 QUADRANGLE BLVD STE 270
,-23:  ORLANDO FL 32817-8329

Account Number: 2500-0764-6820
Total Payment Enclosed: $
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 36.386

Current month charges due on 11/11/2025

GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES
P.O. BOX 147051
GAINESVILLE FL 32614-7051

250007k4L820 00 O0000COOOO O0O0O003k3k



GB_20251022123138 XML-14416-000000400

10/21/2025 Page 2 of 2

Account: 2500-0764-6820 Bill Date:
WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE DETAILS
Meter Meter Read Dates Meter Read Days of Meter Readings Water Wastewater Next Meter Read
Number Previous Present Type Service Previous Present Multigher Consumption _ C mption  on or About
22048689 10/09/2025 10/14/2025 ACTUAL 6 737 737 1.00000 0 kGals N/A 11/13/2025
Description Usage Rate Amount Billed 20
WATER CUSTOMER CHARGE $9.60 $9.60
WATER USE 0 $0.0000 $0.00 %
GAINESVILLE WATER UTIL TAX $0.96 2 12
Total for Water and Wastewater Service Details $10.56 < &
4
0

Pay Cash using the payment slip below at a local convenient
location in your neighborhood. Check on-line for additional
retail establishments.

* PAY YOUR GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILTIES BILL
WITH CASH AT PARTICIPATING RETAILERS
Papitintts ane et siawabofidy
and are pusted the S oy

PAY WITH
_CASH

Bring this barcode with you to make a payment.

._"
-'\
;

o _J‘

RETAILER INSTRUCTIONS: DOLLAR GENERAL -
| BEAN e futistiens Daiteds wz@!ﬂ“
2 e biegrber vt PROMPT y0u 1 enler o smousst FAMEY w

almart

3 ENTER the arscon? 1 crtemer win'ts 3 pay)
4 COLLECT the desired cash amount (and fe2, it applicable}
5 When Ihe transacton s COMPLETE hand cusiomer Ihe recespt

Avaliable al Service Desk
or Money Center

[ pow nona |

For Customer Assistance, call {352) 334-3434

accoping payment, £ YCVSs :g
g\ycnll\lmvs.\quﬂlﬂl.m Rt ot oy Sl f"'"?&') E E

Aner sveresha payme using s Larcce, Yo may reievs your

T detasted o-receipt & vi i b €1

Create your barcode at https://myaccount.gru.com/
PayNowGuest,select Cash EZ-PAY fromt the Pay Bill As
A Guest screen

A $1.50 fee

wifl be added.

ocT
NOV
DEC
JAN
FEB
MAR
APR
MAY|
JUN|
JU
AUG
SEP
0

Customer Inquiries
(352) 334-5070
(352) 334-2330

Stormwater Service
Solid Waste Service

(352) 334-3434
(352) 334-2871

Customer Service
Emergency or Outages

Payment Information

Make checks payable to GRU; return stub and check to; P.O. Box 147051, Gainesville, FL
32614-7051. You may also pay your bill online, by phone at 352-393- 8886 or at a convenient
location in your neighborhood. Visit www.gru.com for details.

Lobby ... ..8BAM-5PM: M, T, Th, Fand 9AM - 5 PM: W
Drive-thru .. .7:30AM -6 PM: M - F

Night deposﬂory payments will be posted the next business day if received after 3:30 p.m.

HOW TO READ YOUR METER
Read the dials from left to right (A-E). If the dial hand is between two numbers, use the lower number.

5 DIAL METER S5 DIAL METER
| 4 DIAL METER l
‘ \

h 4 DIAL METER




BN 290 § cainesvile Regional Utilties

= === J301S.E. 4th Avenue
More tham Encrgy Gainesvile FL 32601

FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Il

6085 SW 46TH DR 507000350592
GAINESVILLE FL 32608 ROUTE: 191932
NRES

Cash Security Deposit on File is $220.00
SUMMARY OF SERVICES
UTILITIES (See reverse for details about your utility charges.)

Water $66.00
Total Utility Charge $66.00
TAXES AND SURCHARGES

City of Gainesville Utility Tax $6.60
Total Taxes and Surcharges $6.60
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH CHARGES $72.60

ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES

Turn On Charges $26.00
Security Deposit $220.00
Security Deposit Interest -$0.20
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES $245.80

PREVIOUS BILL ACTIVITY

Previous Balance $0.00
Payment Amount (Date: 10/08/2025) -$220.00
BALANCE FORWARD -$220.00

GB_20251022123138 XML-14417-000000400

Account: 2500-0764-6921 Page 1 of 2
Bill Date: 10/21/2025

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Current Month Charges: $72.60

Adjustments & Service Charges: $245.80

Balance Forward: -$220.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $98.40 DUE BY 11/11/2025

A 1.5% late fee will be charged for new charges not paid by your due date.
Service disconnection may result from past due balances.

e s e me e ]
AVERAGE DAILY CONSUMPTION

Service Meter This Month Last Month Last Year
WATER 22048685 2.41 2.47 0.00
AVERAGE TEMPERATURE (High/Low) 87/68 90/72 85/70
MONTHLY RAINFALL (Inches) 3.77 4.51 715

MESSAGES

Fat, oil and grease (FOG) poured into drains can cause back-ups and
sewage spills. Don't pour FOG down drains or garbage disposals. Instead,
pour FOG into closed containers such as coffee cans and dispose of it in
garbage bins. Visit gru.com/fog for more information.

Daylight Saving Time ends in November. Adjust your programmable
thermostats and check all lighting timers to be sure they are turning interior
and exterior lights on and off at appropriate times.

SERVICE AGREEMENT: Use or consumption of services rendered by this City shall constitute an agreement by the consumer with the City to abide by the rules of the City with regards

_ toits utility service, including, but not limited to prevailing ordinances and policies of this City and its depariments.

*RETURN THIS PAYMENT STUB WITH THE PAYMENT FOR PROPER CREDIT*

= o 301 S.E. 4th Avenue
Gainesville FL 32601

Gai ille Regional Utiliti
;PD!! ainesville Regional Utilities

Sign up for eBill, GRU's free online paperless
billing service, at gru.com/ebill

007209 000000400
||||||||||||||||l||||||||I|||||||||||||||I|||||l|||||||||l|||l|||
C/O RICK MONTEJANO

FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
3501 QUADRANGLE BLVD STE 270

ORLANDO FL 32817-8329

o
il

Account Number: 2500-0764-6921
Total Payment Enclosed: $
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 98.40

Current month charges due on 11/11/2025

GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES
P.O. BOX 147051
GAINESVILLE FL 32614-7051

250007k4L921 0O 000000000 O0OODOO9A&40



Account: 2500-0764-6921 Bill Date:  10/21/2025 Page 2 of 2

WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE DETAILS
Meter Meter Read Dates Meter Read Days of Meter Readings Meter Water

Wastewater Next Meter Read

Number Previous Present Type Service Previous Present Mulitiplier Consumption Consumption  on or About
22048685 10/09/2025 10/14/2025 ACTUAL [¢] 813 825 1.00000 12 kGals N/A 11/13/2025
Description Usage Rate Amount Billed 200
WATER CUSTOMER CHARGE $9.60 $9.60
WATER USE 12 $4.7000 $56.40 160
GAINESVILLE WATER UTIL TAX $6.60 2 120
Total for Water and Wastewater Service Details $72.60 € @

40

G = (=]

8 2 B3 g &

Pay Cash using the payment slip below at a local convenient Customer Inquiries
location in your neighborhood. Check on-line for additional Customer Service (352) 334-3434  Stormwater Service (352) 334-5070
retail establishments. Emergency or Outages (352) 334-2871 Solid Waste Service (352) 334-2330

Payment Information

Make checks payable to GRU; return stub and check to: P.O. Box 147051, Gainesville, FL
32614-7051. You may also pay your bill online, by phone at 352-393-6886 or at a convenient
location in your neighborhood. Visit www.gru.com for details.

Bring this barcode wilh you to make a payment.

R IS T O DOLLAR GENERAL Whalyrecnt LODDY ..cvvviivvviicnciic 8 AM - 5 PM: M, T, Th, F and 9AM - § PM: W
B e MMEYDOUAR  Walmart > e il o
2 SOLLECT i sstes gt arsunl 3 e pphesies Pty nns) Avaflable at Service Dask Night depository payments will be posted the next business day if received after 3:30 p.m.

HOW TO READ YOUR METER
Read the dials from left to right (A-E). If the dial hand is between two numbers, use the lower number.

e Rl lerms v exewiooy, Svaans o1 o
Afer successul payment usng s bJcade. you ey relizve your
Al detalley e-raceipt al varim: oY

For Customer Asaistance, cail [362) 334-3434. /
o DT I LSS 2 nt, o .
Al e | G B Y vcvs X

5 DIAL METER [ 5 DIAL METER

4 DIAL METER 4 DIAL METER
l 6 A l ; b
A 5 &

DIALA DIALB  DIALC OIAL DO DIALE

Create your barcode at https://imyaccount.gru.com/
PayNowGuest select Cash EZ-PAY from the Pay Bill As i fee)
A Guesl screen A

I .

or Money Center |
|
|




-u—-—.—r

" Gainesville Regional Utilities
301 S.E. 4th Avenue
Gainesville FL 32601

Il!

g

More than anrb}
FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
5830 SW 46TH DR 507000350593
GAINESVILLE FL 32608 ROUTE: 191932
NRES

Cash Security Deposit on File is $220.00
SUMMARY OF SERVICES

UTILITIES (See reverse for details about your utility charges.)

Water $9.60
Total Utility Charge- $9.60
TAXES AND SURCHARGES

City of Gainesville Utility Tax $0.96
Total Taxes and Surcharges $0.96
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH CHARGES $10.56
ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES

Turn On Charges $26.00
Security Deposit $220.00
Security Deposit Interest -$0.20
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES $245.80
PREVIOUS BILL ACTIVITY

Previous Balance $0.00
Payment Amount (Date: 10/08/2025) -$220.00
BALANCE FORWARD -$220.00

GB_20251022123138 XML-14419-000000400

Account: 2500-0764-7022 Page 1 of 2
Bill Date: 10/21/2025

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Current Month Charges: $10.56

Adjustments & Service Charges: $245.80

Balance Forward: -$220.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

A 1.5% late fee will be charged for new charges not paid by your due date.
Service disconnection may result from past due balances.

N 1 B R RN =Y =i o S e
AVERAGE DAILY CONSUMPTION

$36.36 DUE BY 11/11/2025

Service Meter This Month Last Month Last Year
WATER 22048833 0.00 0.00 0.62
AVERAGE TEMPERATURE (High/Low) 87/68 90/72 85/70
MONTHLY RAINFALL (Inches) 3.77 4.51 7156

MESSAGES

Fat, oil and grease (FOG) poured into drains can cause back-ups and
sewage spills. Don't pour FOG down drains or garbage disposals. Instead,
pour FOG into closed containers such as coffee cans and dispose of it in
garbage bins. Visit gru.com/fog for more information.

Daylight Saving Time ends in November. Adjust your programmable
thermostats and check all lighting timers to be sure they are turning interior
and exterior lights on and off at appropriate times.

SERVICE AGREEMENT: Use or consumption of services rendered by this City shall constitute an agreement by the consumer with the City to abide by the rules of the City with regards
toits utlllty service, Inc]udlng but not Ilmlted to prevenimg ordinances and policies of this Clty and its departments,

*RETURN THIS PAYMENT STUB WITH THE PAYMENT FOR PROPER CREDIT*

" Gainesville Regional Utilities
301 S.E. 4th Avenue
Gainesville FL 32601

Account Number: 2500-0764-7022

Total Payment Enclosed: $

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 36.36

Sign up for eBill, GRU's free online paperless Current month charges due on 11/11/2025

billing service, at gru.com/ebill

007210 000000400
||||||I||||||||||||||||||I|||II||||||||||I||||||||||||||||I|I||||
C/O RICK MONTEJANO

FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
3501 QUADRANGLE BLVD STE 270

ORLANDO FL 32817-8329

GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES
P.O. BOX 147051
GAINESVILLE FL 32614-7051

25000747022 00 000000000 000003636



Account:

D WASTEWATER SERVICE DETAILS
Meter Read Dates Meter Read Days of

WATER
Meter

2500-0764-7022 Bill Date: 10/21/2025 Page 2 of 2

Wastewater Next Meter Read
on or About

Meter Readings Meter Water

Number Previous Present Type Service Previous Present Multiplier Consumption _Consumption

22048833 10/09/2025  10/14/2025 ACTUAL 6 846 846 1.00000 0 kGals N/A 11/13/2025
Description Usage Rate Amount Billed

WATER CUSTOMER CHARGE $9.60 $9.60

WATER USE 0 $0.0000 $0.00

GAINESVILLE WATER UTIL TAX $0.96 2

Total for Water and Wastewater Service Details $10.56 =

Pay Cash using the payment slip below at a local convenient
location in your neighborhood. Check on-line for additional
retail establishments.

" PAY.YOUR GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILTIES BILL
\WITH CASHAT PARTIIPATING RETAILERS

’.a S

C As H CapE—t ) = gl = kA

Bring this barcode with you to make a payment. |

RETAILER INSTRUCTIONS: DOLLAR GENERAL mtﬂ.z‘

1 SCAN the cuslomer's barcode g

2 The tegater wol PROMPT pixs 4 exhed o 4outit 2t am .

3 TER e oot e FAMILY ©04047 Walmart

4 COLLECT (he desked cash amount jand fe2 If applicaibie) DA 8t Servics

5 When Ine kansacbon 15 COMPLETE hand custoner the receipt Plon e Mwlmr Cmm“

Far Customer Assistance, call {352) 334-3434 2 i
s ml X to .

e = 5 N 7\ L -

ARer sucomseha pﬂwwM usmg |ms uamm. you may fetneve your |

it getalled €-seceipt al v e iet! t

Create your barcode at https://myaccount.gru.com/
PayNowGuest,select Cash EZ-PAY from the Pay Bill As
A Guest screen

MAY
JUN

JUL
AUG
SEP
ocr

Customer Inquiries

(352) 334-5070
(352) 334-2330

Stormwater Service
Solid Waste Service

(352) 334-3434
(352) 334-2871

Customer Service
Emergency or Outages

Payment Information

Make checks payable to GRU; return stub and check to: P.O. Box 147051, Gainesville, FL
32614-7051. You may also pay your bill oniine, by phone at 352-393- 6886 or at a convenient
location in your neighborhood. Visit www.gru.com for details.

Lobby ...8AM -5 PM: M, T, Th, Fand 9AM - 5 PM: W
Drive-thru L7T30AM -6 PM: M -F

Night depository payments will be posted the next business day if received after 3:30 p.m.

HOW TO READ YOUR METER
Read the dials from left to right (A-E}. If the dial hand is between two numbers, use the lower number.
5 DIAL METER 5 DIAL METER
4 DIAL METER 4 DIAL METER
l v Y l v
T PN

2

DIALB  DIALC DIALD DIALE

DIALA DIALB DIALC DIALD DIALE



ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT # INV DATE
s Finley Woods CDD 624816 10/31/25
0 C a I INVOICE # INVOICE PERIOD CURRENT INVOICE TOTAL
. 0007405399 Oct 1- Oct 31, 2025 $156.98
Florida
PREPAY UNAPPLIED
TOTAL CASH AMT DUE*
G A N N E TT (Memo Info) (included in amt due)
$0.00 $0.00 $156.98
BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS PAYMENT DUE DATE: NOVEMBER 30, 2025
. Legal Entity: Gannett Media Corp.
leey Woods CDD Terms and Conditions: Past due accounts are subject to interest at the rate of 18% per
annum or the maximum legal rate (whichever is less). Advertiser claims for a credit
3501 Quadrangle BLVD # 270 related to rates incorrectly invoiced or paid must be submitted in writing to Publisher
Orlando, FL 32817-8329 within 30 days of the invoice date or the claim will be waived. Any credit towards future
advertising must be used within 30 days of issuance or the credit will be forfeited.
All funds payable in US dollars.

BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES 1-877-736-7612 or smb@ccc.gannett.com FEDERAL ID 47-2390983

Save A Tree! Gannett is going paperless. Enjoy the convenience of accessing your billing information anytime and pay online. To
avoid missing an invoice, sign up today by going to https://gcil.my.site.com/financialservicesportal/s/.

Date Description Amount
10/1/25 Balance Forward $470.94
10/23/25 PAYMENT - THANK YOU -$142.22
10/23/25 PAYMENT - THANK YOU -$328.72
Package Advertising:
Start-End Date Order Number Product Description PO Number Package Cost
10/28/25 11776864 GA\l Gainesville Sun Finley Woods - Notice of BOS Meeting $156.98
11.4.25
As an incentive for customers, we provide a discount off the total invoice cost ;0"3'_ Ca;h A;“gg;t Due $1gggg
o : : . ervice Fee 3.99% .
Equs}éﬁ thlf/i.c9l_9|ﬁ sctjerswce Ifee if you pay with Cash/Check/ACH. Pay by *Cash/Check/ACH Discount $6.26
ash/thec and save: *Payment Amount by Cash/Check/ACH $156.98
Payment Amount by Credit Card $163.24
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT PAID
Finley Woods CDD 624816 0007405399
CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED -
DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS TOTAL CASH AMT DUE
$156.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.98
REMITTANCE ADDRESS (Include Account# & Invoice# on check) TO PAY BY PHONE PLEASE CALL: TOTAL CREDIT CARD AMT DUE
1-877-736-7612 $163.24
Gannett Florida LocaliQ
PO Box 631244 To sign up for E-mailed invoices and online payments please go
Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 to //eci . fi ial . /)

0000k24461L00000000000007405399000L5698671.70



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057

Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Federal 1D 47-0597598

September 18, 2025

Client Matter No. 8323-1
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Ms. Jane Gaarlandt

Finley Woods CDD

PFM Group Consulting, LLC

12051 Corporate Boulevard

Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3626418
8323-1

Re: General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

06/02/25 M. Rigoni 0.80 224.00 Prepare for Board meeting

06/03/25 M. Rigoni 400 1,120.00 Travel to and attend board meeting;
travel back

06/04/25 S. Belcher 0.30 48.00 Quick review of title report; confer
with Rigoni regarding same

06/04/25 M. Rigoni 1.10 308.00 Perform meeting follow-up; review

property information report for Phase
1C and Tract 2 conveyance; confer
with Young, Walpole, Dedenbach,
and Patterson regarding project close

out items
06/06/25 M. Rigoni 0.20 56.00 Confer with Junkin regarding
District Engineering agreement
06/09/25 K. Haber 0.90 229.50 Prepare budget documents
06/09/25 M. Rigoni 0.60 168.00 Review request for estoppel letter

and confer with  Champagne
regarding same; follow up with
Patterson and Taylor regarding
project close out items

06/10/25 K. Haber 0.20 51.00 Correspond with Gaarlandt regarding
budget documents

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Finley Woods CDD
September 18, 2025
Client Matter No. 8323-1
Invoice No. 3626418

Page 2

06/10/25 M. Rigoni 0.10 28.00 Confer  with  staff  regarding
outstanding budget documents

06/12/25 M. Rigoni 1.30 364.00 Review proposed budget and confer
with Gaarlandt and Montejano;
revise  remainder of  budget
documents

06/13/25 M. Rigoni 0.30 84.00 Confer with Montejano regarding
revised proposed budget

06/18/25 K. Haber 0.30 76.50 Revise budget funding agreement;
correspond with Gaarlandt regarding
same

06/30/25 K. Haber 0.50 127.50 Prepare amendment to website

maintenance agreement; correspond
with Kerr regarding same

06/30/25 M. Rigoni 0.90 252.00 Confer  with  Gaarlandt and
Montejano regarding revised
proposed budget and related items

TOTAL HOURS 11.50
TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $3,136.50

DISBURSEMENTS

Meals 18.10
Travel Expenses 132.61
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 150.71
TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $3,287.21

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



pfm

Bill To:

Finley Woods CDD

c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting
Department

3501 Quadrangle Blvd., Suite 270

Orlando, FL 32817

United States of America

Date

Invoice Number

November 4, 2025

OE-EXP-11-2025-19

Payment Terms

Due Date

Upon Receipt

November 4, 2025

Company Address:

Remittance Options:
Via Mail:
PFM Group Consulting LLC

PO Box 65126
Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

RE: October 2025 Postage $1.48

Expenses

Total Amount Due

1735 Market Street
42nd Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19103
+1 (215) 5676100

$1.48
$1.48

of 1




" 468 Southwest Magnolia Lane | Fort White, Florida 32038
ﬁ%’ 352-647-7888 | dherring@premierlawncarefl.com |

PreEpirerr WWW.premierlawncarefl.com

RECIPIENT: Invoice #13880

Finley Woods Owners Association lssued Oct 01, 2025

4809 Southwest 62nd Avenue

Gainesville, Florida 32608 Due Oct 01, 2025

Total $1,800.00

October Lawn Service - Finley Woods Phase I

Product/Service Description Total
Lawn Service Bi Weekly Lawn Service $1,800.00*
Mowing ’
Edging
Trimming
Blowing Off
Total $1,800.00

* Non-taxable

Thank You for Your Business. Please contact us with any questions pay Now
regarding this invoice. We accept all Major Credit Cards, Checks, Cash,

Venmo (PremierLawnCareFI)



" 468 Southwest Magnolia Lane | Fort White, Florida 32038
?’ 352-647-7888 | dherring@premierlawncarefl.com |

PreEpirerr WWW.premierlawncarefl.com

RECIPIENT: Invoice #14240

Finley Woods CDD Issued Nov 01, 2025

SW 46th Drive

Gainesville, F1 32608 Due Nov 01, 2025

Total $1,800.00

November Lawn Service

Product/Service Description Total
Lawn Service Mowing of areas on attached Map $1,800.00*
Total $1,800.00

* Non-taxable

Thank You for Your Business. Please contact us with any questions pay Now
regarding this invoice. We accept all Major Credit Cards, Checks, Cash,

Venmo (PremierLawnCareFI)



VGlobalTech

636 Fanning Drive

Winter Springs, FL 32708 US
contact@vglobaltech.com
www.vglobaltech.com

BILL TO

Finley Woods CDD
3501 Quadrangle Bivd.,
Suite 270,

Orlando, FL 32817

74
\/Giobar fech

INVOICE # 7886
DATE 11/01/2025
DUE DATE 11/01/2025
TERMS Due on receipt

Web Maintenance:ADA Website 145.00 145.00
Maintenance
Ongoing website maintenance for
ADA and WCAG Compliance
Please make check payable to VGlobalTech. BALANCE DUE $1 45 00

Pay invoice



FINLEY WOODS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Funding Request No. 96

11/25/2025

Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Fiscal Year Invoice
Amount

452532 NV5 (FINLEY) 09/30/2025 FY 2025 1,530.00
477515 NV5 (FINLEY) 10/15/2025 FY 2025 870.00
139307 PFM Group Consulting LLC (FINLEY) 11/24/2025 FY 2026 7,500.00
DM-11-2025-20 PFM Group Consulting LLC (FINLEY) 11/06/2025 FY 2026 2,083.33
OE-EXP-09-2025-09 PFM Group Consulting LLC (FINLEY) 09/03/2025 FY 2025 1.48
Total: 11,984.81

Board Member

Please Return To:

Finley Woods CDD

c/o PFM Group Consulting LLC

3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Ste. 270
Orlando, FL 32817



Invoice
Federal Tax ID# 27-1979486

Remit checks to:

NV5, Inc.

PO Box 74008680
Chicago, IL 60674-8680

Finley Woods CDD June 06, 2025
12051 Corporate Boulevard Project No: 1510719-0036007.00
Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No: 452532
Due Date: July 06, 2025
Project 1510719-0036007.00 Finley Woods CDD
May:
CDD Coordination
Phase 2 Pay App review
Professional Services from April 27, 2025 to May 24, 2025
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Principal Professional Engineer 5.00 290.00 1,450.00
Construction PM/CEI Project Admin .50 160.00 80.00
Totals 5.50 1,530.00
Total Labor 1,530.00
Total this Invoice 1,530.00

Please Reference Our Invoice Number on your Payment



Invoice
Federal Tax ID# 27-1979486

Remit checks to:

NV5, Inc.

PO Box 74008680
Chicago, IL 60674-8680

RemittanceNotifications@nv5.com

Finley Woods CDD October 15, 2025
12051 Corporate Boulevard Project No: 1510719-0036007.00
Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No: 477515

Due Date: November 14, 2025
Project 1510719-0036007.00 Finley Woods CDD
Sept 2025:

CDD Meeting Attendance
Coordination with CDD Attorney

Professional Services from August 31, 2025 to September 27, 2025
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Principal Professional Engineer 3.00 290.00 870.00
Totals 3.00 870.00

Total Labor 870.00

Total this Invoice 870.00

Please Reference Our Invoice Number on your Payment



Date Invoice Number

November 24, 2025 139307

Payment Terms Due Date
Upon Receipt November 24, 2025

Bill To: Company Address:

1735 Market Street

. 42nd Floor

Finley Woods CDD ; .

c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting E?ll(a;(i(;l)p?gGFiAoomlOS
Department

3501 Quadrangle Blvd., Suite 270
Orlando, FL 32817

United States of America

Remittance Options:
Via Mail:
PFM Group Consulting LLC

PO Box 65126
Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

RE: For the preparation and remittance of the FY2026 Tax Roll.

Professional Fees $7,500.00
Total Amount Due $7.500.00




Date Invoice Number

November 6, 2025 DM-11-2025-20

Payment Terms Due Date
Upon Receipt November 6, 2025

Bill To: Company Address:

1735 Market Street

. 42nd Floor

Finley Woods CDD ; .

c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting E?ll(a;(i(;l)p?gGFiAoomlOS
Department

3501 Quadrangle Blvd., Suite 270
Orlando, FL 32817

United States of America

Remittance Options:
Via Mail:
PFM Group Consulting LLC

PO Box 65126
Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

RE: District Management Fee: November 2025

Professional Fees $2,083.33
Total Amount Due $2,083.33




pfm

Bill To:

Finley Woods CDD

c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting
Department

3501 Quadrangle Blvd., Suite 270

Orlando, FL 32817

United States of America

Remittance Options:
Via Mail:
PFM Group Consulting LLC

PO Box 65126
Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

RE: August 2025 Postage $1.48

Expenses

Total Amount Due

Date Invoice Number
September 3, 2025 OE-EXP-09-2025-09
Payment Terms Due Date
Upon Receipt September 3, 2025
Company Address:
1735 Market Street
42nd Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19103
+1 (215) 5676100

$1.48
$1.48




FINLEY WOODS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Funding Request No. 97

12/9/2025

Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Property Invoice
Amount

46820-112025 Gainesville Regional Utilities (FINLEY)  11/20/2025 Finley Woods CDD 11.08
46921-112025 Gainesville Regional Utilities (FINLEY)  11/20/2025 Finley Woods CDD 388.97
47022-112025 Gainesville Regional Utilities (FINLEY)  11/20/2025 Finley Woods CDD 11.08
0007455770 Gannett Florida LocaliQ (FINLEY) 11/30/2025 Finley Woods CDD 154.52
3669599 Kutak Rock LLP (FINLEY) 12/04/2025 Finley Woods CDD 2,328.00
DM-12-2025-21 PFM Group Consulting LLC (FINLEY) 12/01/2025 Finley Woods CDD 2,083.33
Total: 4,976.98

Board Member

Please Return To:

Finley Woods CDD

c/o PFM Group Consulting LLC

3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Ste. 270
Orlando, FL 32817



- gD' ' Gainesville Regional Utilities

p— ¥ =
—— s === J01S.E. 4thAvenue
More than Energy Gainesville FL 32601
FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
4448 SW 59TH PL 510000363679
GAINESVILLE FL 32608 ROUTE: 191932
NRES

Cash Security Deposit on File is $220.00
SUMMARY OF SERVICES

UTILITIES (See reverse for details about your utility charges.)

Water $9.60
Total Utility Charge $9.60
TAXES AND SURCHARGES

City of Gainesville Utility Tax $0.96
Total Taxes and Surcharges $0.96
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH CHARGES $10.56

ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES

Late Fee $1.00
Security Deposit Interest -$0.48
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES $0.52
PREVIOUS BILL ACTIVITY

Previous Balance $36.36
BALANCE FORWARD $36.36

SERVICE AGREEMENT: Use or consumption of services rendered by this City shall constitute an agreement by the consumer with the City to abide by the rules of the City with regards
...lo ts utiity 'earvice, including. but ot imited 1o prevalling ardinances and policias: of this Clty 9nd tis departmenta,

GB_20251119085032. XML-9191-000000298

Account: 2500-0764-6820 Page 1 of 2
Bill Date: 11/20/2025
ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Current Month Charges: $10.56 DUE BY 12/11/2025

Adjustments & Service Charges: $0.52
Balance Forward: $36.36 DUE IMMEDIATELY
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $47.44

A 1.5% late fee will be charged for new charges not paid by your due date.
Service disconnection may result from past due balances.

[Ee=simmesieaees——c= =t nl— -l e A
AVERAGE DAILY CONSUMPTION

Service Meter This Month Last Month Last Year
WATER 22048689 000 000 0.00
AVERAGE TEMPERATURE (High/Low) 78/53 87/68 80/60
MONTHLY RAINFALL (Inches) 127 377 016

MESSAGES

Irrigation rules change during Eastern Standard Time. Businesses should
irrigate only on Tuesdays. For irrigation tips and water-saving ideas visit
gru.com/savewater.

*RETURN THIS PAYMENT STUB WITH THE PAYMENT FOR PROPER CREDIT*

D ' Gainesville Regional Utilities

= 301 S.E. 4th Avenue
- A s Gainesville FL 32601

Sign up for eBill, GRU's free online paperless

billing service, at gru.com/ebill

004596 000000299

o T T Y T Y T Ly e T e P,
C/O RICK MONTEJANO

FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
3501 QUADRANGLE BLVD STE 270

ORLANDO FL 32817-8329

Eui

2

250007k4kLA20

Account Number: 2500-0764-6820
Total Payment Enclosed: $

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 47.44

Pay past due balance immediately to avoid
possible service interruption

GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES
P.O. BOX 147051
GAINESVILLE FL 32614-7051

00 00000363k OOCOO474Y



Account:

GB_20251119085032 XML-9192-000000299

2500-0764-6820 Bill Date:  11/20/2025 Page 2 of 2

WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE DETAILS

Meter Meter Read Dates Meter Read Days of

Meter Water Wastewater Next Meter Read

Meter Readings

Number Previous Present Type Service Previous Present Multiplier Consumption Consumption on or About
22048689 10/15/2025  11/13/2025 ACTUAL 30 737 737 1.00000 0 kGals N/A 12/12/2025
Description Usage Rate Amount Billed

WATER CUSTOMER CHARGE $9.60 $9.60

WATER USE 0 $0.0000 $0.00

GAINESVILLE WATER UTIL TAX $0.96 2

Total for Water and Wastewater Service Details $10.56 4

g % 8 2

Pay Cash using the payment slip below at a local convenient
location in your neighborhood. Check on-line for additional
retail establishments.

PAY YOUR GAINESVILLE REGIONAL LTH. TIESBILL

WITH CASH AT PARTIGIPATING RETAILERS
J g ] i gy

e

Bring Lhis barcode with you to make a payment.

RETAILER INSTRUCTIONS: DOLLAR GENERAL

1 SCAN the ustomer's bareode

2 The register will FROMPT you I enter an amounl. wls
3 ENTER he amount the eustomer wants to pay FAMILY EOLLAR Walmart - -
4 COLLECT the desaed cash amaunt (and feo, f applicable) ;

e s et e At Sepvs s

Far Customer Aesistance, call (152) 334-3434.

s dribd
e Ul S 82 cordion], SEkate 3 - o T E T
Aer aroode,

: % B B eovs Z

R TRV 0 ANT YO E A

799366003990006371683644047897

Customer Inquiries

(352) 334-5070
(352) 334-2330

Stormwater Service
Solid Waste Service

Customer Service
Emergency or Outages

(352) 334-3434
(352) 3342871

Payment Information

Make checks payable to GRU; return stub and check to: P.O. Box 147051, Gainesville, FL
32614-7051. You may also pay your bili online, by phone at 352-393-6886 or at a convenient
location in your neighborhood. Visit www.gru.com for details.

LObbY . . oo BAM-5PM: M, T, Th, F and 9AM - 5 PM: W
Drive-thru.. . ............. . 7:30 AM - 6 PM: M - F

Night depository payments will be posted the next business day if received after 3:30 p.m.

HOW TO READ YOUR METER
Read the dials from left to right (A-E). If the dial hand is between two numbers, use the lower number.
5 DIAL METER 5 DIAL METER
4 DIAL METER 4 DIAL METER
I v R l v




GB_20251119085032 XML-9193-000000299

n' ' Gainesville Regional Utilities Account:  2500-0764-6921 Page 1 of 2

k
(2

— e e 301 S.E. 4th Avenue Bill Date: 11/20/2025
Morce thean Encrgy Gainesvile FL 32601
FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT SUMMARY
6085 SW 46TH DR 510000363680  Current Month Charges: $387.97 DUE BY 12/11/2025
GAINESVILLE FL 32608 ROUTE: 191932 Adjustments & Service Charges: $1.00
NRES Balance Forward: $98.40 DUE IMMEDIATELY
Cash Security Deposit on File is $220.00 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $487.37
A 1.5% late fee will be charged for new charges not paid by your due date,
SUMMARY OF SERVICES Servicfe disconnection may result from past due balances.
UTILITIES (See reverse for details about your utility charges.) e ————c—
Water $352.70 AVERAGE DAILY CONSUMPTION
Total Utility Charge $352.70 Service Meter This Month Last Month Last Year
WATER 22048685 243 241 0.00
TAXES AND SURCHARGES AVERAGE TEMPERATURE (High/Low) 78153 87/68 80/60
City of Gainesville Utility Tax $35.27 MONTHLY RAINFALL (Inches) 127 377 0.16
Total Taxes and Surcharges $35.27 MESSAGES
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH CHARGES $387.97 Irrigation rules change during Eastern Standard Time. Businesses should

irrigate only on Tuesdays. For irrigation tips and water-saving ideas visit

.com/ :
ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES gru.com/savewater.

Late Fee $1.48
Security Deposit Interest -$0.48
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES $1.00
PREVIOUS BILL ACTIVITY

Previous Balance $98.40
BALANCE FORWARD $98.40

SERVICE AGREEMENT: Use or consumption of services rendered by this City shall constitute an agreement by the consumer with the City to abide by the rules of the City with regards
to !ls ulility service, mcludmg but not limited to prevailing ordmances and policies of this City and its departments

*RETURN THIS PAYMENT STUB WITH THE PAYMENT FOR PROPER CREDIT* '

e " Gainesville Regional Utilties _ 7eA.
! = =! ! 301 S.E. 4th Avenue Account Number: 2500-0764-6921
More than Energy OCanesvileFlL32601 Total Payment Enclosed: $
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 487.37
Sign up for eBill, GRU's free online paperless Pay past due balance immediately to avoid
billing service, at gru.com/ebill possible service interruption

004597 000000299
I e gty !

C/O RICK MONTEJANO
FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT T R U IR [T AR (UL U MU U UE
S 3501 QUADRANGLE BLVD STE 270 GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES
E. % : P.0. BOX 147051
ORLANDO FL 32817-8329 GAINESVILLE FL 32614-7051

2

250007k46921 00 0000094840 000048737



Account;

WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE DETAILS

Meter Meter Read Dates Meter Read Days of

2500-0764-6921

Meter Readings

GB_20251119085032 XML-91984-000000299

Bill Date: 11/20/2025 Page 2 of 2

Meter Water Wastewater Next Meter Read

Number Previous Present Type Service Previous Present Multiplier  Consumption Consumption _ on or About
22048685 10/15/2025  11/13/2025 ACTUAL 30 825 898 1.00000 73 kGals N/A 12/12/2025
Description Usage Rate Amount Billed 200

WATER CUSTOMER CHARGE $9.60 $9.60

WATER USE 73 $4.7000 $343.10 160

GAINESVILLE WATER UTIL TAX $36.27 L

Total for Water and Wastewater Service Details $387.97 =

Pay Cash using the payment slip below at a local convenient
location in your neighborhood. Check on-line for additional
retail establishments.

PAY YOUR GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILTIES BILL
V\'ITH CASH AT PARTICIPATING RETAILERS

R s
T v roakind Ty ke 1y

KUBRA [E7-PAY,

Bring this barcode with you to make a paymant.

RETAILER INSTRUCTION DOLLAR GENERAL

1 SCAN the amlomer’s barcode. mm
2 The register wit PROMPT you to ener an amount 05
3 ENTER the amouni the cuskamer want to pay FAMILY DOLIAR Walmart RS
4 COLLECT Lhe dasired cash amount (and fee, if applicable) Avall S

5 When the transaction rs COMPLETE hand custamer the recerpt m :MOM"';CT:;?“ i

For Customer Assistance, call (3&) 343404,

= | % B M vovs ¥

ey
umm—m ORI 24 o 2 C e

,nnsnnmm
umu:wua

799366003990006371683644047905

A3150 fea

will be added

Customer Inquiries

Stormwater Service
Solid Waste Service

(352) 334-5070
(352) 334-2330

Customer Service
Emergency or Outages

(352) 334-3434
(352) 334-2871

Payment Information

Make checks payable to GRU, return stub and check to: P.O. Box 147051, Gainesville, FL
32614-7051. You may also pay your bill online, by phone at 352-393-6886 or at a convenient
location in your neighborhood. Visit www.gru.com for details.

Lobby ..o e 8AM-5PM: M, T, Th, F and 8 AM - 5 PM: W
Drive-thru . .7:30AM-6 PM: M -F

Night depository payments will be posted the next business day if received after 3:30 p.m.

HOW TO READ YOUR METER
Read the dials from left to right (A-E). If the dial hand is between two numbers, use the lower number.

5 DIAL METER 5 DIAL METER
| *_ 4 DIAL METER ——— l
Y

{— 4 DIAL METER

DIALA DIALB DIALC DIALD DIALE



Gainesville Regional Utilities
301 S.E. 4th Avenue
Gainesville FL 32601

[ Jet=/§ 8

More than Energy
FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
5830 SW 46TH DR 510000363681
GAINESVILLE FL 32608 ROUTE: 191932
NRES

Cash Security Deposit on File is $220.00
SUMMARY OF SERVICES
UTILITIES (See reverse for details about your utility charges.)

Water $9.60
Total Utility Charge $9.60
TAXES AND SURCHARGES

City of Gainesville Utility Tax $0.96
Total Taxes and Surcharges $0.96
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH CHARGES $10.56

ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES

Late Fee $1.00
Security Deposit Interest -$0.48
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES $0.52
PREVIOUS BILL ACTIVITY

Previous Balance $36.36
BALANCE FORWARD $36.36

GB_20251119085032 XML-9195-000000299

Account: 2500-0764-7022 Page 1 of 2
Bill Date: 11/20/2025
ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Current Month Charges: $10.56 DUE BY 12/11/2025
Adjustments & Service Charges: $0.52
Balance Forward: $36.36 DUE IMMEDIATELY
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $47.44

A 1.5% late fee will be charged for new charges not paid by your due date.
Service disconnection may result from past due balances.

B e
AVERAGE DAILY CONSUMPTION

Service Meter This Month Last Month Last Year
WATER 22048833 0.00 0.00 1.34
AVERAGE TEMPERATURE (High/l.ow) 78153 87/68 80/60
MONTHLY RAINFALL (Inches) 127 3.77 0.16

MESSAGES

Irrigation rules change during Eastern Standard Time. Businesses should
irrigate only on Tuesdays. For irrigation tips and water-saving ideas visit
gru.com/savewater.

SERVICE AGREEMENT: Use or consumption of services rendered by this City shall constitute an agreement by the consumer with the City to abide by the rules of the City with regards

to its utility service, including, but not I1m|ted to prevailing ordinances and policies of lhis City and iis departments.

*RETURN THIS PAYMENT STUB WITH THE PAYMENT FOR PROPER CREDIT*

" Gainesville Regional Utilities
301 S.E. 4th Avenue
Gainesville FL 32601

Sign up for eBill, GRU’s free online paperless

billing service, at gru.com/ebill

004598 000000299

C/O RICK MONTEJANO

FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
3501 QUADRANGLE BLVD STE 270

ORLANDO FL 32817-8329

g

2500074702

Account Number: 2500-0764-7022
Total Payment Enclosed: $

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 47.44

Pay past due balance immediately to avoid
possible service interruption

GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES
P.O. BOX 147051
GAINESVILLE FL 32614-7051

00 00000363k 0ODOOO4?HY



Account:
WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE DETAILS

Meter Read Dates Meter Read
Previous Present Type

Days of
Service

Meter
Number

2500-0764-7022

Meter Readings
Previous

GB_20251119085032.XML-9196-000000299

Bilt Date: 11/20/2025 Page 2 of 2

Water Wastewater Next Meter Read
Consumption Consumption on or About

Meter

Present Multiplier

22048833 10/15/2025  11/13/2025 ACTUAL 30 846 846 1.00000 0 kGals N/A 12/12/2025
Description Usage Rate Amount Billed &0
WATER CUSTOMER CHARGE $9.60 $9.60
WATER USE 0 $0.0000 $0.00 0
GAINESVILLE WATER UTIL TAX $0.96 2 3
Total for Water and Wastewater Service Details $10.56 € w

i0

0 ]

2 £ 33 2 5% 8 ¢

Pay Cash using the payment slip below at a local convenient
location in your neighborhood. Check on-line for additional
retail establishments.

H AT PARTICIPATING RETAILERS

Wl imian sy

Bring this barcode with you lo make a payment.

RETAILER INSTRUCTIONS: - T

1 SCAN e cosomer's Bartror DOLLAR GENERAL Mm"'
7 The fimgaber wl PROMFT yuu W evlin &0 amount. wt s
3 ENTER the amauss e oo werts i oy BAMEY DOLIAR. Walmart 4™

4 COLLECT the desxed cash amoun {and lee, if applicable)

5 \¥heq (he transactron rs COMPLETE hand customer the receipt Avaatie st

o Money Center
For Customer Assistance, call (352) 334-3434.

nemimpeenmeess | 5 [ fHY vovs B

you
Nt Getaed ereempl 8 it Cani crevpl

Fifots A il

A 5150 fee

799366003990006371683644047913

wil be added

Customer Inquiries

Stormwater Service
Solid Waste Service

Customer Service
Emergency or Outages

(352) 334-3434
(352) 334-2871

(352) 334-5070
(352) 334-2330

Payment Information

Make checks payable to GRU; return stub and check to: P.O. Box 147051, Gainesville, FL
32614-7051. You may also pay your bill online, by phone at 352-393-6886 or at a convenient
location in your neighborhood. Visit www.gru.com for details.

LobbY ..o 8AM-5PM: M, T, Th, F and 9AM - 5§ PM: W
Drive-thru .. ......coceiece 7:30AM-6 PM:M-F

Night depository payments will be posted the next business day if received after 3:30 p.m.

HOW TO READ YOUR METER
Read the dials from left to right (A-E). If the dial hand is between two numbers, use the lower number.

5 DIAL METER 5 DIAL METER
‘ ‘__. 4 DIAL METER l
i

f—_ 4 DIAL METER
Y

DIALA DIALB DIALC DIALD DIALE

o
=
o
=}
=
o
o
B
m



ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT # INV DATE

- Finley Woods CDD 624816 11/30/25
0 C a I INVOICE # INVOICE PERIOD CURRENT INVOICE TOTAL

. 0007455770 Nov 1- Nov 30, 2025 $154.52
Florida
PREPAY UNAPPLIED
TOTAL CASH AMT DUE*
G A N N E TT (Memo Info) (included in amt due)
$0.00 $0.00 $154.52
BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS PAYMENT DUE DATE: DECEMBER 31, 2025

Legal Entity: Gannett Media Corp.

Finley Woods CDD Terms and Conditions: Past due accounts are subject to interest at the rate of 18% per

annum or the maximum legal rate (whichever is less). Advertiser claims for a credit
3501 Quadrangle BLVD # 270 related to rates incorrectly invoiced or paid must be submitted in writing to Publisher
Orlando, FL 32817-8329 within 30 days of the invoice date or the claim will be waived. Any credit towards future

advertising must be used within 30 days of issuance or the credit will be forfeited.
All funds payable in US dollars.

BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES 1-877-736-7612 or smb@ccc.gannett.com FEDERAL ID 47-2390983

Save A Tree! Gannett is going paperless. Enjoy the convenience of accessing your billing information anytime and pay online. To
avoid missing an invoice, sign up today by going to https://gcil.my.site.com/financialservicesportal/s/.

Date Description Amount
11/1/25 Balance Forward $156.98
11/20/25 PAYMENT - THANK YOU -$156.98

Package Advertising:
Start-End Date Order Number Product Description PO Number Package Cost
11/5/25 11800721 GA\l Gainesville Sun RE: Finley Woods CDD BOS Notice to be $154.52

published on November 5, 2025

As an incentive for customers, we provide a discount off the total invoice cost ;0"3'_ Ca;h A;“gg;t Due $1gg?§

equal to the 3.99% service fee if you pay with Cash/Check/ACH. Pay b ervice Fee 3.99% :
Cq“h Creck/ ACHA’ p SV' Jeeyoupay i /Check/ ¥ By *Cash/Check/ACH Discount -$6.17
ash/thec and save: *Payment Amount by Cash/Check/ACH $154.52
Payment Amount by Credit Card $160.69

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT PAID
Finley Woods CDD 624816 0007455770
$154.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $154.52
REMITTANCE ADDRESS (Include Account# & Invoice# on check) TO PAY BY PHONE PLEASE CALL: TOTAL CREDIT CARD AMT DUE
1-877-736-7612 $160.69

Gannett Florida LocaliQ
PO Box 631244

Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 To sign up for E-m.alled invoices apd onllme pa.yments please go

to https://gcil.my.site.com/financialservicesportal/s/

0000k24481lkL0000000000000?455770000L5452671.70



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:

Kutak Rock LLP
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Facsimile 404-222-4654

Federal ID 47-0597598

December 4, 2025

Reference: Invoice No. 3669599
Client Matter No. 8323-1
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Ms. Jane Gaarlandt

Finley Woods CDD

PFM Group Consulting, LLC

12051 Corporate Boulevard

Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3669599
8323-1

Re: General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

10/09/25 J. Gillis 0.10 16.00 Receive and review Florida DEO
special district update form

10/17/25 M. Rigoni 0.20 56.00 Confer with Rogers regarding
procurement options

10/21/25 J. Earlywine 0.90 324.00 Conference call regarding amenity

operations and related items; follow-
up regarding conflict question

10/27/25 P. O'Bryant 3.20 896.00 Review conflict of interest and
voting conflict issues

10/27/25 M. Rigoni 0.70 196.00 Analyze voting conflict matters and
confer with O'Bryant and Earlywine

10/29/25 M. Rigoni 0.30 84.00 Review agenda; follow up with

Young, Junkin, and Patterson
regarding outstanding district
business; confer with Kerr and
Rogers regarding meeting schedule

10/31/25 P. O'Bryant 2.70 756.00 Review conflict of interest and
voting conflict issues

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Finley Woods CDD
December 4, 2025
Client Matter No. 8323-1
Invoice No. 3669599

Page 2

TOTAL HOURS 8.10

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $2,328.00
TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $2,328.00
UNPAID INVOICES:

September 18, 2025 Invoice No. 3626418 3,287.21
October 31, 2025 Invoice No. 3644788 3,306.50
October 31, 2025 Invoice No. 3644791 756.00

TOTAL DUE $9.677.71

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



Date Invoice Number

December 1, 2025 DM-12-2025-21

Payment Terms Due Date
Upon Receipt December 1, 2025

Bill To: Company Address:

1735 Market Street

. 42nd Floor

Finley Woods CDD ; .

c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting E?ll(a;(i(;l)p?gGFiAoomlOS
Department

3501 Quadrangle Blvd., Suite 270
Orlando, FL 32817

United States of America

Remittance Options:
Via Mail:
PFM Group Consulting LLC

PO Box 65126
Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

RE: District Management Fee: December 2025

Professional Fees $2,083.33
Total Amount Due $2,083.33




FINLEY WOODS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Funding Request No. 98

1/7/12026

Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Property Invoice
Amount

0002 Alex Michael Landscaping LLC 11/16/2025 Finley Woods CDD 4,500.00

(FINLEY)

46921-122325 Gainesville Regional Utilities (FINLEY)  12/23/2025 Finley Woods CDD 750.96
46820-122325 Gainesville Regional Utilities (FINLEY)  12/23/2025 Finley Woods CDD 21.10
47022-122325 Gainesville Regional Utilities (FINLEY)  12/23/2025 Finley Woods CDD 18.22
0007504618 Gannett Florida LocaliQ (FINLEY) 12/31/2025 Finley Woods CDD 179.12
3686202 Kutak Rock LLP (FINLEY) 01/06/2026 Finley Woods CDD 2,372.00
139767 PFM Group Consulting LLC (FINLEY) 12/15/2025 Finley Woods CDD 1,250.00
8020 VGlobalTech (FINLEY) 12/01/2025 Finley Woods CDD 145.00
7987 VGlobalTech (FINLEY) 12/01/2025 Finley Woods CDD 300.00
Total: 9,536.40

Board Member

Please Return To:

Finley Woods CDD

c/o PFM Group Consulting LLC

3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Ste. 270
Orlando, FL 32817



INVOICE

Alex Michael Landscaping LLC alexmichasliandscaping@gmal com
PO Box 1564 +1 (362) 208-20852

Ocada, FL 34478-1564

Bill to
The Boyd Group

Invoice details

invoice no.: 0002

Terms: Net 30

Invoics dats: 11/16/2025
Due date: 12/16/2025

#  Product or service

NOTES

2. Clean Up

3. CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE

Ways to pay
v @0 M e o

View and pay

Description Qty Rate
Finley Woods

Northeast DRA

Clean Up 1 $4,500.00

- Purimeater and siopes of retention pond to
ba completely weed sated, mowed. and
any brush ot plies of grass dippings 1o be
removed

- Leaving the pond botiom untouched,

ACCEPTANGE OF ESTIMATE - The above
spacifications, conditions, and prices, ara
sotistactory

to the Cuslomer, and hareby accepled.
ALEX MICHAEL LANDSCAPING LLC =
authorizad to do the work

ae specifisd, Ao, This ransacbon is
governad by e Tarms and Conditons of
ALEX MICHAEL LANDSCAPING LLC,
which have been provided o the Customer

Total

Overdue

29 &2

ALEX MICHAFL

Amount

$4.500.00

$4,500.00

12/16/2025




Gainesville Regional Utilities
=== 301 S.E. 4th Avenue
More than Encrgy Gainesvile FL 32601

FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

el-/J 3

6085 SW 46TH DR 509000373864
GAINESVILLE FL 32608 ROUTE: 191932
NRES

Cash Security Deposit on File is $220.00
SUMMARY OF SERVICES

UTILITIES (See reverse for details about your utility charges.)

Water $404.40
Total Utility Charge $404.40
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH CHARGES $404.40

ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES

Security Deposit Interest
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES

PREVIOUS BILL ACTIVITY

-$0.28
-$0.28

$445.24
-$98.40
$346.84

Previous Balance
Payment Amount (Date: 12/16/2025)
BALANCE FORWARD

SERVICE AGREEMENT: Use or consumption of services rendered by this Cily shall constitute an agreement by the consumer with the City to abide by the rules of the City with regards
 toits utiiity servnce 1ncludrng but not I|m|tad to preva;lmg ordinances and policies of this Cuy and its departments. o

*RETURN THIS PAYMENT STUB WITH

' Gainesville Regional Utilities
301 S.E. 4th Avenue
Gainesville FL 32601

i

Sign up for eBill, GRU's free online paperless
billing service, at gru.com/ebill

004527 00000029

|||||"||||||||||I|||||||||| |"|||I||||||||||||||"||||I||||||”
C/O RICK MONTEJANO

FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
3501 QUADRANGLE BLVD STE 270

ORLANDO FL 32817-8329

25000764E921

GB_20251222085358 XML-8053-000000299

Account: 2500-0764-6921 Page 1 of 2
Bill Date: 12/23/2025

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Current Month Charges: $404 .40

Adjustments & Service Charges: -$0.28

Balance Forward: $346.84

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $750.96 DUE BY 01/13/2026

A 1.5% late fee will be charged for new charges not paid by your due date.
Service disconnection may result from past due balances.

AVERAGE DAILY CONSUMPTION

Service Meter This Month Last Month Last Year
WATER 22048685 2.90 2.43 0.00
AVERAGE TEMPERATURE (High/Low) 75151 78/53 71/44
MONTHLY RAINFALL (Inches) 1.63 127 0.19

MESSAGES

Energy savings tip: Timers can help you control your lights when your
business is closed. Don't leave holiday lights on overnight. It's safest to turn
them off when you leave the premises. Get more tips at
gru.com/saveenergybiz.

THE PAYMENT FOR PROPER CREDIT*

2500-0764-6921
$
$

Account Number:
Total Payment Enclosed:

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 750.96

Current month charges due on 01/13/2026

GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES
P.O. BOX 147051
GAINESVILLE FL 32614-7051

00 000D34k&4 0000?5019k



GB_20251222085358 XML-9054-000000299

Account: 2500-0764-6921 Bill Date: 12/23/2025 Page 2 of 2
WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE DETAILS
Meter Meter Read Dates Meter Read Days of Meter Readings Meter Water Wastewater Next Meter Read
Number Previous Present Type Service Previous Present Multiplier Consumption Consumption  on or About
22048685 11/14/2025 12/12/2025 ACTUAL 29 898 982 1.00000 84 kGals N/A 01/13/2026
Description Usage Rate Amount Billed 200
WATER CUSTOMER CHARGE $9.60 $9.60
WATER USE 84 $4.7000 $394.80 160
Total for Water and Wastewater Service Details $404.40 § 120
= 80
40
0 o = [ o
g £ 8 £ E 23 2 28 B §8¢8 8

Pay Cash using the payment slip below at a local convenient Customer Inquiries
location in your neighborhood. Check on-line for additional Customer Service (352) 334-3434 Stormwater Service (352) 334-5070
retail establishments. Emergency or Outages (352) 334-2871 Solid Waste Service (352) 334-2330

PAY YOUR GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILTIES BILL Payment Information
. WITH CASH AT PARTICIPATING RETAILERS Make checks payable to GRU; return stub and check to: P.O. Box 147051, Gainesville, FL
SRR S AR 3 : 32614-7051. You may also pay your bill online, by phone at 352-393-6886 or at a convenient
- . location in your neighborhood. Visit www.gru.com for details.

Bring thla barcode with you to make a payment.

2 DOLLAR GENERAL mlu?gmu BT —— 8AM-5PM: M, T, Th, F and 9AM - 5 PM: W
3T BTy L s an rom. WD)LIN\ Walmart :I‘ Drive-thru ...........c.. ... 7:30 AM - 6 PM: M - F
§ e e O LETE i e il sl o Senic Dosk Night depository payments will be posted the next business day if received after 3:30 p.m.

For Customer Asslatance, call {362) 334-3434.

;um“mm et e ‘ﬁ; B ﬂ vcvs HOW TO READ YOUR METER

o ortaseg - rerct af - Read the dials from left to right (A-E). If the dial hand is between two numbers, use the lower number.

Lo LT ||||||||| R R TR ‘ o i o e -
e aoe 4 DIAL METER

4 DIAL METER
799366003990006371683644047905 ‘ Y { Y
ﬁﬂ@@

DIALA DIALB DIALC DIALD DIALE DIALA DIALB DIALC DIALD DIALE

PO



GB_20251222085358 XML-3051-000000299

a p ' Gainesville Regional Utilities Account:  2500-0764-6820 Page 1 of 2

i

=== === 301 S.E. 4th Avenue Bill Date: 12/23/2025
MoaeE  tEan E:,_. rgy Gainesville FL 32601
FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT SUMMARY
4448 SW 59TH PL 509000373863  Current Month Charges: $10.56
GAINESVILLE FL 32608 ROUTE: 191932  Adjustments & Service Charges: -$0.28
NRES Balance Forward: $10.82
Cash Security Deposit on File is $220.00 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $21.10 DUE BY 01/13/2026
A 1.5% late fee will be charged for new charges not paid by your due date.
SUMMARY OF SERVICES Service disconnection may%esult from past gue bala%ces. i
UTILITIES (See reverse for details about your utility charges.) ]
Water $9.60 AVERAGE DAILY CONSUMPTION
Total Utility Charge $9.60 Service Meter This Month Last Month Last Year
WATER 22048689 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES AND SURCHARGES AVERAGE TEMPERATURE (High/Low) 75/51 78/53 71/44
City of Gainesville Utility Tax $0.96 MONTHLY RAINFALL (inches) 193 127 2:49
Total Taxes and Surcharges UK MESSAGES
Energy savings tip: Timers can help you control your lights when your
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH CHARGES $10.56 business is closed. Don't leave holiday lights on overnight. It's safest to turn
them off wh u leave the premises. Get tips at
ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES orucom/saveeneraybiz o o ore RS E
Security Deposit Interest -$0.28
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES -$0.28
PREVIOUS BILL ACTIVITY
Previous Balance $47.18
Payment Amount (Date: 12/16/2025) -$36.36
BALANCE FORWARD $10.82

SERVICE AGREEMENT: Use or consumption of services rendered by this City shall constitute an agreement by the consumer with the City to abide by the rules of the City with regards
~ foits utility service, including, but not limited to prevailing ordinances and policies of this City and its depariments. - -

*RETURN THIS PAYMENT STUB WITH THE PAYMENT FOR PROPER CREDIT*

| [ed=)0N | Samnesyllle Regional Utilties Account Number: 2500-0764-6820
j—— & & o1 E. venue
—aEm— WrEE W W N .
More than Energy oanesvileFL32601 Total Payment Enclosed: $
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 21.10
Sign up for eBill, GRU's free online paperless Current month charges due on 01/13/2026
billing service, at gru.com/ebill
004526 000000299
IIIIII"IIIIIIIIIIIlIIIIIII|lI"IIIII"IIIIIIIIIII"IIIIlIIIIII"
C/O RICK MONTEJANO
FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT y QLT O ITRUT L O TR R | BT LU P T LT
4% 3501 QUADRANGLE BLVD STE 270 & GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES
~ P.O. BOX 147051
ORLANDO FL 32817-8329 GAINESVILLE FL 32614-7051

250007k4L&820 00 OOOOCOLOAZ2 000002110



Account:
WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE DETAILS

GB_20251222085358 XML-9052-000000299

2500-0764-6820 Bill Date: 12/23/2025 Page 2 of 2

Meter Meter Read Dates Meter Read Days of Meter Readings Meter Water Wastewater Next Meter Read
Number Previous Present Type Service Previous Present Multiplier Consumption Consumption  on or About
22048689 11/14/2025 12/12/2025 ACTUAL 29 737 737 1.00000 0 kGals N/A 01/13/2026
Description Usage Rate Amount Billed

WATER CUSTOMER CHARGE $9.60 $9.60

WATER USE 0 $0.0000 $0.00

GAINESVILLE WATER UTIL TAX $0.96 2

Total for Water and Wastewater Service Details $10.56 €

Pay Cash using the payment slip below at a local convenient
location in your neighborhood. Check on-line for additional
retail establishments.

Brinp this barcode with you to make a payment.

RETAILER INSTRUCTIONS: ety gy -y

AETLER NETRUCTION: DOLLAR GENERAL Whetprecnd
2 The iegisier will PROMPT you b enler an amounl . L")
3 ENTER the amount fhe customer wants lo pay PAMEAY 0O L1AnR Walmart ’in
4 COLLECT the desred cash amount (and fee, If applicable) Avaitable af Senice ﬁ‘k
5 \When the bansacton is COMPLETE hand customer the recel o m Centor

For Customer Asaistance, call {362) 334-3434.

%ﬁwu—mmma i - l%’ Q E YCVS $
2t detan] £ roegd o

A $1.50 fee

e Sy iy nind yuvam) {

79936600399000637 1683644047897

will be added.

Customer Inquiries

Stormwater Service
Solid Waste Service

(352) 334-5070
(352) 334-2330

Customer Service
Emergency or Outages

(352) 334-3434
(352) 334-2871

Payment Information

Make checks payable to GRU, return stub and check to: P.O. Box 147051, Gainesville, FL
32614-7051. You may alsc pay your bill online, by phone at 352-393-6886 or at a convenient
location in your neighborhood. Visit www.gru.com for details.

Lobby . .o 8AM-5PM:M, T, Th, Fand SAM - 5 PM: W
Drive-thru ... 7:30AM -6 PM: M - F

Night depository payments will be posted the next business day if received after 3:30 p.m.
HOW TO READ YOUR METER
Read the dials from left to right (A-E). If the dial hand is between two numbers, use the lower number.

5 DIAL METER 5 DIAL METER
4 DIAL METER

4 DIAL METER

DIALA DIALB DIALC DIALD DIALE



" Gainesville Regional Utilities
——— 301 S.E. 4th Avenue
than Energy Gainesville FL 32601

FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

p—

L
!ID

=
°
0

5830 SW 46TH DR 509000373865
GAINESVILLE FL 32608 ROUTE: 191932
NRES

Cash Security Deposit on File is $220.00
SUMMARY OF SERVICES
UTILITIES (See reverse for details about your utility charges.)

Water $9.60
Total Utility Charge $9.60
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH CHARGES $9.60

ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES

Security Deposit Interest -$0.28
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS & SERVICE CHARGES -$0.28
PREVIOUS BILL ACTIVITY

Previous Balance $45.26
Payment Amount (Date: 12/16/2025) -$36.36
BALANCE FORWARD $8.90

GB_20251222085356 XML-9055-000000299

Account: 2500-0764-7022 Page 1 of 2
Bill Date: 12/23/2025

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Current Month Charges: $9.60

-$0.28
$8.80

$18.22 DUE BY 01/13/2028

Adjustments & Service Charges:
Balance Forward:

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

A 1.5% late fee will be charged for new charges not paid by your due date.
Service disconnection may result from past due balances.

e S —— e T )
AVERAGE DAILY CONSUMPTION

Service Meter This Month Last Month Last Year
WATER 22048833 0.00 0.00 1.48
AVERAGE TEMPERATURE (High/l.ow) 75151 78153 71144
MONTHLY RAINFALL (Inches) 1.63 1.27 019

MESSAGES

Energy savings tip: Timers can help you control your lights when your
business is closed. Don't leave holiday lights on overnight. It's safest to turn
them off when you leave the premises. Get more tips at
gru.com/saveenergybiz.

SERVICE AGREEMENT: Use or consumption of services rendered by this City shall constitute an agresment by the consumer with the City to abide by the rules of the City with regards
__Yoits utility service, including, but not limited to prevallmg ordinances and policies of this Cily and |ls depariments_ -

*RETURN THIS PAYMENT STUB WITH THE PAYMENT FOR PROPER CREDIT"’

' Gainesville Regional Utilities
301 S.E. 4th Avenue
Gainesville FL 32601

2500-0764-7022
$
$

Current month charges due on 01/13/2026

Account Number:

!f‘ﬂ_ E

—EE .-
n Energy

Total Payment Enclosed:

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 18.22

Sign up for eBill, GRU's free online paperless
billing service, at gru.com/ebill

004528 000000299
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||I|I||I||I||||||||||||||||I|||I||||||||
C/O RICK MONTEJANO

FINLEY WOODS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
3501 QUADRANGLE BLVD STE 270

ORLANDO FL 32817-8329

1 P LE R L TR L Y [ TR | T O LR [ T LT
GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

P.O. BOX 147051
GAINESVILLE FL 32614-7051

4

250007k47022 00 O0O0O0O0DDO&S0 0DOOOO1ace



Account:

WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE DETAILS

2500-0764-7022

Bill Date:

GB_20251222085358 XML-9056-000000299

12/23/2025 Page 2 of 2

Meter Meter Read Dates Meter Read Days of Meter Readings Meter Water Wastewater Next Meter Read
Number Previous Present Type Service Previous Present Multiplier Consumption Consumption  on or About
22048833 11/14/2025 12/12/2025 ACTUAL 29 846 846 1.00000 0 kGals N/A 01/13/2026
Description Usage Rate Amount Billed 50
WATER CUSTOMER CHARGE $9.60 $9.60
WATER USE 0 $0.0000 $0.00 @
Total for Water and Wastewater Service Details $9.60 § 0
= 2
10
0 o > =t = Q
g z £ 33285238

Pay Cash using the payment slip below at a local convenient Customer Inquiries

location in your nai% borhood. Check on-line for additional
retail establishments.

Stormwater Service
Solid Waste Service

(352) 334-5070
(352) 334-2330

Customer Service
Emergency or Outages

(352) 334-3434
(352) 334-2871

o A B H 5 Payment Information
: i : Make checks payable to GRU, return stub and check to: P.O. Box 147051, Gainesville, FL
. - KUBRA EZ-PaY 32614-7051. You may also pay your bill online, by phone at 352-393-6886 or at a convenient
location in your neighborhood. Visit www.gru.com for details.
Bring this barcode with you to make a payment.

U T DOLLAR GENERAL Whlgreons LObBY . i\ oo i, 8 AM - 5 PM: M, T, Th, F and 9 AM - 5 PM: W
gxg?;?ﬂ:ﬁimi.ﬁ:mnxm FAMILY EOLIAR. Walmart : . - Drive-thru oo v 7:30AM -8 PM: M - F

4 COLLEGT Ihe st ey itfimant {avut fee, If applicable)
ot Avallably 3t Saevico Dezk

5 \yhen

Night depository payments will be posted the next business day if received after 3:30 p.m.

Pk ALriGE )

oF Money Cenfer

For Cusiomer Assistance, call (362) 334-3434.

pommpessaeenoy | o [ f) ecvs G| HowToReADYOURMETER

o e e e oo ey Read the dials from left to right (A-E). If the dial hand is between two numbers, use the lower number.
S5DIAL METER 5 DIAL METER

A 51.50 fee 4 DIAL METER

799366003990006371683644047913

4 DIAL METER

vl B aliiipd,




ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT # INV DATE

- Finley Woods CDD 624816 12/31/25
0 C a I INVOICE # INVOICE PERIOD CURRENT INVOICE TOTAL

. 0007504618 Dec 1- Dec 31, 2025 $179.12
Florida
PREPAY UNAPPLIED
TOTAL CASH AMT DUE*
G A N N E TT (Memo Info) (included in amt due)
$0.00 $0.00 $179.12
BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS PAYMENT DUE DATE: JANUARY 31, 2026

Legal Entity: Gannett Media Corp.

Finley Woods CDD Terms and Conditions: Past due accounts are subject to interest at the rate of 18% per

annum or the maximum legal rate (whichever is less). Advertiser claims for a credit
3501 Quadrangle BLVD # 270 related to rates incorrectly invoiced or paid must be submitted in writing to Publisher
Orlando, FL 32817-8329 within 30 days of the invoice date or the claim will be waived. Any credit towards future

advertising must be used within 30 days of issuance or the credit will be forfeited.
All funds payable in US dollars.

BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES 1-877-736-7612 or smb@ccc.gannett.com FEDERAL ID 47-2390983

Save A Tree! Gannett is going paperless. Enjoy the convenience of accessing your billing information anytime and pay online. To
avoid missing an invoice, sign up today by going to https://gcil.my.site.com/financialservicesportal/s/.

Date Description Amount

12/1/25 Balance Forward $154.52

12/29/25 PAYMENT - THANK YOU -$154.52
Package Advertising:

Start-End Date Order Number Product Description PO Number Package Cost

12/31/25 11918260 GAI Gainesville Sun BOS MTG 1-8 $179.12

As an incentive for customers, we provide a discount off the total invoice cost ;0"3'_ Ca;h A;“gg;t Due $1;31§

o . : . ervice Fee 3.99% .

Equs}éﬁ thlf/i.c9l_9|ﬁ sctjerswce Ifee if you pay with Cash/Check/ACH. Pay by *Cash/Check/ACH Discount $715

ash/thec and save: *Payment Amount by Cash/Check/ACH $179.12

Payment Amount by Credit Card $186.27

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT PAID
Finley Woods CDD 624816 0007504618
$179.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $179.12
REMITTANCE ADDRESS (Include Account# & Invoice# on check) TO PAY BY PHONE PLEASE CALL: TOTAL CREDIT CARD AMT DUE
1-877-736-7612 $186.27

Gannett Florida LocaliQ
PO Box 631244

Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 To sign up for E-m.alled invoices apd onllme pa.yments please go

to https://gcil.my.site.com/financialservicesportal/s/

0000k24461L0000000000000750461800017912267171



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057

Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Federal 1D 47-0597598

January 6, 2026

Reference: Invoice No. 3686202
Client Matter No. 8323-1
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Ms. Jane Gaarlandt

Finley Woods CDD

PFM Group Consulting, LLC

12051 Corporate Boulevard

Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3686202
8323-1

Re: General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

11/02/25 P. O'Bryant 0.20 56.00 Conduct research and prepare
memorandum regarding current law
on the open carry of firearms on
district property or at meetings

11/03/25 M. Rigoni 0.20 56.00 Confer with Kerr and Gaarlandt
regarding meeting items

11/04/25 P. O'Bryant 1.80 504.00 Research conflict of interest and
voting conflict issues

11/04/25 M. Rigoni 0.10 28.00 Confer with  Gibbs regarding
conflicts research

11/05/25 P. O'Bryant 1.40 392.00 Research conflict of interest and
voting conflict issues

11/06/25 M. Rigoni 0.60 168.00 Work session with Earlywine and

O'Bryant regarding conflicts issues;
review draft memorandum and
research regarding same

11/10/25 M. Rigoni 0.40 112.00 Confer with Rogers and Earlywine
regarding conflict issues
11/12/25 M. Rigoni 0.80 224.00 Confer with Gaarlandt; prepare for

and attend Board meeting

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Finley Woods CDD
January 6, 2026
Client Matter No. 8323-1
Invoice No. 3686202

Page 2

11/13/25 J. Gillis 0.10 16.00 Review board members and prepare
updates to Capital Conversations e-
mail tracking chart

11/13/25 M. Rigoni 0.30 84.00 Revise conflict memo

11/17/25 J. Gillis 0.90 144.00 Follow up from Board meeting;
confer  with  staff  regarding
Grasshoppers TLC landscape
maintenance proposals; draft
landscape maintenance agreement
with Grasshoppers TLC

11/17/25 M. Rigoni 1.30 364.00 Revise conflicts memo

11/24/25 M. Rigoni 0.80 224.00 Finalize landscape agreement and
confer with Kerr

TOTAL HOURS 8.90

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $2,372.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $2,372.00

UNPAID INVOICES:

October 31, 2025 Invoice No. 3644788 3,306.50
October 31, 2025 Invoice No. 3644791 756.00
TOTAL DUE $6,434.50

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



Date Invoice Number

December 15, 2025 139767

Payment Terms Due Date
Upon Receipt December 15, 2025

Bill To: Company Address:

1735 Market Street

. 42nd Floor

Finley Woods CDD ; .

c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting E?ll(a;(i(;l)p?gGFiAoomlOS
Department

3501 Quadrangle Blvd., Suite 270
Orlando, FL 32817

United States of America

Remittance Options:
Via Mail:
PFM Group Consulting LLC

PO Box 65126
Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

RE: Quarterly Disclosure for the period of 10.01.25 - 12.31.25

Bond Issue 2020 $1,250.00
Total Amount Due $1,250.00




VGlobalTech

636 Fanning Drive

Winter Springs, FL 32708 US
contact@vglobaltech.com
www.vglobaltech.com

BILL TO

Finley Woods CDD
3501 Quadrangle Bivd.,
Suite 270,

Orlando, FL 32817

74
\/Giobar fech

INVOICE # 8020
DATE 12/01/2025
DUE DATE 12/01/2025
TERMS Due on receipt

Web Maintenance:ADA Website 145.00 145.00
Maintenance
Ongoing website maintenance for
ADA and WCAG Compliance
Please make check payable to VGlobalTech. BALANCE DUE $1 45 00

Pay invoice



VGlobalTech

636 Fanning Drive A :
Winter Springs, FL 32708 US ’:'ol‘a ,1-Ecl_. . /
contact@vglobaltech.com v wlINJLSCET X [ |

www.vglobaltech.com

BILL TO INVOICE # 7987

Finley Woods CDD DATE 12/01/2025
3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, DUE DATE 12/01/2025
Suite 270 TERMS Due on receipt

Orlando, FL 32817 USA

Audits:Quarterly ADA & WCAG 1 300.00 300.00
Audits

Quarterly ADA & WCAG Audits

for all new content and document

conversions for the website.

Invoice for Quarter 4 ADA Audit. BALANCE DUE $300 00

Please make check payable to VGlobalTech.

Pay invoice



FINLEY WOODS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Funding Request No. 99

1/14/2026

Invoice No

21496

21497

494198

Please Return To:
Finley Woods CDD

Supplier

Grasshoppers Total Lawn Care
(FINLEY)

Grasshoppers Total Lawn Care
(FINLEY)

NV5 (FINLEY)

c/o PFM Group Consulting LLC
3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Ste. 270

Orlando, FL 32817

Invoice Date

01/07/2026

01/07/2026

01/09/2026

Property
Finley Woods CDD
Finley Woods CDD

Finley Woods CDD

Total:

Invoice
Amount

1,600.00
1,500.00

1,025.00
4,125.00

Board Member



Grasshoppers TLC

661 SW 161st Ter
Newberry, FL 32669 USA
+13522194080
grasshopperstlc@gmail.com

BILLTO INVOICE # 21496

Finley Woods Phase 2 DATE 01/07/2026

5140 SW 62nd Ave. DUE DATE 01/22/2026
Gainesville, FI 32608 TERMS Net 15

Property Maintenance 1 1,600.00 1,600.00

Monthly service fee to maintain common
areas of Finley Woods Phase 2.

*This invoice is for services provided
December 2025.

Thank you for the opportunity to help. BALANCE DUE $1 600 00
y .

Pay invoice



Grasshoppers TLC

661 SW 161st Ter
Newberry, FL 32669 USA
+13522194080
grasshopperstlc@gmail.com

BILLTO INVOICE # 21497

Finley Woods Phase 1C DATE 01/07/2026

4809 SW 62nd Ave. DUE DATE 01/22/2026
Gainesville, Fl. 32608 TERMS Net 15

Property Maintenance 1 1,500.00 1,500.00

Monthly service fee to maintain common
areas of Finley Woods Phase 1C.

*This invoice is for services provided
December 2025.

Thank you for the opportunity to help. BALANCE DUE $1 500 00
y .

Pay invoice



Invoice
Federal Tax ID# 27-1979486

Remit checks to: Remit ACH transfer to:
NV5, Inc.

PO Box 74008680
Chicago, IL 60674-8680

Finley Woods CDD January 09, 2026
12051 Corporate Boulevard Project No: 1510719-0036007.00
Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No: 494198

Due Date: February 08, 2026
Project 1510719-0036007.00 Finley Woods CDD
Dec 2025:

Stormwater Pond Inspection For Phase 1C
Inspection Report

Professional Services from November 30, 2025 to December 27, 2025
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Coordinator 1.00 85.00 85.00
Senior Inspector 4.50 120.00 540.00
Construction PM/CEI Project Admin 2.50 160.00 400.00
Totals 8.00 1,025.00

Total Labor 1,025.00

Total this Invoice 1,025.00

Please Reference Our Invoice Number on your Payment



FINLEY WOODS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Funding Request No. 100

1/28/2026

Invoice No

21748

21752

DM-01-2026-19
8110

Please Return To:
Finley Woods CDD

Supplier

Grasshoppers Total Lawn Care
(FINLEY)

Grasshoppers Total Lawn Care
(FINLEY)

PFM Group Consulting LLC (FINLEY)
VGlobalTech (FINLEY)

c/o PFM Group Consulting LLC
3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Ste. 270

Orlando, FL 32817

Invoice Date

01/26/2026

01/26/2026

01/05/2026
01/01/2026

Property
Finley Woods CDD
Finley Woods CDD

Finley Woods CDD
Finley Woods CDD

Total:

Invoice
Amount

1,500.00
1,600.00

2,083.33
145.00
5,328.33

Board Member



Grasshoppers TLC

661 SW 161st Ter
Newberry, FL 32669 USA
+13522194080
grasshopperstlc@gmail.com

BILLTO INVOICE # 21748

Finley Woods Phase 1C DATE 01/26/2026

4809 SW 62nd Ave. DUE DATE 02/10/2026
Gainesville, Fl. 32608 TERMS Net 15

Property Maintenance 1 1,500.00 1,500.00

Monthly service fee to maintain common
areas in Finley Woods Phase 1C.

This invoice is for services provided this past
month.

Thank you for the opportunity to help. BALANCE DUE $1 500 00
y .

xsceve) @ wvsa AV Bank

View and pay



Grasshoppers TLC

661 SW 161st Ter
Newberry, FL 32669 USA
+13522194080
grasshopperstlc@gmail.com

BILLTO INVOICE # 21752

Finley Woods Phase 2 DATE 01/26/2026

5140 SW 62nd Ave. DUE DATE 02/10/2026
Gainesville, FI 32608 TERMS Net 15

Property Maintenance 1 1,600.00 1,600.00

Monthly service fee to maintain common
areas in Finley Woods Phase 2.

This invoice is services provided this past
month.

Thank you for the opportunity to help. BALANCE DUE $1 600 00
y .

xsceve) @ wvsa AV Bank

View and pay



Date Invoice Number

January 5, 2026 DM-01-2026-19

Payment Terms Due Date
Upon Receipt January 5, 2026

Bill To: Company Address:

1735 Market Street

: 42nd Floor

Finley Woods CDD _ o ) Philadelphia, PA 19103
c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting +1 (215) 5676100
Department (215)

3501 Quadrangle Blvd., Suite 270
Orlando, FL 32817

United States of America

Remittance Options:
Via Mail:
PFM Group Consulting LLC

PO Box 65126
Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

RE: District Management Fee:January 2026

Professional Fees $2,083.33
Total Amount Due $2,083.33




VGlobalTech

636 Fanning Drive

Winter Springs, FL 32708 US
contact@vglobaltech.com
www.vglobaltech.com

BILL TO

Finley Woods CDD
3501 Quadrangle Bivd.,
Suite 270,

Orlando, FL 32817

74
\/Giobar fech

INVOICE # 8110
DATE 01/01/2026
DUE DATE 01/01/2026
TERMS Due on receipt

Web Maintenance:ADA Website 145.00 145.00
Maintenance
Ongoing website maintenance for
ADA and WCAG Compliance
Please make check payable to VGlobalTech. BALANCE DUE $1 45 00

Pay invoice



2

Finley Woods Community Development
District

Review of Monthly Financials



pfm

Finley Woods CDD

December 2025 Financial Package

December 31, 2025

PFM Group Consulting LLC
3501 Quadrangle Blvd

Suite 270

Orlando, FL 32817

(407) 723-5900




Current Assets
General Checking Account
Assessments Receivable
Deposits
Assessment Receivable - Off Roll
Assessments Receivable
Due From Other Funds
Debt Service Reserve Series 2020
Revenue Series 2020
Sinking Fund Series 2020
Acquisition/Construction Series 2020

Total Current Assets

Investments
Amount Available in Debt Service Funds
Amount To Be Provided

Total Investments

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due To Other Funds
Deferred Revenue
Deferred Revenue - Off Roll
Deferred Revenue
Retainage Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable - Long-Term

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Net Assets - General Government
Current Year Net Assets - General Govt

FB - Nonspendable
Net Assets, Unrestricted
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted

Net Assets, Unrestricted
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted

Net Assets - General Government

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Finley Woods CDD
Statement of Financial Position

As of 12/31/2025
. . Long Term
General Fund Debt Service Construction Debt Total
Assets
$154,166.97 $154,166.97
21,669.99 21,669.99
660.00 660.00
37,037.76 37,037.76
$30,977.94 30,977.94
14,477.36 14,477.36
180,100.00 180,100.00
153,331.31 153,331.31
0.02 0.02
$19,831.93 19,831.93
$213,534.72 $378,886.63 $19,831.93 $0.00 $612,253.28
$333,431.33 $333,431.33
2,436,568.67 2,436,568.67
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,770,000.00 $2,770,000.00
$213,534.72 $378,886.63 $19,831.93 $2,770,000.00 $3,382,253.28
Liabilities and Net Assets
$790.28 $790.28
14,477.36 14,477.36
21,669.99 21,669.99
37,037.76 37,037.76
$30,977.94 30,977.94
$240,694.70 240,694.70
$73,975.39 $30,977.94 $240,694.70 $0.00 $345,648.03
$2,770,000.00 $2,770,000.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,770,000.00 $2,770,000.00
$73,975.39 $30,977.94 $240,694.70 $2,770,000.00 $3,115,648.03
$72,443.32 $72,443.32
65,436.01 65,436.01
1,680.00 1,680.00
$260,239.71 260,239.71
87,668.98 87,668.98
($310,556.13) (310,556.13)
1,893.36 1,893.36
87,800.00 87,800.00
$139,559.33 $347,908.69 ($220,862.77) $0.00 $266,605.25
$213,534.72 $378,886.63 $19,831.93 $2,770,000.00 $3,382,253.28

Page 1 of 3



Revenues

On-Roll Assessments

Other Income & Other Financing Sources
On-Roll Assessments

Inter-Fund Group Transfers In

Inter-Fund Transfers In

Total Revenues

Expenses

D&O Insurance

Trustee Services

Management

Disclosure Agent

District Counsel

Assessment Administration
Postage & Shipping

Legal Advertising

Web Site Maintenance

Dues, Licenses, and Fees
Irrigation

General Insurance

Other Insurance

Landscaping Maintenance & Material
Reserves

Interest Payments -Series 2020

Total Expenses

Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses)

Interest Income

Interest Income
Interest Income

Total Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses)

Change In Net Assets

Net Assets At Beginning Of Year

Net Assets At End Of Year

Finley Woods CDD
Statement of Activities

As of 12/31/2025

General Fund Debt Service Construction Long Term Debt Total
$101,117.17 $101,117.17
0.26 0.26
$143,886.19 143,886.19
(1,771.77) (1,771.77)
$1,771.77 1,771.77
$101,117.43 $142,114.42 $1,771.77 $0.00 $245,003.62
$3,014.00 $3,014.00
1,679.68 1,679.68
6,249.99 6,249.99
1,250.00 1,250.00
2,328.00 2,328.00
7,500.00 7,500.00
1.48 1.48
311.50 311.50
435.00 435.00
175.00 175.00
1,372.53 1,372.53
3,685.00 3,685.00
500.00 500.00
3,600.00 3,600.00
4,500.00 4,500.00
$55,962.50 55,962.50
$36,602.18 $55,962.50 $0.00 $0.00 $92,564.68
$920.76 $920.76
$1,517.06 1,517.06
$121.59 121.59
$920.76 $1,517.06 $121.59 $0.00 $2,559.41
$65,436.01 $87,668.98 $1,893.36 $0.00 $154,998.35
$74,123.32 $260,239.71 ($222,756.13) $0.00 $111,606.90
$139,559.33 $347,908.69 ($220,862.77) $0.00 $266,605.25

Page 2 of 3



Revenues

On-Roll Assessments

Off-Roll Assessments

Developer Contributions

Other Income & Other Financing Sources

Net Revenues

General & Administrative Expenses

Supervisor Fees

D&O Insurance

Other Insurance

Trustee Services

Management

Engineering

Disclosure Agent

District Counsel

Assessment Administration

Reamortization Schedule

Audit

Tax Preparation

Postage & Shipping

Copies

Legal Advertising

Miscellaneous

Contingency

Office Supplies

Web Site Maintenance

Dues, Licenses, and Fees
Total General & Administrative Expenses

Maintenance Expenses
Irrigation
General Insurance
General Repair & Maintenance
Landscaping Maintenance & Material
Landscape Maintenance - Phase 3
Reserves

Total Maintenance Expenses
Total Expenses
Income (Loss) from Operations

Other Income (Expense)

Interest Income

Total Other Income (Expense)

Net Income (Loss)

Finley Woods CDD
Budget to Actual
For The Month Ending 12/31/2025

Year To Date

FY2026
Actual Budget Variance Adopted Perecentage
Budget
$  101,117.17 $ 30,721.80 $ 70,395.37 $ 122,887.24 82.28%
- 9,259.44 (9,259.44) 37,037.76 0.00%
- 18,000.00 (18,000.00) 72,000.00 0.00%
0.26 - 0.26 - -
$ 101,117.43 $ 57,981.24 $ 43,136.19 $ 231,925.00 0.44%
$ - $ 300.00 $ (300.00) $ 1,200.00 0.00%
3,014.00 800.01 2,213.99 3,200.00 94.19%
500.00 83.34 416.66 500.00 100.00%
1,679.68 1,100.01 579.67 4,400.00 38.17%
6,249.99 6,249.99 - 25,000.00 25.00%
- 2,499.99 (2,499.99) 10,000.00 0.00%
1,250.00 1,250.01 (0.01) 5,000.00 25.00%
2,328.00 6,249.99 (3,921.99) 25,000.00 9.31%
7,500.00 1,875.00 5,625.00 7,500.00 100.00%
- 62.49 (62.49) 250.00 0.00%
- 943.74 (943.74) 3,775.00 0.00%
- 6.24 (6.24) 25.00 0.00%
1.48 62.49 (61.01) 250.00 0.59%
- 56.25 (56.25) 225.00 0.00%
311.50 999.99 (688.49) 4,000.00 7.79%
- 249.99 (249.99) 1,000.00 0.00%
- 12.51 (12.51) 50.00 0.00%
435.00 735.00 (300.00) 2,940.00 14.80%
175.00 104.19 70.81 250.00 70.00%
$ 23,444.65 $  23,641.23 $ (196.58) $ 94,565.00 24.79%
$ 1,372.53 $ 2,499.99 $ (1,127.46) $ 10,000.00 13.73%
3,685.00 980.01 2,704.99 3,920.00 94.01%
- 1,250.01 (1,250.01) 5,000.00 0.00%
3,600.00 10,260.00 (6,660.00) 41,040.00 8.77%
- 18,000.00 (18,000.00) 72,000.00 0.00%
4,500.00 1,350.00 3,150.00 5,400.00 83.33%
$ 13,157.53 $ 34,340.01 $  (21,182.48) $ 137,360.00 9.58%
$ 36,602.18 $ 57,981.24 $  (21,379.06) $ 231,925.00 15.78%

$ 64,515.25 $ - $ 64,515.25 $ -
920.76 $ - $ 920.76 $ -
920.76 $ - $ 920.76 $ -
$ 65,436.01 $ - $ 65,436.01 $ -

Page 3 of 3



2

Finley Woods Community Development
District

Staff Reports



	AGENDA
	Consideration of Minutes of the November 12, 2025,Board of Supervisors’ Meeting
	Consideration of Agreement between the District and Grasshopper TLC for Landscape Maintenance 
	Discussion regarding Phase 1C Common Area Maintenance 

	Request for Repair Work 

	Ratification of Additional Phase 1C Pond Cleanup Proposal with Grasshopper TLC
	Map of Areas To Address
	Proposal 
	Photos

	Ratification of Phase 3 O&M Certification of Financial Capability
	Consideration of Work Product Acquisition forthe Series 2020 Project A. Resolution 2026-01, Authorizing DSRFRelease and Requisition (Series 2020)
	Consideration of Funding Request Nos. 93 - 100
	Funding Request No. 93
	Funding Request No. 94
	Funding Request No. 95
	Funding Request No. 96
	Funding Request No. 97
	Funding Request No. 98
	Funding Request No. 99
	Funding Request No. 100
	Review of Monthly Financials
	Staff Reports



